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1

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

(Gavel).

Good afternoon, Members.

The

3

Housing and Human Services Committee meeting is now

4

in order.

5

members of this Committee.

6

Robert Carroll, Jo Anne Johnson, Danny Mateo, and

7

Co-Chair Michael Molina.

For the public, I'd like to introduce the
To my left is Councilman

Members and people in the audience, if you

8
9

could bear with us, we do have a static that's

10

coming out of the PA system, so we've called a

11

technician, but we'll go ahead with our meeting_.

12

At this time also I would like to introduce

13

the members of the Council that are not Committee

14

members, and here with us this afternoon is

15

Councilmember Wayne Nishiki.

16

members of the Administration, Ed Kushi,

17

representing Corporation Counsel; Mike Foley,

18

representing the Planning Department; and Gil

19

Coloma-Agaran from the Public Works Department.

20

From the Office of Council Services we do have

21

Shannon Alueta, Clarita Balala, and Carla Nakata.

22

Also with us are

Members, on November the 3rd, 2003 this

23

Committee completed a site visit and also had a

24

Committee meeting at the Lahaina Intermediate

25

School.

Public testimony was given and taken by
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1

more than 90 people there, either supporting the

2

project or not supporting the project.

3

as Committee members are to listen to the public

4

testimony, as well as bringing forward this 201G

5

project at the forefront.

Our intent

The format of this afternoon's meeting will

6
7

be, first of all, we'll have comments from the

8

Planning Director, a project overview from the

9

developer, then we'll go into public testimony, and

10

then at 3:00 p.m. the HCDCR representative Bob RaIl

11

will be here and we'll continue -- we'll stop public

12

testimony at the time that the RCDCH representative

13

is here with us.

14

dinner and continue the meeting at approximately

15

6:30 and continue our public testimony.

16

the Acting Director for RCDCH is through with his

17

presentation, we'll give the members an opportunity

18

to ask the representative from HCDCH questions.

19

that's the format of today's meeting.

20
21
22

At 5:30 we plan to recess for

As soon as

So

So at this time I'd like to introduce Mike
Foley of our Maui Planning Department.
MR. FOLEY:

Mike.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the

23

Committee.

24

the previous meeting, the meeting on November 9th,

25

and for this -- today's meeting I distributed a

I distributed a lengthy staff report for
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1

short supplement to that staff report, and I'll just

2

describe the highlights for the benefit of the -- of

3

the audience.

4

report for today was to address some of the issues

The primary purpose of the staff

that were raised by the testimony on November 9th.
6

The first one was related to street widths.

7

The subdivision design that was submitted for our

8

review has street widths of 20 feet of pavement and

9

a 25-foot right-of-way.

The Fire Department's

10

recommendation or requirement is 32 feet of

11

pavement.

12

asked whether or not the plan could be revised to

13

accommodate the additional 12 feet of width without

14

going back to the RCDCR.

At November 9th meeting the question was

15

I attached as Exhibit B to the staff report

16

today correspondence from RCDCR dated November 7th

17

quoting the Attorney General, State Attorney

18

General, saying that the applicant can modify the

19

subdivision plans based on the County's

20

recommendations without RCDR -- RCDCR approval as

21

long as it does not substantially deviate from the

22

plans submitted to RCDCR.

23

widths and number of units would be a substantial

24

deviation, end quote.

25

A change in roadway

In other words the subdivision cannot be
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1

modified to comply with the County Fire Department

2

standards without the project going back to HCDCH.

3

Also, the County Public Works Department pointed out

4

in their memo September 15th that as designed some

5

of the driveways are too short to accommodate

6

parking on the driveways.

7

The second issue in the staff report relates

8

to other development projects in West Maui.

Because

9

the question was asked on September 9th about what

10

other projects are being proposed in West Maui,

11

especially affordable projects, and so I've listed

12

in the staff report as Exhibit C, I believe -- yeah,

13

Exhibit C, is a list of projects, and I won't go

14

through all of those, but the one that's under

.15

construction is Kahana Ridge Villas, under

16

construction by Betsill Brothers, and I just pointed

17

out that ten of those units will be sold for

18

$165,700.

19

The other two affordable projects that are

20

likely to be built next are Lokahi Kuhua in Lahaina,

21

which is only 13 units, and Maui Breakers in

22

Honokowai, and all 170 of those units are proposed

23

to be affordable.

24

are listed in -- let's see, there's one, two

25

there are 15 projects in Exhibit C, and as I said,

The

the other projects that
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1

some of these are affordable projects and some of

2

them are not.

3

portion of their -- of the units affordable, and a

4

couple of them -- for instance, are time-shares at

5

North Beach where they're required to provide

6

off-site affordable housing units.

Quite a few of them will have a

For instance, the Westin, which is under

7

8

construction, is required to provide 44 affordable

9

units, and lots 2 and 3 at North Beach, which are

10

not yet under construction, will be another 1,100

11

units, but they'll also have to provide affordable

12

units.

13

North Beach is -- will provide 100 -- 100 affordable

14

units off site.

15

number of projects so that the Council is aware of

16

some of the other activity in the -- in the West

17

Maui area.

18

And Intrawest, which owns Lot 4 at lot -- at

Anyway, that -- that does list a

The next issue to be addressed in the staff
,

19

report on the bottom of page 3 is maintenance costs.

20

And as you know, there's a difference of opinion

21

between the developer's consultants and the County

22

with respect to· how much the maintenance costs would

23

be for the monthly fee by the homeowners

24

association.

25

estimate of $300 per month for maintenance of a

So I've listed here a breakdown of our
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1

private sewage disposal, private water system,

2

private parks and open space, private storm

3

drainage, private streets, and a reserve for

4

replacement of facilities like wells and pumps and

5

distribution lines, plus a miscellaneous category

6

for insurance and accounting.

7

also -- I separated out the monthly charge for water

8

supply, because I believe that wasn't included in

9

the developer's estimate.

And I pointed out

I believe they

10

anticipated that not as part of the monthly

11

homeowners fee.

12

The next item is highway improvements.

I

13

pointed out that the traffic in this particular

14

section of Honoapiilani Highway is already bumper to

15

bumper every morning and every afternoon, and the

16

left-turn lane and the acceleration/deceleration

17

lanes which are already under construction are not

18

related to this project.

19

agricultural subdivision that's under construction

20

above Pu'unoa.

21

proposed with this particular project, and if there

22

were, they would trigger environmental review under

23

HRS 343, which is use of State land.

24

the Council two pieces of correspondence that were

25

received by the staff, one was from Richard Roshon

They're required for the

There are no highway improvements
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of Lahaina and one from Peter McKenney of Lahaina t

2

who is also in the audience.

3

The last part of the staff report is a

4

summary 'of the findings in opposition to the Pu'unoa

5

subdivision t and I'll read these.

6

site is an inappropriate location for high density

7

housing t as demonstrated by the agricultural

8

designation by the State Land Use Commission and the

9

West Maui Community Plan.

Number one t the

Number two t the property

10

project would add significant traffic impacts to a

11

section of Honoapiilani Highway that is already

12

congested.

13

does not conform to the County's housing policy.

14

affordable period of only three to five years is

15

proposed t where the County's policy is ten years t

16

and only 35 of the

17

families with less than the median income.

18

subdivision is only five years old t all 254 houses

19

would be sold at market rate.

20

Number three t the affordability criteria

~54

An

units would be available to

Number four t on the top of page 5 t

When the

the

21

homeowners would be required to pay monthly

22

maintenance fees for private sewage treatment t

23

private water supplYt private parks t private storm

24

drainage, and private streets.

25

streets are proposed to be 20-feet wide where the

Number five t most
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1

Fire Department requires 32 feet.

2

parking for guests would force parking onto these

3

substandard private streets where the Police

4

Department has no enforcement authority.

5

Inadequate

Number six, there should be a buffer and

6

public trail on the top of the bank along the

7

Kauaula Stream.

8

time for identification and analysis of potential

9

environmental impacts by the Maui Planning

10
11

Number seven, there was inadequate

Commission and the public.
The recommendation is that this Housing and

12

Human Services Committee recommend that this Pu'unoa

13

subdivision be denied by the Maui County Council

14

because it does not meet the minimum requirements

15

for health and safety.

16

Exhibit A is from the Fire Department.

17

from HCDCH.

18

D is the letter from Peter McKenney.

19

from Robert -- Richard Roshon.

20

the staff report.

21
22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And then there are exhibits.
Exhibit B is

Exhibit C is the housing list.

Exhibit

Exhibit E is

And that concludes

Thank you, Mike.

Members, any question?

If not, at this time

23

I'd like to remind the public to turn off your cell

24

phones as well as your pagers so that we don't get

25

interrupted by those wonderful ringing cycles that
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1

you have.

So at this time I'd like to calIon the

2

developer to provide an overview of the project.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair.

I just had a point

Yes, ma'am.
-- of questioning.

In this

6

presentation, is this going to be the same

7

presentation that we had previous

8

to this at the meeting in Lahaina?

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

you know, prior

It will be the same presentation,

10

unless there is updates that -- that he may have or

11

the developer may have.

12

supposed to be the same as the presentation

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I don't know.

It's

And the only reason

-- they had in Lahaina.
The only reason I mention that,

16

Mr. Chair, is because we have so many testifiers and

17

we have not had an opportunity to go into this.

18

we have a presentation that's the same length as the

19

previous presentation, my fear is that many of the

20

people again will go home without having an

21

opportunity to testify.

22

developer if he could at least keep his comments to

23

the same length that had been I guess posed by the

24

Planning Department, if that's possible, so that we

25

can expedite the testimony.

So I would ask the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

If

524-2090

13

HHS 11/17/03

1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yes, Member Johnson.

I just was

2

reminded that the presentation are basically

3

addressing the concerns that was brought at the

4

November the 3rd meeting in Lahaina.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

8
9

Thank you.

So at this time I'd like to call upon

the developer, Mr. Kent Smith.
MR. SMITH:

Thank you, Chair Pontanilla and Council

Members.

My name is Kent Smith.

I'm part of the

10

development team.

11

who is the staff land use planner for Smith

12

Development, and we wanted to make a few

13

introductory remarks again addressing some of the

14

concerns raised at the last public hearing and

15

thereafter be available later this afternoon or this

16

evening to address the specific questions and

17

provide much more in depth discussion on the items

18

raised at the last meeting and items that will be

19

raised today, along with the questions or concerns

20

from the Council members themselves so that the

21

Council has a -- is complete in understanding of the

22

issues.

23

project benefits so that they may make a reasonable

24

decision on what we deem to be a worthwhile project.

25

With me today is Michele McLean,

We are addressing the concerns and the

With that said, we are going to go through
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1

briefly -- and we'll make our comments as short and

2

succinct as possible in consideration of the time of

3

all the people that are here to testify.

4

want to do is briefly go through the -- our

5

follow-up letter to Council Chair Pontanilla based

6

upon the hearing in Lahaina.

7

I'll

8

Michele will speak specifically to them, and then I

9

will

What we

And what I'll do is

we'll talk -- introduce these items and then

or I will add comment as necessary.
So number one we want to start with the

10
11

start, which is the 201G process, and that the HC --

12

we utilized in bringing this project forward to the

13

Council and the people of Maui.

14

MS. McLEAN:

Michele.

Thank you, Committee Chair Pontanilla,

15

Committee Members.

16

with -- working with the development team.

17

mentioned, we do have all of our consultants here.

18

They will be available later this afternoon.

19

civil engineer, planner, the firm who did the market

20

analysis, the wastewater system engineer, traffic

21

engineer, electrical engineer will all be available

22

to answer your questions.

23

My name is Michele McLean
As Kent

Our

As we mention in our follow-up letter, the

24

201G process, as you know, allows for expedited

25

review and specific exemptions for affordable
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housing projects that meet detailed criteria and

2

health and safety standards.

3

that there are no -- that this project would somehow

4

be exempt from zoning and building requirements.

5

That's not true at all.

6

exemptions from those requirements when those are

7

specified and when they're applied for and approved.

8

The only development-related exemptions that we've

9

requested have to deal with the unique site design,

It's been suggested

The 201G process allows for

10

which we can talk about later.

11

is just a blank check and once we receive approval

12

we can go and build whatever we'd like to simply

13

isn't true.

14

To suggest that this

The 201G process is also geared toward

15

partnering with private developers.

16

typically it has been used mostly with government

17

agencies and non-profits, definitely there -- it was

18

contemplated when the law was passed that private

19

development would also be able to take advantage of

20

this fast track process.

21

Housing Agency we were not sneaking around.

22

apparent all along that the County Council would

23

always have final approval authority.

24

way 201G works when it's processed at the County

25

level, as well as when it's processed at the State

Although

By going to the State

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

It was

That's the

16

HHS 11/17/03

1

level.

And in fact if the project were processed

2

through the County Housing AgencYI they wouldn't

3

necessarily have the public meetings like the State

4

Housing Agency did.

5

over the course of seven months on this project.

6

to suggest that we were somehow sneaking around,

7

knowing that the project would ultimately come to

8

the County Council for approval, that's simply not

9

true.

They had four public meetings
So

And lastly, the HCDCH board, when they

10
11

reviewed the project, were very concerned with the

12

home rule issue.

13

former Maui County Administration officials.

14

wanted to be certain that the ultimate decision

15

making would happen at the County level, and the

16

only way that that could happen would be for them to

17

approve the project and pass it on to the Council.

18

If they hadn't approved the project, it would have

19

ended right there and the County never would have

20

had the opportunity to have its public meetings.

21

MR. SMITH:

Three of their board members are
They

I think it's important to note too that Bob

22

Hall from the HCDCH will be here later this

23

afternoon, as Chairman Pontanilla pointed out, and

24

Bob will be able to fully articulate the process and

25

also our involvement with them as relates to home
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2

17

rule and their reason for supporting the project.
MS. McLEAN:

The next issue on our follow-up letter is the

3

infrastructure, just a couple bullet points on that.

4

The private water system is a public utility.

5

the homeowners association will not be paying for

6

the upkeep and maintenance of that system.

7

like people on the County system or on the Kaanapali

8

water system, that's a private utility.

9

responsible for· maintaining its own system.

So

Just

It's
You pay

10

for your use and that's it.

11

with Pu'unoa and its water use from its private

12

water system.

13

storage capacity.

14

the capacity to pump 640,000 gallons a day.

15

storage is 500,000 gallons a day, that will increase

16

to a million gallons.

The current usage is only

17

85,000 gallons a day.

The water system has more

18

than twice the capacity as what would be demanded by

19

all build out in the area.

20

That would be the same

There is sufficient water source and
The wells have -- presently have
Current

The wastewater system also will use the

21

latest technology.

22

can go into the details of that system with you

23

later.

24

Department of Health.

25

safety questions on the wastewater system either.

We have our engineer here who

But again, that's regulated by the State
There are no health and
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The private parks, we're providing almost 200

2

percent more than what the County would require.

3

The County would require just shy of three acres of

4

parks for a subdivision of this size.

5

providing more than eight acres of parks.

We're

And lastly, with the homeowners association

6
7

budget, again, we stand behind the line item budget

8

that we've provided.

9

were only provided a copy of the Planning Department

We -- just a quick look, we

10

staff report late this morning, but a quick look at

11

the numbers provided there, they're way low in some

12

areas and exceptionally high in other areas.

13

don't understand how these calculations were

14

derived.

15

go into those details again, but we've done these

16

many, many times.

17

how

18

can go into that detail later on if you'd like to.

19

MR. SMITH:

That's why we have the line item.

We

We can

These costs are -- we don't know

where those costs carne from, but again, we

I think an in-depth look at this budget later

20

will be important to you to understand the veracity

21

of how we've done this in relationship to the

22

criticism that has corne down.

23

Next we want to discuss the road design.

24

You're a legislative body.

The HCDCH is a

25

legislated mandated group whose mission is
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affordable housing.

You are not asked and called

2

upon to be project engineers and to determine the

3

location of each water lateral, each driveway

4

location.

5

the -- is the macro picture, the master plan of the

6

project.

7

this project, we've provided a conceptual site plan

8

that had specific sizes on it.

What the determination is in the 201G is

In conjunction with the development of

We have subsequently met with the Department

9

10

of Fire Control at -- two times?

11

week -- at which all issues related to this project

12

of fire safety have been resolved to the

13

satisfaction of the Chief, the Deputy Chief, and

14

Scott English.

15

last Friday, it was agreed that a letter would be

16

transmitted to this -- to the Council indicating

17

same.

18

Three times last

And in a handshake with the Chief

I am expecting to receive that letter.
The only change that took place was that

19

there are not 20-foot wide pavement.

20

25-foot wide of pavement utilizing the rolled curb

21

as a surfaceable area for emergency vehicles.

22

is allowed by the National Fire Prevention

23

Association Code, which Maui County adopted, but in

24

discussions with the Chief and his staff, it was

25

agreed that we would -- and that was with no parking

There was
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1

on either side of the road, which is in our

2

application.

3

It was their suggestion r and we agreed, to

4

make those roads 28 feet, three feet wider, and have

5

parking allowed on one

6

them an adequate fire lane and yet also was -- good

7

news to us, would allow some additional parking

8

which would assuage some of the concern of the

9

Police Department in regard to overflow parking on

~ide.

Because that allowed

10

the site.

11

put to bed and is, again, a construction engineering

12

phase of this project·determination.

13

legislative or conceptual phase.

14

meet the satisfaction of the Fire Department and the

15

Police Department.

16

So that issue of fire and safety has been

It is not a

All of the roads

Standards as relate to the County

17

engineering r the entry road will have to be rebuilt

18

to County standards.

19

Throughout our application we have stated in

20

verbiage part of the application that beyond the

21

conceptual plan, the project shall meet the Fire and

22

Safety and Public Works criteria.

23

that they'll be private roads r but they potentially

24

could be dedicated to the County, which would lower

25

this budget even further.

That's acknowledged.

We also state

Those discussions with
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1

Public Works are still ongoing.
That determination at the end of the day will

2
3

be another one for the Council if and when this

4

project is built, and that will be if the Council

5

deems it a responsible thing to take over those

6

roads or it -- to allow it to remain private for the

7

homeowners.

8

take care of it.

9

conservative approach.

We have budgeted for the homeowners to
We feel that that's the
But therefore, the

10

infrastructure as relates to roadway design has not

11

been materially impacted.

12

construction engineering process and the concerns

13

have been addressed.

14

MS. McLEAN:

It is part of the

Michele.

The next on our follow-up letter were traffic

15

impacts.

16

that.

17

our traffic engineer, who is also here this

18

afternoon.

19

with you later, if you would like to.

20

We'll go in to deal -- into detail with

We have the attached follow-up letter from

We can go through the details of that

Next, the Department of Education impact

21

fees.

22

we would pay the Department of Education standard

23

impact fees, which for this project would be more

24

than a million dollars.

25

4,600 dollars per unit that will be going to the

All along in our application we stated that

That's roughly 4,200 to
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Department of Education when most of these kids are

2

probably already attending the L'ahaina public

3

schools.
The next issue is the buffer along Kauaula

4

5

Stream.

The property consists of parcels that were

6

created by a subdivision that was approved by the

7

county in March of this year.

8

was approved there were no conditions or references

9

to a buffer, but the subdivision was reviewed by

When the subdivision

10

State Historic Preservation Division and the

11

Planning Department and SHPD approved the

12

archeological site preservation plan, which included

13

a 20-foot access greenway trail that will be

14

accommodated by the project along the top of the

15

stream bank and included in the final subdivision

16

design.

17

MR. SMITH:

Lastly, there was some discussion of the mix

18

of market and affordable.

And again, to reiterate,

19

for the private sector, without any public taxpayer

20

money involved, needs to develop a project that has

21

a reasonable return.

22

minds of the commercial lenders, as evidenced by a

23

number of letters that have been presented to the

24

Planning Department in previous projects and is

25

commonly understood in the development industry, is

A reasonable return in the
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a project that makes somewhere in excess of a 15

2

percent return on investment.

3

project costs you 30 -- 30 million bucks, it's got

4

to make 7 1/2 million bucks.

5

at the end of the day is close to a $40 million

6

project.

7

somewhere between 6 and 10 million bucks at the end

8

of the day.

So that means if the

So this project is

This project then is going to make

But understand, that's really nobody's damn

9

10

business, pardon my language, because it's a private

11

sector using their own money, their own signature on

12

those -- on those notes and bonds.

13

the public to step up and put a dime up, and it's

14

the developers who are at risk here who have

15

committed to putting 127 homes in place up front

16

developed before they ever get a dime back from sale

17

of some of the market homes.

18

then totally at risk of the market doing this.

19

you who have lived here all your lives have seen the

20

market do this.

21

have seen the market do this.

22

business and I've been on the other side of the

23

market.

24
25

It's not asking

The market homes are
And

I have been here 35 years and I
I've been in this

So it's a significant gamble that we are
willing to take primarily to create a project to
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1

assist West Maui.

And this sponsorship of this idea

2

came from the landowners, came from Pete Martin and

3

Jim RileYr two guys who approached me and with me

4

said we'd like to try to do something reasonable for

5

the west side.

6

can't do it without making a profit.

7

won't pony up the dough.

8

there's a tremendous amount of risk here.

9

not asking for any of your money.

But we -- but to do it I said we
The banks

So the bottom line is
They're

We're willing to

10

deliver the product before we take another dime back

11

out of itr and it's difficult to deal with a lot of

12

questions and accusations about r oh r they're going

13

to make a bunch of money orr oh r they're going to

14

make any money.

15

democracy we live in and it's the way that we can

16

accomplish and get something done for West Maui.

17

MS. McLEAN:

That's part of the free enterprise

Just a couple other issues that we want to

18

touch upon.

19

here.

20

for this projectr againr for the affordable homes

21

have to be income qualified.

22

income qualified by the State Housing AgencYr not by

23

uS r by a formula that they use for all the projects

24

they administer.

25

We're going to wrap up really quickly

One is the issue of speculation.

The buyers

That means they are

In addition to being income qualified r
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1

there's a three-year owner

2

and then there are resale restrictions/ which we've

3

gone over before but we'll touch on them again.

4

resale restrictions will phase from -- will be

5

three/ four/ or five years/ depending on the sales

6

price.

7

five-year resale restriction/ the middle ones will

8

have four-year/ and the upper end of the

9

affordability scale will have a three-year resale

10

requirement/

The

The most affordable homes will have a

restriction.

11

And what that means/ that within that resale

12

time period/ within the restriction time period/ if

13

you were to sell the horne/ the profit that you

14

derive over what you paid for it gets divided four

15

ways.

16

Agency/ 25 percent of it goes to the State Housing

17

Agency/ HCDCH/ 20 percent of it goes to the

18

homeowners association to go back into their

19

reserves and for their common areas/ then 30 percent

20

goes to the seller.

21

within that period, you're able to get some of your

22

profit back.

25 percent of it goes to the County Housing

So if you do need to sell

23

Usually what they call buy backs or resales.

24

are established when government has put money into

25

the project and so it's fair to say that the buyer
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shouldn't be the ones to get the windfall.

But

2

there's no government ownership, no government funds

3

here in the first place, nor will there be that

4

windfall during that resale restriction, but because

5

the funds will be going to the State and County

6

Housing Agencies, the same goal would be

7

accomplished as if the County, for example, were to

8

buy that home back and supposedly keep it in the

9

affordable pool.

Instead, they'll be getting those

10

funds that they can use to help families with down

11

payments or other types of housing assistance

12

programs.

13

It's just in a different way, in a private sector

14

way.

15

MR. SMITH:

So the same objective is being achieved.

I wanted to add that live heard that there's

16

concern that the 127 families that would be selected

17

to take advantage of the opportunity for the

18

affordable home, that if in fact one of those

19

parties was unable to qualify that the home would

20

then revert to the market side of the project and

21

would not be available as an affordable home.

22

Supposition.

23

sold to people that fit the affordable criteria as

24

specified, period.

25

days, or anything else.

No foundation.

All 127 homes will be

No rotation after 60 days, 90
Those will be available and
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sold to those West Maui people as we have defined

2

previouslYI and we'll go into at more length later

3

tonight

4

the application.

5

MS. McLEAN:

I

until they are all sold.

That's what's in

That's what will be done.

Another minor clarification is that the

6

when we're talking about those income figures

7

are household income figures.

8

spouses l if a parent is living with them and

9

contributing income or a child is living with them

I

those

So that's the

10

contributing income

11

when they -- when the Federal government and the

12

County determine what affordable sales prices are

13

they are using a conservative interest rate.

14

looking at a higher interest rate

15

have a lower home sales price.

16

that even though that establishes the sales price

17

and that's firml interest rates are so favorable now

18

that actually more people are going to be able to

19

qualify for those homes than the percentages that

20

they're in.

21

SOl

I

it's household income.

for example

I

l

Also l

l

By

you're going to

But the reality is

the 80 percent HUD bracket

I

22

that price is established using a 6 1/2 or 7 percent

23

interest rate

24

actually families with incomes as low as 55 percent

25

of HUD

I

l

and that has a lower home price, but

with the favorable interest rates now
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1

actually get financing to purchase a home of that

2

price.

3

brackets, the practical application is going to be

4

that more people will be able to qualify for those

5

homes than the incomes -- income levels that were

6

used to determine the price.

So even though we're tied into those HUD

One other qualification is that the smaller

7

8

units will come with pre-approved plans for

9

expansion.

The smaller units are two bedroom, one

10

bath.

11

bedroom and bathroom so that using sweat equity or

12

when they're able to come up with the funding to

13

add, that will already be established.

14

easy to go in and get the building permit and put on

15

the addition to that smaller unit.

16

MR. SMITH:

They will be designed with plans to add a

It will be

Yeah, and too, and final, no project that's

17

ever been built on this island or anywhere else is

18

perfect.

19

everybody's satisfaction, public or private.

20

project I'm ever aware of or I've ever been involved

21

in has tried harder than Pu -- than we have in

22

Pu'unoa.

23

put thousands of hours, man hours into getting where

24

we are today.

25

to address all the various angles, concerns, all the

No project that's ever been built meets
No

Both West Maui land people and ourselves

No joke.

We've tried our darnedest
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1

way from the commercial banks down to the people who

2

will live there.

3

model this after the County affordable housing

4

program in relationship to the -- into the

5

affordability categories, the pricing, and

6

everything else.

7

And we have worked very hard to

What we're looking for is support to make

8

this project happen, not detractors who are trying

9

to find ways to kill the project.

We think we've

10

done a great job.

11

and we're committed to that.

12

to turn -- get up -- come up here today -- and

13

believe me, it crossed my mind -- and say you know

14

what, gosh, I tried.

15

things to do with my time and my money.

16

my partners in this feel the same way.

17

honestly believe in what Pu'unoa stands for.

18

believe in the benefit it will do for the West Maui

19

community.

20

opportunities that have been listed are actually

21

going to be anywhere in comparison.

22

that were pointed out were all condo projects, not

23

single family residential projects.

24
25

We will produce a great product,
It would be very easy

I'm tired.

I've got better
And I know
But we
We

We're not confident that other

I note the ones

And so we just say here's an opportunity to
do it now.

These historically low interest rates
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1

make this thing a reality.

2

opportunity slip away.

Don't let the

Thank you.
I

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Kentl.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you, Michele.

Question.

Question, Member Nishiki.
Yeah.

I just want to get some

7

clarity on what was represelted today, being that

8

these are the developers and I hopefully can trust

9

in what was represented was truthful.

10

MR. SMITH:

I always (inaudible)

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

--

The qUestiton that I' will ask is

12

you claim to have had four iUbliC meetin.gs.

13

any of these meetings that you represented held on

14

the island of Maui?

15

MR. SMITH:

You know the answer.

Were

No, they were not

16

because it's an agency that is a State agency that

17

we have no control over setting where their meetings

18

are held.

19

applicant are just told wherle it will be and when it

20

will be, and all but the last meeting, which was the

21

approval meeting, which was to be held on Oahu --

22
23

And so therefore, we are -- as an

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You answered my question.

None

were held on Maui.

24

MR. SMITH:

None of them were held on Maui, as you know.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Now I knoJ.

The other question is
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before the last meeting did you hold any -- with

2

the -- the H -- whatever those alphabets are --

3

HCDCH, did you at any time -- despite that that

4

agency did not have it, did yOu have any public

5

meetings with this community?

6

MR. SMITH:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

MR. SMITH:

9

On Maui?
And what day and times?

I couldn't tell you the date off the top of my

head, but yeah, there was meetings with Lahaina

10

Rotary, senior citizen groups, public forums on West

11

Maui.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MR. SMITH:

14

15
16

17
18

I couldn't tell you the dates, though,

frankly.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

No, no, no, that's okay.

I just

wanted to know.
MR. SMITH:

I met with the ILWU as well, made a

presentation to them.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

MR. SMITH:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

Kent.

23

So there were --

Well, yeah.

Thank you.

You're welcome.
Thank you, Member Nishiki.

Thank you,

Thank you, Michele.
Next item would be public testimony, but

24

before we go into public testimony, I understand

25

that some of you are parked in the public parking
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spaces downstairs! so at about 2:30 we'll take a

2

five-minute recess so that those of you that have

3

parked your cars in the public stalls -- I

4

understand there's a 90-minute duration on those

5

parking! so we'll give you time to move your cars.
As part of the public testimony for this

6
7

afternoon! each person that is testifying will have

8

three minutes to testify on the project with one

9

minute to conclude.

When you come up and testify!

10

please state your name and organization that you

11

represent.

12

to make sure that your cell phones are off and your

13

pager is on the silent mode.

14

Again! I'd like to remind the audience

As I call your name for the public testimony

15

portion, the first name that I call will be the

16

first person that will be testifying.

17

name that I call will be the person next in line.

18

So at this time the first public testimony --

19

testifier is Becky Sparling! followed by Robert Dino

20

Cordova.

21
22

The second

Becky.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

MS. SPARLING:

Good afternoon! Council Members.

23

is Becky Sparling.

24

myself.

25

husband and I live in Lahaina.

My name

I'm testifying on behalf of

I was born and raised here on Maui.

My

We currently rent a
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500-square-foot ohana for $11200 a month.

We have

2

been searching for an opportunity to buy a home for

3

years now.

4

not affordable with our income.

5

work at the three jobs between the two of us, it is

6

impossible to imagine getting ahead and building

7

equity while throwing away money in rent every year.

The options are limited, overpriced, and
Despite how hard we

We and all the families in our same situation

8

9

deserve this opportunity to become homeowners that

10

Peter Martin, Jim Riley, and Smith Development are

11

offering -- offering, excuse me.

12

opportunities.

13

enough for Hawaiian homes.

14

standing in line overnight and for days to give up

15

$5,000 to be put on a list with only a few

16

affordable houses that doesn't even guarantee a

17

house.

18

don't have an extra $5,000 to get -- for a chance

19

that we maybe might have a home in a couple of years

20

but no guarantee.

21

There are no other

I am of Hawaiian ancestry, but not
I've read of people

Like I said before, we work hard and we

Pu'unoa Village is our chance.

On the issues of opposition, water usage

22

cannot be avoided unless there's a freeze on

23

building altogether.

24

west side will use water.

25

residents will not create new traffic.

Any and all development on the
And current Lahaina
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housing areas when built did change the flow of

2

traffic.

3

children already attend them.

4

enough affordable home -- affordable units for some

5

people, but there are 127 families that will own a

6

home.

7

they're what he says or what she says don't really

8

matter.

Schools will not be overcrowded, but
There may not be

Maintenance fees, whether they are -- whether

In the long run all the little things don't

9

10

matter.

11

homeownership will have come true.

12

developers are anything but greedy.

13

invested their own private money to offer affordable

14

housing.

15

nothing is not reality.

16

and the way the world works.

17

for reasons to deny this project, we need to focus

18

on the reasons it should be approved.

19

The big picture is 127 families' dream of
Finally, the
They've

Of course they will profit.

Something for

This is society business
Instead of searching

In conclusion, I hope Council members and

20

everyone here today has really heard what we are all

21

saying.

Who -- we need and deserve affordable

22

housing.

Pu'unoa Village is not only a great

23

opportunity, it is our only opportunity.

24

consider this in your decision.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Please

Thank you.

Any questions for the testifier?
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Becky.

35

Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, thank you very much for

3

coming today.

I just wanted to check who your

4

employer is in West Maui and have they made any

5

attempts to secure affordable housing?

6

MS. SPARLING:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

MS. SPARLING:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10
11
12
13
14

MS. SPARLING:

Who our employers are?
In West Maui, yes.

Mine?
Yes.

Oh, okay, yeah, I work for Hula Girl.

My

husband is a lifeguard for the County, and no.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

All' right.

Thank you.

I just

wanted to know if you had (inaudible).
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you; Becky.

Before we go into

15

our next testifier, if I. could ask the public out

16

there to -- you know, I know there's a lot of

17

supporters and non-supporters here today in regards

18

to the project, and if you can hold your applause so

19

we can get the testimony portion over as quickly as

20

we can.

21
22
23

So the next testifier is Robert Dino Cordova,
followed by Kay Ghean.
MR. CORDOVA:

Robert.

Council Members and Chairman, my name is

24

Robert Cordova.

I am here to support this project

25

from a personal standpoint, as well as I am a
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1

mortgage broker in the County of Maui here for the

2

last seven years.

3

numbers that

4

the question of affordability.

And I have run some of the

that are -- affect this project and

Based on the HUD median income for 2003 at 80

5
6

percent.

You would have an income of $48,490 a

7

month.

8

State, the sales price of these homes would be about

9

$178,100.

Based on the application to the -- to the

Using current -- current rates today,

10

with a 5 percent down payment on a loan amount of

11

169,195, you would ha,ve about a total monthly

12

payment of 1,258 per month.

13

of $4,046 a month, that's about a 31 percent debt

14

ratio, which is extremely low in this day and age.

15

With electronic underwriting we can go as high as 45

16

percent, which would in actuality lower that 80

17

percent of the median income down to just a little

18

over 50 percent.

19

based on the facts, based on my professional opinion

20

and experience, these -- these houses are very

21

affordable to these lower income families.

22

When you take an income

So as far as affordability goes,

One thing that happens and what I keep

23

looking at is what's really affordable is what

24

they're going to pay for rent versus what they can

25

buy a home for.

If they live in West Maui, you tell
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them that they're not able to -- this project isn't

2

affordable in your view, then you're telling them go

3

out in the rental market and instead of paying

4

$1,258 a month, go pay 15, 16, 17, 18, 1,900 dollars

5

a month.

6

got no other choice.

7

haven't taken into consideration tax benefits that

8

they get from the interest that they pay on their

9

mortgage, which will lower that on an annual basis,

That's what you're telling them.

They've

What happens then too is you

10

as well as equity appreciation that builds up in

11

their home over the next five, six, seven, ten years

12

to be able to take some of that money and send their

13

kids to college.

14

So this is an affordable project based on the

15

numbers.

16

math doesn't lie.

17

can -- I can answer any questions, but they can buy

18

cheaper than they can rent, and that's what's truly

19

affordable.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21
22

They're lower than the HUD numbers.
It's right there before you.

That's it.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I

Any questions?

Thank you, Robert.

the testifier?

The

Any questions for

Member Nishiki.
Yeah, thank you, Bob, and I

23

appreciate your knowledge.

24

of housing, and I'm sure you did your homework on

25

the highest so-called affordable.

You took the lowest cost

Can you give me
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an idea on the 331,800 --

2

MR. CORDOVA:

Wayne, what I did do

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

MR. CORDOVA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MR. CORDOVA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

area

no, no.

Okay, what I
Can I finish my question?

Yeah, go ahead.

Sorry.

And then you can answer however

8

you want to.

When you bring -- when I bring up the

9

other end of the spectrum, Bob, which is in the

10

affordable area and the families are expected to

11

earn, by representations here that I see, $84,980,

12

do you have any idea on the same statistics that you

13

represented for the lower 25 units, what the upper

14

so called -- what the upper affordable units would

15

cost a family in mortgage payments?

16

MR. CORDOVA:

It's a simple calculation.

What I did do

17

was I took the 100 percent, not the 80.

I went to

18

the 100 percent of median income and calculated

19

that.

20

a -- you have a $226,100 purchase price and you put

21

5 percent down, you have a 214,750 loan amount, and

22

when you calculate your monthly payment plus your

23

taxes and insurance plus the $90 of homeowners

24

association dues, then you come up with a $1,531 a

25

month payment.

And what happens with that figure is you have

And that's a three-bedroom, two-bath
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house.
And what I did is I went to the newspaper

2
3

stand today and I got what's listed in West Maui for

4

what's available, and a three-bedroom, two-bath

5

house runs 2,100, 1,900, 2,300.

6

price you're saving 500.

7

I'm sure that the savings would be pretty much

8

relative because you have the same -- you have the

9

income increasing with the price increasing with

10

So even at that

If I calculated it out,

today's current rates.
So basically you're going to have a savings

11

12

based on these -- on these -- on these rental income

13

properties versus the mortgage payment, and there's

14

no way to get around the fact that it's cheaper to

15

buy than it is to rent in West Maui if it's the

16

affordable unit or if it's the higher end of the

17

affordable unit.

18

an~

19

body by the end of the day.

20

I used 100 percent and 80 percent

it's certainly a calculation that I can get this

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Bob, you know, I asked you a

21

straight question.

22

answer is, then tell me you don't know.

23

MR. CORDOVA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

If you don't know what the

You want me to -Do you know what that area of

331,800 would cost a month?

Do you know that?
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you do any calculation?

2

MR. CORDOVA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

I would be --

after the meeting.

5

MR. CORDOVA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MR. CORDOVA:

8

9

Okay.
Thank you.

It's a simple calculation.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
MR. CORDOVA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

MR. CORDOVA:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

That's what I asked.

No problem.
Thank you.

Any other questions?
Thank you, Robert.

Thank you, Wayne.

Okay, next testifier is Kay Ghean, followed

14

16

Okay.

I'll be glad to get you that calculation.

10

15

If you don't, you can see me later

by Ke'eaumoku Kapu.
MS. GHEAN:

Good afternoon, Council Members, Chairman.

17

am here today to testify for myself.

18

Ghean, and it's really good that we have these

19

gatherings with everyone in the audience, because

20

what you realize is every -- people in this room

21

don't have different interests.

22

group wanting affordable housing and another group

23

opposing affordable housing.

24

to get there.

25

make sure that we get there responsibly.

My name is Kay

It isn't about one

It's how are we going

And this body has the obligation to
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your duty.

2

on your toes and make sure you're getting and

3

providing the right things for your citizens.

4

We have the responsibility to keep you

So I just have a few comments.

First on the

5

developers and the builders.

Let me tell you, they

6

are not bad people.

7

builders do.

8

role is to do that, to maximize the return on

9

investment from their investors, to stay within the

They do what developers and

They develop and they build.

Their

10

law, which as far as I've heard they have done

11

throughout this.

12

not obeying the law.

13

they did it, but guess what, that's their obligation

14

to their investors is to do what they have to do to

15

proceed with their project.

16

the builders on that.

17

There is no question that they are
Some people don't like the way

So I have no issue with

I guess I do have one objection, and that is

18

the quotes here with the -- what the mortgage

19

payments would be.

20

rates will be in two years, so we could be, you

21

know, giving people kind of a false sense.

22

should be careful with that.

23

We don't know what mortgage

So why the outcry?

We

I think the outcry is

24

what you have on your desks is -- and this is

25

because it's Thanksgiving coming up -- a half-cooked
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1

turkey.

2

not finished.

3

the fire safety issues, and it sounds like some of

4

that is coming along and people are talking.

5

what has to happen, is we can't just say here it is,

6

take it as it is, or no, no matter what you do we're

7

going to refuse it.

8
9

It looks good on the outside.

We need to remedy the street issues,

That's

We have to talk.

So who has failed us in this?
builders.

It's just

It wasn't the

They did what their job was.

This

10

Committee now is faced with a decision.

11

failed, I think, by the State, this wonderful HCDCH,

12

who, based on what I have heard, did not have all

13

the information and is allowing certain ingredients

14

in this project that would not comply with Maui's

15

standards.

16

to approve a project with known flaws in it.

17

We were

If that's the case, you're being asked

Now, you have to answer to what those flaws

18

may -- may have an effect on the County in the

19

future, what that may cost in citizens, in taxes,

20

that if you agree to take these roads, will they be

21

up to standard or will we have to pave them.

22

when you vote, remember this, you can't vote for

23

something which risks the well-being of Maui

24

citizens.

25

will in essence commit future tax dollars.

Then

You cannot vote yes to a project that
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of all, you should vote no because Maui should make

2

decisions for Maui, not Oahu.

3

State, Maui takes care of its own.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Kay.

Send a message to the

Any questions for the

5

testifier?

6

Mr. Kapu will be the last testifier until we take a

7

recess at 2:30, so Mr. Kapu.

8
9

MR. KAPU:

If not, next is Ke'eaumoku Kapu, and

Aloha Councilmen, ladies and gentlemen.

name is Ke'eaumoku Kapu.

My

I'm a member of Kuleana

10

Ku'ikahi, LLC, and also I'm a resident of Kauaula

11

Valley for many generations.

12

simple, yeah.

13

of people is the one that creates the dictatorship

14

as pertaining to how our future will be dictated in

15

the future.

16

organization.

I look at life real

If there's a body of people, the body

Not one man.

Not one other

Not one association.

So the bottom line, it boils down to this,

17
18

people have autonomized themselves within this

19

process of creating affordable homes for other

20

people.

21

lands autonomize themselves for County jurisdiction.

22

We was the ones that voted you all in the positions

23

that you sit today.

24

to do their fiduciary duty that's pertaining to what

25

is right for the people of Maui.

So these private developers with private

We are waiting for the County

We have yet to see
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2

what is right for the people of Maui.
When you say affordability/ you don't just

3

say affordability with a percentage.

4

to bring everybody's minds together to think as one/

5

affordability is to everyone that shows up/ not just

6

a percentage.

7

percentages/ you may as well exclude yourself from

8

this process/ because you don't know whether or not

9

you're going to be allowed to even qualify.

10

When you try

So when you're talking about

But the bottom line it boils down to this/

11

ladies and gentlemen/ if you live in the County of

12

Maui and you love these islands/ yeah/ don't try to

13

be a part of the autonomization that has been

14

created by certain development -- private landowner

15

development companies.

16

if your voting constituents of this community/ of

17

this island/ of this State/ yeah/ that's pertaining

18

to why you cast your ballot to make a brighter

19

future for everyone.

20

all of us or just ourselves?

21

here that sits in this chair right now need to

22

dictate whatever is right for your cause.

23

We need to understand that

Is it ka kou or

It boils down to this.

0

ko?

Is it

And these people over

They have created

24

community relationships to subdivide themselves.

25

The aloha is gone.

Everybody just wants to find an
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1

affordable home for themself just so they can hang

2

their hat.

3

pertaining to what is going on right now with our

4

litigation facing with the Land Use Commission at

5

this moment pertaining to those lands that you were

6

promised to be affordable homes.

7

case against the County of this so-called individual

8

by the name of Mr. Goode.

9

year and a half ago because of this so-called person

10
11
12

13

Nobody knows the legal ramifications as

Also, a pending

A petition was filed a

signed off
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. Kapu, can you address the Council

members, please.
MR. KAPU:

I addressing everybody that I can see.

11m

to the

14

here to address my conc;erns pertai'ning

15

Council members, but then I feel that the

16

constituents of the County and the State of Hawaii

17

needs to learn the legal ramifications of what1s

18

going on.

19

years.

20

finally come to a consensus as pertaining to how

21

they will win their battle with a kuleana land

22

family such as us.

23

MS. ALUETA:

24

MR. KAPU:

25

Welve been in this litigation for three

Three years.

And itls hard for them to

Three minutes.
Seventeen families live in that valley.

Now

they found the secret pertaining to wisdom, prosper,
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and advantage.

2

against us.

3

there.

4

be a part of the problem.

5

that will be provided for all of you and whether or

6

not it's a ka kou issue, not an

7

an au, okay?

8

affordable homes.

9

MS. ALUETA:

You are that advantage that they use

We have suits that have been filed out

You can be a part of the solution or you can
Understand what is there

0

ko, not an oe, not

I'm not saying that I'm against

Four minutes.

10

MR. KAPU:

If 254 homes were affordable --

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

MR. KAPU:

Mr. Kapu, can you conclude, please.

-- I'd speak in favor, yeah.

Too many

13

difficult ramifications that are going on,

14

especially some pending lawsuits.

I don't want to

15

see you in my court hearing also.

Mahalo.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Kapu.

17

Mr. Kapu?

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any questions for

Member Johnson.
Yes, Ke' eaumoku, thank you for

19

coming today.

20

you mention, in what respect is he involved in the

21

issue that you're speaking about?

22

MR. KAPU:

In regard to the

Mr. Goode that

We filed a suit because Mr. Goode signed an

23

affidavit indemnifying the -- that the developers

24

would indemnify them just in case State Historic

25

Preservation wanted to file a lawsuit.
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1

was just less than a year ago.

2

the covenants -- the County covenants as pertaining

3

to this so-called

4

used to work for the County, now all of a sudden

5

work for a private corporation or firm.

6

across a lot of papers as pertaining to him being

7

the so-called employer of Public Works, that there's

8

a lot of things that have been happening in the

9

Pu'unoa subdivision -- and there was a quote that

-~

Now, as I understand

fiduciary duties of people who

I've come

10

was made by Mr. Molina as pertaining to

11

clarification of good cause pertaining to

12

development in the Pu'unoa subdivision area.
We have Pu'unoa I and II.

13

We have

14

Launiupoko, Makina Plantation, Kauaula Plantation,

15

LLC, all these LLCs are made up of these same

16

developers, okay.

17

pending was pertaining to an indemnity, yeah, that

18

the developers would protect the County just in case

19

somebody wanted to file a lawsuit.

20

still.

21

is a good time for this.

22

the Land Use Commission that we've been in

23

litigation for about a year and a half.

24

be foolish to even vote and allow this process to

25

happen.

So the suit that we had filed

That is pending

So now to vote on whether or not yes or no
We also have a suit with
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What is good planning?

1

Have them do it

2

right.

Have them go through the County

3

ramifications to make sure that is -- what they're

4

providing is a safe haven for all.

5

looking at.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's all we

That's all we're asking for.
Go ahead.
I just need to clarify again.

The

8

action, then, that you described that Mr. Goode took

9

was that he entered into some kind of an

10

arrangement

11

MR. KAPU:

Yes.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- with the developer where the

13

developer agreed to hold harmless who, the County of

14

Maui?

15

MR. KAPU:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17
18

Yeah.
In -- in the event that they were

sued by State Historic Preservation Division?
MR. KAPU:

Yes, because of the 300-yard setback and the

19

archeological sites along Kauaula River.

20

things has to do with that lawsuit.

21

them that's named -- is named in the petition and

22

it's still ongoing.

23

basically against the County.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

A lot of

He's one of

So bottom line, the suit. is

And in the other regard, you

mention that also Mr. Goode, who was formerly
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employed by the County, who now works for the

2

developer, you're alleging that under the County's

3

rules he's not supposed to be representing a

4

developer coming before the County; is that correct?

5

MR. KAPU:

There's a covenant in the County Code that's

6

pertaining to any employment by County members are

7

not supposed to seek outside employment.

8

conflict of interest.

9

interest.

It's a

It's a big conflict of

So what we have here is some undermine

10

dealing.

And I told this County Council a long time

11

ago that I will be watching and let's see how the

12

ball bounces.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

MR. KAPU:

Thank you.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

15

16
17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Mr. Kapu.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

COliNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

(Inaudible) .

Okay, Member Nishiki.
Yeah.

This area of concern will

be addressed by our Corporation Counsel?

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Thank you,

Members

18

21

Okay, thank you very much.

Yes, it will.
Thank you.

Okay, Members, we'll take a recess up

to 2:45 so that the public can move some of their
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1

cars and some of you can utilize the rest room.

2

(Gavel) .
2:37 p.m.

3

RECESS:

4

RECONVENE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2: 50 p.m.

Do we have quorum?

Yeah t we have quorum.

Thank you.

7

Members t if there's no objection t what I'd like to

8

do now is stop the public testimonYt because

9

Mr. Hall is

from HCDCH is with us this afternoon.

10

I'd like to give him this opportunity because he

11

needs to catch a plane back to Oahu.

12

no objections t I'd like to bring up Mr. Hall from

13

HCDCH.

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

MR. HALL:

So if there's

No objections.
Thank you t Members.

Mr. Hall.

Mr. Chair and Committee members t my name is Bob

17

Hall t Acting Executive Director of the State's

18

Housing and Community Development Corporation of

19

Hawaii.

20

accommodating my schedule and my flight over here to

21

Maui.

22

of don't want to go back t but I appreciate

23

given to me.

24
25

First of alIt I'd like to thank you for

I wish I could stay.

I like it here.

I kind

yo~r

time

HCDCH is at this point in time considered
co-developer with Kauaula t LLC and Smith Development
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in the development of the Pu'unoa proposal for 254

2

lots.

3

with their proposal, they basically brought a

4

concept paper back in the early part of this year in

5

January and asked for us to consider a fast track

6

201G process to try and develop affordable housing

7

here on the island of Maui.

When Smith Development first came to HCDCH

8

What interested us was that the developer

9

proposed at that time that this project would be

10

built without any State or Federal financial

11

assistance.

12

developer, and in essence asked for us to consider

13

the 201G application process.

14

first created this 201G process, it was with this

15

very intent, to try to stimulate, to fast track, to

16

advance the development of affordable housing units

17

within the State of Hawaii.

18

attention when we first looked at the application.

19

It would be fully funded by the

When the legislature

That triggered our

Their application submitted to us back in

20

January was full of holes.

21

look at all the various exemptions that they were

22

requesting and we asked the staff to take a look at

23

the proposal, at that time the conceptual proposal

24

that they were submitting for our consideration.

25

Through the remaining six months, up until July and·

We had our staff take a
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1

August/ our agency was still waiting to receive

2

information from Smith Development with all the

3

questions that we had about their requested

4

opportunities for exemptions.

5

latter part of summer/ in fact it was perhaps even

6

early September/ when we could finally see this

7

project developed on paper/ where we could finally

8

get some of the answers that we had been waiting for

9

of the developer as well as of all the different

10

State and County agencies and their concerns for

11

this particular project.

It wasn't until the

Our mission at HCDCH is to assist and to

12
13

facilitate the development of affordable housing

14

units.

15

also a'broad challenge.

16

when you look at an application as put forth to you/

17

one of two things can happen.

18

and tear it apart and says this no good, no good, no

19

good, no good/ no good/ no good, go back/ start

20

again.

21

the 201G application process/ and says how are you

22

going to solve this/ how are you going to solve

23

that/ what proposal do you have to meet this demand.

24

Our agency took that approach.

25

That in itself is a broad statement.

It's

As a government entity/

You can look at it

Or you can look at it/ as it allows for in

Because we're charged with a Statewide
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1

responsibility, to try to find solutions for

2

affordable housing not only here on Maui, but for

3

every island in the Hawaiian chain.

4

to take that position, to try to be as optimistic as

5

possible without veering from the regulations,

6

without veering from the intent of the 201G, and to

7

try to seek a solution for affordable housing

8

opportunities.

We're obligated

9

I believe there were like about 27 to 30

10

inquiries -- well, letters that went out to the

11

various State and County agencies to solicit their

12

concerns about this particular project.

13

am aware, Mr. Chair, I am not aware of anyone

14

entity that has basically said that this is illegal

15

or that this cannot happen.

16

and a lot of it from local government here, was

17

basically this needs to be done, this needs to be

18

done, this should be done, we can take this into

19

consideration, or they're willing to work with the

20

developer on certain of the conditions.

21

As far as I

Most of the comments,

Our Board of Directors, we meet monthly.

Our

22

schedule is set for the whole year.

Usually the

23

first six months of the year our meetings are held

24

in Honolulu, and that's intentional because we are a

25

part of the legislative process and we have to, you
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know, be there for all the different legislative

2

hearings that goes on in Honolulu.

3

June and through the end of the year our board is

4

very deliberate in trying to go to the various

5

neighbor islands to hold their hearings.

6

annual schedule that's set up a year in advance.

7

This is to allow the communities to know that the

8

board will be there if there's any issues that

9

they'd like to meet with the board, the timing would

10
11

It started from

This is an

be allowed as such.
This particular project came to us and fell

12

into our schedule and it ended up being held on the

13

island of Kauai for decision making.

14

meeting was held on Oahu.

15

meeting.

16

move it any other place because of our board

17

members.

18

know, we should have been here in Maui.

19

have done this.

20

there was no intention -- intentional rescheduling

21

.of the meeting to be in Honolulu.

22

The first

There was a special

Time constraints did not allow us to -- to

I've heard testimony to say that, you

Hindsight is 20/20.

We should

The fact is

I've also heard testimony this morning

23

this afternoon indicating that -- let Maui decide

24

what's best for Maui.

25

the enabling body here today, Mr. Chair, that will

Well, this is Maui.
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1

decide whether or not this application meets

2

favorable approval or disapproval.

3

HCDCH, we looked at the technical aspects of this

4

proposal.

5

We were not convinced that some of the information

6

that was being provided could be done, and we asked

7

the developer to show us, to prove to us that this

8

can be done.

Our process at

Again, my staff here, we tore them apart.

Because of the fast track nature of 201G, you

9

10

know, we agreed in concept, it was September or

11

October, that things could be done.

12

said he met with so and so, department so and so,

13

develop

14

assurances that he would meet all the conditions

15

that we were concerned about, and those have been

16

coming in and validated in writing as we speak.

17

believe a previous speaker over here talked about

18

this being like a half-cooked turkey.

19

looked like a full-cooked turkey myself, that's

20

exactly what it is.

It's a progress -- it's an

21

action in progress.

And, you know, we feel very

22

comfortable here today that the decision that we

23

gave to allow this to go through the 201G process

24

fits the intent of what the process was set up to

25

do, and more so, addresses our core mission, which

The developer

so and so committee and gave us
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1

is to provide, facilitate affordable housing

2

opportunities here in the State of Hawaii.
I come here today to answer questions of the

3

4

5

Council.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

(inaudible), Mr. Chair.
Thank you, Mr. Hall.

Members, questions for Mr. Hall?

6
7

I

Nishiki?

Member

Oh, Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Mr. Hall.

I received and I

9

think all of the Council members have received your

10

communication that was dated October 24th, and Item

11

E you state that due to the short time frame between

12

the date of the special HCDCH board meeting and its

13

regular meeting held on October 17th, the

14

supplemental information from the applicant could

15

not be received at the time of preparing this for

16

action item.

17

applicant then just sent on this information without

18

you actually reviewing or having time to review

19

whether or not they have satisfied all the

20

conditions that you originally established?

21

MR. HALL:

So you just sent us -- or the

Thank you.

We reviewed the applicant's oral

22

responses to the questions that we had, and we were

23

assured that the information that we had outstanding

24

would be submitted.

25

those responses, but as I mentioned about the fast

We did not get a hard copy of
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1

tracking process, we were left assured that that

2

information was satisfactorily met.

3

that, we moved the project forward.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And based on

But there's nowhere in

5

writing that you have received a written

6

verification that all of these items have indeed

7

been submitted?

8
9

MR. HALL:

It's only verbal?

If I may understand the question, there's

nothing in writing that say we acknowledge receipt

10

from the developer?

11

was issued.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

15

Not at the time that the letter

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

questions for Mr. Hall?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Any more

Mr. Carroll.

Thank you, Chair.

Continuing on

16

that, you said not at the time of the meeting was

17

received, but did you receive them after?

18

MR. HALL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

21

Yes, we did.
And they were all reviewed and

approved by the committee?
MR. HALL:

They were reviewed and eventually approved,

22

after we had some discussion with our legal counsel

23

on some of the issues.

24

initially from me, my recommendation to approve for

25

our board, and eventually be approved by our Board

And the approval comes
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1

of Directors.

And those concerns met -- were

2

addressed before I submitted it to our board.

3

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

4

approved?

5

MR. HALL:

So every concern was addressed and

None were left hanging, then?

Based on the applications submitted to us,

6

based on the comments from all of the respondents in

7

their testimony and their comments to the project,

8

yes.

9
10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Mr. Mateo, any questions?
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

None?

Mr. Mateo?

Mr. Molina?

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Good afternoon, Mr. Hall.

13
14

MR. HALL:

Good afternoon.

15

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Just alluding to the meeting sites,

16

again, you had the meetings on Oahu and Kauai.

17

I guess, as you can see here, this project has

18

sparked some excitement both for and against.

19

generally the policy of the HCDCH to have meetings

20

only on Oahu if it pertains to projects that are on

21

neighbor islands?

22

MR. HALL:

And

Is it

No, there's no policy like that if it pertains

23

to the neighbor islands.

24

the board had their schedule set up for the year.

25

There wasn't any deliberate attempt to not convene

As I mentioned, you know,
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1

on Maui.

2

Kauai we also took up matters, you know, for things

3

that were done on Oahu.

4

to Kauai to hear their respective project and

5

concerns as well.

6

board schedule.

7

In fact, when we were on the island of

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

We had some developers fly

So pretty much we follow our

And the reason I ask that is because

8

it's -- we all know there's a need for affordable

9

housing.

However, the location where it's at, the

10

road I guess is -- according to State DOT standards

11

is level F, so which has caused, you know, people

12

from the neighboring community -- I don't know if

13

you had a chance to go to Lahaina during the rush

14

hour.

15

like this potentially -- and I just say

16

potentially -- could make it worse, which has

17

caused, you know, some of the excitement.

18

had constituents call up, why didn't the HCDCH come

19

to Maui and at least hear us out, so I just bring

20

that up and I would just hope that maybe for any

21

future proposals that you get for projects I guess

22

out on the west side that if at all possible

23

accommodations could be made to have the meetings at

24

least here on Maui so you can hear more perspectives

25

on whatever proposed projects there are.

The traffic is bad already, and a project
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I appreciate that concern, and I also echo the

2

same sentiments by the Councilman next to you,

3

Mr. Nishiki.

4

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

7

Thank you.
Thank you, Member Molina.

Member

Johnson, followed by Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Mr. Hall, when you originally

8

reviewed this particular project and because you are

9

an agency that's charged with the responsibility of

10

looking at affordable projects, and that's

11

traditionally what 201G is used for, why would you

12

not require this project to have all affordable?

13

MR. HALL:

The basic requirement for affordable housing,

14

even that of Maui -- you know, I don't know if it's

15

a requirement of 100 percent affordable.

16

at the opportunity to even create an affordable

17

housing inventory.

18

affordable at no cost to the State or even to the

19

County.

20

as I mentioned in my earlier testimony, that's what

21

prompted us to look at this project.

22

a lot of government subsidies thrown to us in this

23

project, we would have required practically all.

24

mean, like we've done in the other places that we

25

built in Kapolei on Oahu as well, we require a

We looked

Half of the project being made

That is the nature of development.
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1

higher percentage of develop -- of affordable

2

housing criteria.

3

money out from us, you, us, even the Federai

4

government, prompted us to take a look at that and

5

to consider the 50 percent amount of affordable

6

units being provided by the developer.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But the fact that there's no

And, again, along those same

8

lines, though, if you're an agency that's charged

9

with processing 201G applications, you say that

10

there's no involvement of public money or commitment

11

of public money, and yet there's no environmental

12

impact statement, that's being forgiven, there's no

13

traffic impact fees, there's no park assessment,

14

none of those things are being required, and yet

15

that does impact our taxpayers.

16

you're saying that they're going to pay for it,

17

they're being exempted for it -- from it, therefore,

18

somebody's going to have to pay for that.

19

no free lunch.

20

fact that you wouldn't consider that a commitment of

21

the public's money in looking at this.

22

from the State or whether it's from the County,

23

someone is going to have to pay those costs.

24
25

MR. HALL:

Therefore, whether

There is

So I am a little bit upset about the

Whether it's

Again, we were very deliberate in looking at

the technical aspects of the application and we were
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1

very deliberate in following the rule, the statute

2

that governs this, and we believe that everything

3

that the developer had subsequently submitted to us

4

met all those conditions.
Now t for us to determine whether we want all

5
6

affordable or a percentage affordable, you know t the

7

fact is we're trying to pursue affordable housing

8

whatever way we can get it.

9

percent t that's 40 percent of a particular project

If it's -- if it's 40

10

that families could, you know, start their dreams

11

on.

12

agencYt we have many challenges ahead of us that we

13

are in charge of.

We're also in charge of the State

14

homeless program.

We're also in charge of the State

15

development and the State finance program.

16

to make any of these things move t there has to be

17

some additional inventorYt and we believe this is a

18

viable way to gain inventory.

19

That's how we look at it.

It's -- for our

For us

The agency has looked at the 201G application

20

on its technical merits.

21

believe that everything that the developer has

22

submitted and the questions that were addressed

23

meets the conditions t and basically it's up to the

24

Council.

25

the Council to decide, as the process allows.

We feel firm and we

It's up to this Committee as well as to
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1

governing body on the 201G process in this case

2

is -- are you folks.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Pontanilla/ I just have one

4

more question, and it was recently brought to our

5

question, Mr. Hall, that you are -- your agency,

6

HCDCH/ is under some type of review/ and some of the

7

reports coming out, at least preliminarilYI have not

8

been extremely favorable, at least that, you know,

9

I've been made aware of.

Whether or not that's

10

true, are you concerned at all that your agency is

11

fulfilling its mission to the people who it's

12

basically charged with serving/ and that means all

13

of the individuals in the State who are in desperate

14

need of affordable housing?

15

MR. HALL:

Thank you for that question.

Our agency is

16

under what they call a corrective action order that

17

was issued by Housing and Urban Development

18

specifically for our public housing program.

19

housing represents about a third of our entire

20

agency's program portfolio.

21

with a newly established HUD Honolulu office in

22

resolving all of these issues.

23

I have from Washington at my office right -now HUD

24

staffers going through and confirming all of our

25

activities over the past year.

We are working directly

In factI as we speak

That in itself does
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not have any direct play on this particular process.
Yes, I'm concerned whether or not our agency

2
3

can meet its goals and missions.

4

about the negative press that, you know, the agency

5

has gone through over the past couple years.

6

believe that this decision that was made by our

7

agency, subsequently approved by our board, is in

8

the best interest of our agency's goals and

9

objectives and should be moved forward.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

MR. HALL:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13
14

Yes, I'm concerned

But we

Thank you.

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Hall.

Mr. Hokama, any

questions?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hall, my question to you this

15

afternoon is if -- if the Council decides to deny

16

this request, is your agency able to move an

17

affordable housing project forward in West Maui?

18

MR. HALL:

With no money, no, not right now.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I

My next question to you, sir, would

20

be what kind of money would it take to move a

21

project forward?

22

million dollars, $10 million, $15 million?

23
24
25

MR. HALL:

What are we talking about?

Half a

To move this project forward or to move a

project forward?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Let's take this project for an
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example.
MR. HALL:

This project has a -- I guess a construction

3

value of somewhere between 35, maybe 38 million once

4

it's completed.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So if in these books that we got,

6

half of the project can recoup the investment, would

7

you say you would be able to do it for half the

8

amount and just do the affordable portion?

9

MR. HALL:

You know, I'm -- I don't want to speculate

10

whether we can or not.

11

to the developer.

12

possible, but what you take a portion of and you

13

just develop some with the remaining residual

14

receipts, it might be possible, but lim not sure

15

without taking a look at it, and I would defer

16

making any formal answer on that.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I would choose to defer that

Mathematically it might be

We've been receiving -- or I have

18

been receiving a lot of comments, some in support,

19

some-- a lot in opposition to this request and a

20

lot from West Maui people.

21

sir, this afternoon to help me if and when it comes

22

to the Council level would be is the State willing

23

to be responsible more for all of the things that it

24

is recommending, waivers from the County?

25

financial responsibility that I ask of you.

So my question to you,
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Because one, obviouslYt affordable housing will

2

generate a reasonable amount of families that will

3

have children in our school system or some type of

4

school system.

5

will be impacted.

6

So Lahainaluna education program

Is the State ready to invest in ensuring

7

those future students the ability to have a fair and

8

competent education being provided to them t whether

9

they or not it'st you know -- I meant we don't want

10

to hear five years down the road t well t we're

11

dealing with 35 students per teacher because we

12

don't have the money but we've got the demand t or

13

sorrYt you've got to deal with portable classrooms t

14

you know t because there's no money for permanent

15

good facilities t or sorrYt no pool facilities

16

because there's no money for that kind of

17

instruction, or no books that we keep hearing about

18

because we don't have the money.

19

So for one agency to recommend to this County

20

consider this project t waive the standards that the

21

County has set forth to ensure a reasonable chance

22

for all components to work together, is the State

23

now willing to say but we'll follow up and ensure

24

that what we responsible fort health and safety of

25

the general publict whether it be medical
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1

requirements, education requirements, transportation

2

requirements, that the State will ante up and take

3

care of their fair share of infrastructure?

4

MR. HALL:

I don't have an answer for the broad question

5

whether or not this would have an impact on the

6

schools, not only in West Maui but anyplace else,

7

but I am aware that part of the application

8

requirements is that the developer tenders to the

9

Department of Education a fee.

r

You know, that

10

will -- that's basically set aside because of the

11

impacts to the school.

12

developer had queried whether or not those fees

13

could be -- reside and stay specific to West Maui,

14

and I'm not sure if that was even possible.

15

possible?

16

try to address your concern.

Okay.

It's my understanding the

That is

So I think there's an effort to

17

As far as assurances from the State that all

18

conditions, health, safety, whatever, are fully met

19

and that we're going to back this up for all kingdom

20

corne, our agency, you know, is entrusted with the

21

broad responsibility of delivering affordable

22

housing.

23

Department of Health, State Department of

24

Transportation, you know, local government entities

25

need to do their job as well, and we fully support

Now, there's reliance on the State
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1

this project and are willing to, you know, attest

2

for it, which is the reason why we brought it here.

3

What's key and what's going to be ironed out is the

4

development agreement that we work with the

5

developer to assure that our concerns and anything

6

that we brought up in the past would be laid out in

7

writing.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

What -- what would happen if down

the road you're not satisfied with the outcomes that

10

is being put forth in the project?

11

happen.

12

MR. HALL:

What would

Worst case scenario, the State becomes -- State

13

will be responsible and have to pick up the pieces,

14

if I may use those loose terms.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

MR. HALL:

You would take over the project?

If it gets to that point.

We don't believe it

17

will, but if it gets to that point.

18

would be the responsible entity, and that is a grave

19

concern that we had before we even, you know, gave

20

our okay on this project.

21

potential liabilities that the State could be struck

22

with.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Ultimately we

Because we realize the

And if I've missed it in my

24

review of the volumes of paper that we've had on

25

this request, I didn't see, did your agency put in
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1

any requirements for down the road that they need to

2

be compliant with all of our land use steps?

3

know, for us you cannot do anything unless you have

4

conformity with zoning, community plan.

5

this project that waives a lot of requirements, we

6

will have inconsistency, unless you're requiring

7

them to come forward and take care of the

8

non-conformity.

9

MR. HALL:

You

And so with

I believe that this process that we follows, I

10

mean should the full Council approve it, it still

11

goes one more step to I think Land Use, yeah, and I

12

believe those concerns --

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

MR. HALL:

15

16

Land Use Commission, sir?

That's correct.

Assuming it gets passed the

Council, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

My understanding is this -- if I

17

may, Chairman.

18

brought up the Commission.

19

not be the specific site, but in the general area

20

the State Land Use Commission has already held

21

meetings regarding these agricultural lands.

22

there anything still ongoing on the table for the

23

Commission that may have an impact either for or

24

against the request?

25

MR. HALL:

I just have one more, since Michele
This general area may

I'm not aware of any.
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3
4
5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Were they asked to provide your

agency comments, Mr. Hall?
MR. HALL:

I'm sorry, I'm turning to my technical experts.

Yes, Land Use did provide comments to our office.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And they mentioned nothing

6

regarding this ongoing I guess agenda item that

7

they've had, since it was a contested case situation

8

at one point in time?

9

MR. DOMINGO:

10

MR. HALL:

11

MR. DOMINGO:

Council

This is Leo Domingo from our staff.
Councilmember Hokama, the application that

12

you have before you has all the correspondence

13

between State agencies and County agencies that

14

responded.

15

application and it's -- they did respond.

16

That particular question is part of the

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Could you share that for the

17

general public's information?

18

response, please?

19

MR. DOMINGO:

What was the

In general it has to do with -- with

20

subdivisions of the property and BV's applications,

21

but it's supposed to be worked out between the

22

developer.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

MR. DOMINGO:

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And?

And the party.
And the -- what -- the contested
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case intervening?

2

MR. DOMINGO:

That's my understanding.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And I just bring that up, Mr. Hall,

4

because the Commission, I remember -- if I remember

5

correctly, even if the two parties have come to --

6

the Commission was still concerned that they didn't.

7

come back forward and inform the Commission of

8

progress regarding their situation.

9

still wondering if it's still part of the

And so I'm

10

Commission's agenda that needs to be resolved before

11

even a body such as ours can make a determination on

12

this request.

13

General staff that's assigned to this or for the

14

Land Use Commission can forward information,

15

Chairman.

So I don't know if your Attorney

16

MR. HALL:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

20
21

We will do that, Mr. Chair.
Go ahead, Mr. Hall.
Thank you, Mr. Hall.

I appreciate

your time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Member Johnson.

Oh, I'm sorry, Member

Johnson.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No, let Wayne ask the questions.

Can I have member Nishiki ask

24

questions.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Oh, good.

Thank you.
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loud voice.

2

speak straight.

3

The question was 'asked of you today about having

4

public hearings on Maui.

5

law doesn't mandate us to and so we did not have any

6

meetings on Maui.

7

why, because January to June you've got whatever

8

work you've got to do and then you come and then you

9

also gave facts that you pretty well set your

10

I tend to get emotional, but I really
I want to ask you these questions.

You answered, well, the

You gave us also your reasons

agenda, okay.
This may be acceptable for many people, but

11
12

for many of us that live here on Maui, we hope

13

and your staff is here, and I'm sure that they're

14

able bodied and can hear that you would come to Maui

15

to listen to the residents and this is the reason

16

why I'm going to give you right now.

17

and had community meetings, you may have probably

18

heard some concerns.

19

right now and see if your staff has any knowledge of

20

it and would you be concerned if there was -- let me

21

ask you this first.

22

adjacent land owners of an application that is close

23

by?

24

about an upcoming subdivision such as this?

25

or not?

Had you come

Let me ask you this concern

Does your staff communicate to

Does your staff notify any adjacent landowners
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1

MR. HALL:

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

We worked with the developer.
That's not my question.

My

3

question -- if you will listen nicely, okay, did

4

your staff upon hearing about this application

5

notify any adjacent landowners?

6

MR. HALL:

Staff is nodding their head no.

Again, our

7

process that we follow, the 201G, we took the

8

application in at face value and we worked with the

9

developer --

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

MR. HALL:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

in the due process.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

I

13

know all of that.

14

any report, if the developer told you, look here,

15

we're caught up in litigation, what would your staff

16

do if you found that out, that there is litigation?

17

Would you ask an Attorney General's opinion of the

18

concern that has been raised by somebody in Lahaina

19

that lives near this that there is a suit going on?

20

What -- do you seek legal advice should that appear?

21
22
23

MR. HALL:

Now, if your staff or if you had

Any time we receive a question about potential

litigation we would consult our attorney.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Did you know that there was

24

litigation on this area -- in this area and the land

25

in this area?
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MR. HALL:

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

MR. HALL:

Again -Yes or no.

As pertains to the step process that we had to

4

follow, it wasn't our direct intent to research

5

every single concern that came in.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And that's why I say had you had a

7

public hearing process in here, then your staff

8

would have known it because it would have been

9

raised and then you would have checked on this and

10

asked for legal opinion.

11

MR. HALL:

Understood.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

This is a problem, okay.

This is

13

just one, okay.

14

your staff that you need to reevaluate your calendar

15

or whatever and make sure you come to Maui County.

16

Because you didn't, I'm asking my Corporation

17

Counsel today about this legal concern.

18

didn't, I think a lot of us are uncomfortable about

19

moving this on.

20

to ask you one more question today.

21

And I raise that and ask you and

Because you

Because you didn't -- and I'm going

You said that you sent -- I think you used

22

the number 47.

23

you had sent to the different offices or

24

departments, you sent notification about this

25

project and then got information back.

I didn't write down that number, but
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preliminary plans to Maui County's Department of

2

Public Works?

And the answer is yes.

3

MR. HALL:

Yes, Councilman.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The Public Works' response to some

5

of the concerns, did the board that passed this

6

project, were they aware of the concerns raised by

7

the Department of Public Works prior to passing it?

8
9

10

MR. HALL:

All of the concerns were presented to our Board

of Directors.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And -- and what was the

11

Department's recommendation as raised by the

12

Department of Public Works?

13

MR. DOMINGO:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

Councilmember Nishiki.
Excuse me, for our records, can you

state your name?

16

MR. DOMINGO:

My name is Leo Domingo.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

MR. DOMINGO:

19

SPOKEN FROM THE AUDIENCE:

Please speak a little louder.

20

SPOKEN FROM THE AUDIENCE:

Speak up.

21

MR. DOMINGO:

And position.

Project Coordinator of HCDCH, State Housing.

My name is Leo Domingo, State Housing and

22

Community Development Coordinate -- Corporation

23

Project Coordinator.

24

application we sent the project proposal and

25

application to the State and County agencies and we

In our -- in our review of the
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don't recall specifically any major negative

2

comments from the Public works.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So you can -- because we do have

4

time.

5

written response from the Department of Public

6<

Works?

7

You can produce for this Committee a valid

MR. DOMINGO:

The response is in the application and

8

proposal that was submitted to the County Council by

9

the developer.

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Sir r again?

Again r what was your

answer?
MR. DOMINGO:

The proposal that was submitted to the

13

Council contains the letter that was sent to HCDCH

14

by the Public Works Department.

15

MR. HALL:

It's part of the application packet that was

16

submitted to you.

17

asking r did we respond to the Public Works'

18

concerns?

19

point with the issues that were raised r and based on

20

the responses that our developer gaver we felt that

21

those answers were satisfactorily addressed.

Through our developer we went point by

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

MR. HALL:

24
25

I guess the question that you're

Were satisfactorily addressed.

For us to consider the fast tracking 201G

process r yes r Councilman.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Now r public health and safety has
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been a big concern r and I think that in any projectr

2

sir r that you would address this.

3

Department testified at the last hearing that the

4

traffic on Honoapiilani Highway was to level -- you

5

know, I use the word F because F is bad when you get

6

a report card, but it was a level that was maxed

7

out.

8

because it's

9

MR. HALL:

The Police

Do you consider these concerns basically

I believe their concerns --

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

approval?

12

MR. HALL:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

after the fact on your

Sorry.
And the reason why I ask this is

14

because there may be this -- from this body we'd

15

like to see a project such as this.

16

that we cannot make -- attach any conditions r we

17

have concerns.

18

live here r eat here r sleep here r work here r and we

19

want to make this project a better project.

20

not saying you did a bad job r but I'm saying that we

21

know we can do a better job.

22

ha.

23

your response to that?

24
25

MR. HALL:

However r being

Now r you're listening to people that

Please r come on you guys.

Okay.

Okay.

And I'm

Ha r har

And what would be

We received the Police Department's concerns

and I believe they were satisfactorily addressed
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1

with our partner and co-developer.

2

lot of people in this room that has concerns, and

3

based on the amount of written testimony in support

4

that we received, it's both ways.

5

against the project for specific reasons, but

6

there's overwhelming support for affordable housing,

7

and we took all of that into consideration when we

8

gave our approval for this particular project,

9

Councilman.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

MR. HALL:

12

13

Yes, there's a

It's support

Now --

And these are from people who live here, work

here, stay here, want homes here.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you, neighbor.

Thank you,

14

neighbor.

15

you ever had -- received from early on a concern of

16

legal litigation and what has been the history when

17

and if this concern has been brought up for you if

18

you ever received any legal advice from the Attorney

19

General?

20

MR. HALL:

The question that I have is, again, have

We have not had any specific concerns addressed

21

to us, legal, as you pointed out, on this particular

22

project.

23

would always consult with our counsel, which is the

24

Attorney General's Office, and take their guidance

25

as to how we address any concern that you've

On our ordinary case-by-case situation, we
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1

mentioned.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Finally, my personal

3

concern to the three honorable men there is people

4

on Maui are not considered to be second class

5

citizens.

6

would ask you to come to make decisions and hear us

7

out.

8

want to know if this Council can place any

9

conditions on this application?

Whether we're for something or not, I

I think it's real important.

And finally, I

And I -- you may

10

not be the right because your AG isn't here, your

11

legal arm, but can you tell me if -- how many years

12

have you been with this department?

13

MR. HALL:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

About 25.
Have you seen any County Councils

place conditions on any applications?

16

MR. HALL:

No, I have not.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So by law we're not allowed to do

18

that.

19

and if we do, then maybe give reasons why we like it

20

or we don't like it.

21

responsibility?

22

MR. HALL:

We're allowed to either vote it up or down,

Is that basically our

Our AGs do not provide counsel for your

23

Council.

I mean, it's something that you would have

24

to ask your Corp. Counsel, but from what I have

25

here, this is from our Attorney General, it
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1

basically states that a condition approval would

2

allow the Council -- this is something you need to

3

check with your Corp. Counsel now -- to be

4

vulnerable to the claim that the condition approval

5

is not a disapproval and that the project is deemed

6

approved under Section 201G-118.

7

our Attorney General.

8

would choose to defer to your Corp. Counsel.

9
10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Again, that's from

I think you should defer

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

Member

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

I just wanted to find out

13

also when the HCDCH members were reviewing this, did

14

they do a site inspection, the actual members of the

15

Commission?

16

MR. HALL:

No, they did not.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

MR. HALL:

They did not.

I believe several of our Board of Directors are

19

former Maui residents or are Maui residents and are

20

well aware of the site themselves, but the entire

21

board, no, they did not.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

The -- because you are now

23

a co-applicant, as you stated earlier, with the

24

developer! who paid for your airfare to come here

25

this afternoon and who is paying your salary right
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now as you're representing this project?

2

MR. HALL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

5

24/7 State of Hawaii pays for me.
Okay.

Are those resources derived

from State funds?
MR. HALL:

We have received an opinion from the Attorney

6

General's Office that anything incurred by staff to

7

do this process is not considered State funds

8

use of government funds.

9

We can provide that to the Council.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I

the

We have that in writing.

Thank you.

Thank you

Members

12

I

l

Member Johnson.

any other questions?

I do have one

13

for Mr. Hall.

14

staff or on your Board of Directors l as far as the

15

technical aspect as far as the subdivision regarding

16

drainage

17

in regards to asking questions of the developer

18

regarding such things?

19

MR. HALL:

I

Reviewing the project itself l on your

roadways

I

sewer l did you have any experts

We have on staff l you know

my staff who has

I

20

background in these type of issues l but we also rely

21

on representations from consultants l their

22

consultants as weIll people who do this as a regular

23

part of the function of their jobs.

24

information that we receive from the

25

you know, staff referrals.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members! any more questions for Mr. Hall?

2

3

4
5

Thank you, Mr. Hall.

Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good

afternoon! Mr. Hall.

6

MR. HALL:

Afternoon, Mr. Chair.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Forgive me if this question was

8

already asked, but just for clarification, once an

9

action is taken by a Council body -- and for the

10

sake of discussion, say, for instance, there is an

11

approval that's given, is there any record, since

12

you've been here for 25 years with -- in your

13

capacity, has there ever been changes made that

14

deviate from the original application that you folks

15

have allowed to occur?

16

MR. HALL:

You know, I recall, based on City and County of

17

Honolulu processes and procedures, that there are

18

allowances by that County to grant some slight

19

deviations to the application that's been submitted.

20

I don't think there's any allowances for any major

21

deviation from what's being represented in the

22

application, and I believe in our, you know! query

23

on this question we had checked with several

24

Counties, and not anyone who thinks the same way.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So my question to you is, then, once
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1

the Counties have acted, does HCDCH do any type of

2

refine -- refinements to an application once

3

obviously it comes back to you for approval.

4

it is approved/ do you folks do any refinements?

5

Under your purview, do you folks do any refinements

6

to an application?

7

compliancy issues, it has to comply with one thing

8

or another, have you folks done so in the past?

9

MR. HALL:

Once

And say, as an example, it's for

I don't recall in my working history.

10

Refinements by way of a development agreement where

11

we hammer out nitty-gritty terminology, dot the I's/

12

cross the T's perhaps, but anything of major

13

significance would not be allowed to be raised at

14

that time once it's pass this local body and I guess

15

the full Council and ultimately Land Use.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

My final -- my final along this line

17

is is there a line as far as what determines a major

18

change versus a minor change?

19

distinction that you folks would look at as far as

20

what makes that determination?

21

MR. HALL:

Is there some

I don't think that there's a specific line.

22

Now, if we went from 254 units to 200, yeah, that

23

would be a considerable deviation.

24

something like a foot, you know/ to allow for

25

variances, I don't believe that would be a

If we move
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substantial deviation, depending on the terms and

2

condition.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Let me give you a hypothetical, then.

4

Say we were looking at this application and you

5

folks would consider making adjustment towards more

6

affordability in the project, not less, but more,

7

right now it's a half/half, it's a 50/50.

8

between 80 and 140 and the other half are market.

9

Would you folks consider -- or would you be looking

50 are

10

at it as a major change if it went to more

11

affordability and having more affordable housing

12

within the project?

13

MR. HALL:

You know, the nature of the project, basically

14

half of the project pays fOr the other half or helps

15

to subsidize the other half.

16

mathematically that if you offset that equation,

17

that it will have a financial impact on the project

18

and perhaps not even have the project.

19

there's -- if there's a decision to say you're going

20

75 affordable housing versus what's being proposed

21

right now, the 75 percent

22

believe that would have a financial impact on that

23

and perhaps the project might not be able to be

24

done, and I would consider that substantial that we

25

probably not be able to take a look at.

I would think

I mean, if

excuse me -- I really
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah r and just my closing thought on

2

that r only because it seems like the market sider

3

the market 50 percent has not been determined.

4

term has always been market, but welve never had an

5

actual dollar amount that's been used.

6

actually. go with, say, more affordable, and as you

7

stated they'd be subsidized by the market side, that

8

would, what r basically drive up the -- the range of

9

the market side higher.

10
11
12

13
14

MR. HALL:

The

So if we

I mean, I would have to get the numbers from

our co-developer as well, but lid perceive that it
. might and there might be some concerns.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hall.

Thank you,

Mr. Chair.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

16

COUNCILMEMBERNISHIKI:

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki.

The HCDCH group that

17

passed this out, it is mainly appointed or elected

18

groups and how many people make up this committee?

19

MR. HALL:

There are nine members on our board.

They're

20

appointed by the Governor.

Three of the members are

21

ex-officials.

22

Department of Business and Economic Development r the

23

Director of Human Services, and the Chairman of the

24

Rental Housing Trust Fund.

25

private citizens basically.

They include Director of the

All of the members are
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay, thank you.

And how much

2

attention -- being that youlve got staff here, how

3

much attention is paid to -- if you understand, and

4

11m sure that you probably ask -- how each County

5

works their land designations in their community

6

plan?

7

community plan and general plan when you look at

8

this

9

this is what it is and this is all we look at, or

10
11

How much attention is paid by your staff to a

when you look at a project?

Or you just go

how do you look at it?
MR. HALL:

Welre aware of the respective plans for all of

12

the Counties.

13

County agencies in helping to formulate some of

14

those plans.

15

the housing study for the State.

16

familiar with the different conditions that are

17

there.

18

up and quote every single day, but as the need

19

arises we can refer back to that.

20

In fact, we work with the different

We also take the lead in developing
So welre -- welre

Itls not something that welre going to stand

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And

and if you understand that

21

basically these plans that we have, the community

22

plan is done with much study, research, input from

23

those living in the community and finally

24

finalize -- we put a lot of time, effort, and money

25

into looking at how we want to see our community.
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And I guess my concern is in this situation you now

2

totally want to go in an area where the community

3

plan is agriculture, that the CAC determined to be

4

it, and then nullify this and just say we believe it

5

meets the requirements.

6

statement, it does follow the rules.

7

This is your patent

So my concern is this, that if developers are

8

coming through the pike through our process -- and

9

we have also an affordable housing process also --

10

and they see that you are -- it's a better venue for

11

them! my concern is this -- and I ask you not

12

because of what Honolulu looks like! with all the

13

agricultural lands being done, not because of the

14

quality of life that I've got concern for here in

15

Maui County! okay, but I ask you honorable people

16

there that are paid by taxpayers of Maui County or

17

the Federal government or whatever! we chip in for

18

your how much emphasis you will place if such a

19

project now is passed with concerns and now

20

developers may use this venue because the County

21

venue may be tougher, because we tend to be tougher!

22

because we tend to be more concerned that the

23

project has not really been given full scrutiny?

24
25

You may create a perception that this is a
methodology that we're going to use and then you
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defy our community plans and our community because

2

of this.

And you see these people here.

They're

3

genuine.

They speak from their hearts.

You know,

4

there is a need, but my concern is the process that

5

someone may use now.

6

think you may be setting a precedent and raise some

7

concerns that this normal community would raise

8

prior to accepting this type of project?

9

MR. HALL:

So my question to you is you

Well, we certainly hope that this is not the

10

precedence on how affordable housing should be

11

developed in the County of Maui.

12

that the developer has gone to the local government

13

here in Maui with their application.

14

that that process took place, and for us it's not

15

about the big State trying to come in and just

16

overrule everything in the County plan on each of

17

the respective Counties.

18

meets the mission of the agency and how it helps to

19

achieve affordable housing throughout the State.

20

That's what we look for.

21

I am well aware

I'm well aware

We're looking at what

We're not -- we're not here to disagree with,

22

you know, local representation.

We're not here to

23

try to take away your responsibilities.

24

even here to try to circumvent your process.

25

broadest mission, we're here to try to address the
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needs of citizens of Hawaii in addressing affordable

2

housing needs.

3

When we look at an application, as I said in

4

the beginning, there's two ways to look at it.

5

can look at it and find fault in everything, or you

6

can look at it and try to see what can be worked out

7

and what can be achieved.

8

though we've been under a lot of scrutiny from the

9

Federal government, has been very deliberate in

10
11

You

And our agency, even

trying to see what works and what can work.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman.

And

and I

12

appreciate what you just had to say, but I just want

13

to say, from my own personal concern today, as an

14

elected official, as someone that has been given

15

that responsibility to serve my community, whether

16

they like me or not is not the question.

17

question is whether I do my job.

18

the same thing as I would ask myself.

19

do something -- and I'm not saying you did a bad

20

job -- do the best job you can, because there have

21

been raised some concerns, as you have heard.

22

The

And I'm asking you
When you guys

Please, you know, the intent may be good, but

23

when you do not address the concerns that have been

24

raised, it raises some concern.

25

and I say this -- and, you know, I'd like to say it

When you do not
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1

ten more times, that you need to corne to this

2

community.

3

Honolulu -- and that's not saying that it's bad, but

4

as long as you're planning something that has an

5

impact on this community, you need to change your

6

ways.

7

I still am changing.

8

means better government, if it means more

9

consideration for this community, if it means corning

You cannot live in your ivory castles in

And, you know, it's not too late.
It's not too late.

I'm 59 and
And if it

10

and listening, corning and listening, please do it.

11

Because you put us here in a hell of a position

12

because of it, and that's -- that's all.

13

So I leave you with this.

I know you've got

14

to go, but I hope that it was a time not for you to

15

get a plastering, but just to listen and then move

16

in a direction that we can provide affordable

17

housing for the people in the State of Hawaii and do

18

it with responsibility.

19

MR. HALL:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Wayne.
Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.
When they

Mr. Kane.

Mr. Hall, good afternoon

22

again.

23

leave, so I'll try to be as succinct as possible.

24
25

MR. HALL:

And I don't know what time you have to

I figure you guys get pull at the airport, so

no problem.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, the Chair go call 'em.

2

go call.

3

came in, was there any dialogue, and if so, can you

4

describe the type of dialogue that you had with our

5

County Administration with respects to this project,

6

if any?

7

from

8
9

MR. HALL:

He'll call down.

He'll

When the application

When you folks received the application
from the developer.

You know, when we receive the application from

the developer, we're like the first wall that they

10

have to pass.

11

met with the local government, with the County, and

12

everything like that.

13

direct discussions, you know, with the County

14

government or State or County agencies because they

15

were still trying to get past us.

16

came to fruition and we got the information that we

17

could, you know, I think my staff has been very

18

deliberate in responding to emails and phone calls

19

to various County agencies that had specific

20

questions about the application.

21

we didn't, you know, take the raw application and

22

walk door to door and talk about the project, no.

23

They had to get past us first.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

They have to prove to us that they've

At that time we've not had

Once the process

But initially, no,

Is it part of the documentation,

because I didn't see it in the application, the
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communications between the County agencies and you

2

folks?

3

communications that went back and forth?

4

example, comments from our Planning Director or our

5

Public Works Director or any of the Directors,

6

Police Chief, Fire Chief, did they provide any type

7

of feedback to you folks early on within this

8

application prior to HCDCH approving this

9

application?

10

MR. HALL:

Do you have that on file as far as the
As an

I think in most cases the developer or partner

11

responded on our behalf to most of the issues that

12

were raised, and I'm not sure if there was any

13

direct correspondence, whether it be by email or

14

things like that.

15

for those, but I do recall seeing correspondence

16

coming addressed to me and, you know, filtered down

17

to the respective staff from County agencies.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I would have to defer to my staff

And primarily those -- those

communications were --

20

MR. HALL:

Were tendered to the developer --

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

to either to you folks or to the

22

developer, but it was overall the general -- the

23

general tendency was an opposing view to this

24

project?

25

MR. HALL:

Oh, yeah, one of the few letters that we
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received basically stated that.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And you -- and you're stating

3

that between your staff and the developer you folks

4

made the attempts to respond to those issues that

5

were brought forward to you by the various agencies

6

here in the County level?

7

MR. HALL:

The responses to the respective issues, yes.

8

The response to the overall position of opposition,

9

no.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Hall.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Member Johnson.

I'll try to make this brief.

13

The -- the question that Mr. Nishiki raised, and

14

also the point I think which Mr. Kane is just

15

speaking in regard to about the sequence of events,

16

were you present when HCDCHcame here and sought

17

input from Maui County on the actual sequence of

18

events with regard to who should get applications

19

first in Maui County?

20
21
22

MR. HALL:

I don't recall myself being present at one --

at that, no.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And I just happen to have

23

been present at that meeting

24

are both being raised by Councilmember Nishiki and

25

also some of the comments about what the sequence of

l

and the concerns that
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1

events was, the

2

overwhelming number of people that were in

3

attendance at that meeting was that we would prefer,

4.

as the receiving agency

5

prohibition against the County receiving the

6

application first, we did strongly urge that all

7

applications for 201G corne first to the County and

8

then be forwarded on to the State.

9

position communicated to you by the people that were

10
11

that were made by the

since there was no

Was that

in attendance or was it not?
MR. HALL:

That was communicated to us from our developer r

12

as he was going through the approval process with

13

our agency.

14

had -- and I think it's in his previous testimony on

15

the process that they took to seek approval through

16

the local government.

17

the same authorities and the same powers and we

18

looked at the application r again, based on its

19

merit.

20

misattempt to have some dialogue with the Counties,

21

because with the County, in respect to the fact that

22

there was that letter that we received in strong

23

opposition about the project --

24
25

Smith Development indicated that they

When it carne to us, we have

There was no deliberate attempt or

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well, this -- this really

has to do with the whole process.

When HCDCH

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

95

HHS 11/17/03

1

actually came here, Mr. Chair -- and I don't know, I

2

believe that you were in attendance also at that

3

meeting -- one of the things that was strongly

4

suggested to avoid situations such as this where

5

there was not -- there were either local concerns

6

that had to be addressed, I think, from what I heard

7

at that meeting, that we wanted to have the same

8

opportunity to put conditions that we felt more

9

closely mirrored the concerns of the citizens, as

10

opposed to you getting that first and not seeking

11

any input or at least feeling that you weren't going

12

to get any input from the local Administration.

13

it would have been a reversal where we would have

14

then had the opportunity to take that position, put

15

the conditions in that were of concern so that we

16

would be able to live with the project that was

17

coming forward, not necessarily specific to this

18

project, but all projects coming forward.

19

MR. HALL:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So

Okay.
Okay, well, thank you.

I just

21

want you to know for the record that that is the

22

position that was taken that day, and I think that

23

it still stands.

24

mentioned, I would have liked to have had the

25

opportunity that you had and that your board had in

Because I -- as Mr. Nishiki
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1

making that decision and have us do it first/

2

because we who have to live with the good/ the bad/

3

and all the things that go along have to live with

4

that not for 45 days/ but for the next 45 years.
(Inaudible) .

5

MR. HALL:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

MR. HALL:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you/ Member Johnson.

Thank you.
You want to -- okay.

Members/ any more questions for Mr. Hall?

9

If

10

not, if there is no objections/ I want to allow the

11

Planning Director to ask a few questions.

12

any objections?

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

MR. FOLEY:

Members/

No objections.

Mr. Hall/ I want to just refresh your memory.

15

I wrote you a letter on June 9th expressing strong

16

opposition to the project.

17

on September 15th expressing strong objections to

18

the project.

19

for your information/ strong objections from the

20

Fire Department and the Public Works Department.

21

And I want to use just one example/ because I think

22

you're under the mistaken impression that the

23

project has somehow been modified to satisfy our

24

objections.

25

I wrote another letter

The letter of September 15th included,

The objection I'm referring to is to the
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1

design that was approved by your agency of having

2

a -- 20-foot wide streets.

3

the Fire Department and by the Public Works

4

Department.

5

you were here, the developer said that that's been

6

changed now and that there will be 28-foot wide

7

streets instead of 20-foot street.

8

whether you're aware of that revision and whether

9

that would be considered substantial?

10

MR. HALL:

That was objected to by

And today, in the presentation before

I wanted to know

Yes, I am aware of that revision based on the

11

developer's meeting with the Fire Department.

12

the approval that we granted of the application, it

13

basically states that the developer will meet all

14

conditions set by that respective agency of the Fire

15

Department.

16

less lots, perhaps, we would have considered that a

17

substantial deviation.

18
19

MR. FOLEY:

Had the widening of the street incurred

And have you seen a drawing that shows this

change from 20 feet to 28 feet?

20

MR. HALL:

21

MR. FOLEY:

22

MR. HALL:

In

Because I --

It's my - - oh, I'm sorry.
-- the County has not.
It's my understanding that the discussion has

23

taken place, and like with all the other movements

24

that we've had to push this application through,

25

we're waiting to see the physical drawings
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1

ourselves.

2

meeting last week and that there was an agreement

3

that it would be made.

4

receive that, it would be our way of validating the

5

concern.

6

MR. FOLEY:

But we do understand that there was a

And as soon as we can

So you're anticipating that this change won't.

7

be substantial, but neither you nor the County has

8

seen such a drawing?

9

MR. HALL:

Based on the representations made to us, that

10

the County agency, the Fire Department, and the

11

developer, Smith Development, agreed to terms on

12

what would meet their demands, yes, I haven't seen

13

the drawing, yes, but I'm going on that basis.

14

MR. FOLEY:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

Mike.

17
18
19
20

Okay.
That's it?

Done.

Thank you, Mr. --

Members, if there's no more questions, I'd
like to -- Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I just want to give Mr. Hall a

comment, please.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Sure, go ahead.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hall, I just share this with

23

you because myself and the other members went

24

through this just a few months ago for Lanai.

25

had a 201G application, a revision to an existing
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1

program, and we were informed by our legal advisors

2

that we could not revise, delete, add, change in any

3

way what was submitted officially to the County,

4

okay.

5

comment, such as this today, the applicant

6

voluntarily chose to change and do even more than

7

what they had anticipated or proposed.

8

this is coming from the applicant saying we want to

9

do more for Lanai in our affordable housing program.

We also had a portion where after community

Okay.

Now,

10

The attorneys continued to rule that that is a

11

change that cannot be considered before our body,

12

that we still only can approve or deny what was

13

officially submitted to us in an official

14

communication.

15

about this -- Mr. Foley's comment about this

16

additional X feet width, for me, I'm going to

17

discount it because we've been told to discount

18

anything that is not part of the official

19

communication.

20

MR. HALL:

So what you're sharing with us today

The official -- excuse me.

The official

21

communication includes the entire application that's

22

been submitted, and if -- it includes our approval

23

of all portions of that application.

24

look in the application itself, it basically states

25

that the developer will meet the conditions set

And if you
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1

forth by the Fire Department.

2

hanging our hat on.

3

counseled that we can hang our hat on.

4

the fact that the changes --

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

MR. HALL:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

That's what welre

That's what welve been
You know,

So, Mr. Hall

Ilm sorry.
So, Mr. Hall, that means that

8

youlre asking us to consider. an approval that could

9

actually change after we give the approval because

10

the departments can then now renegotiate and agree

11

to a different

12

MR. HALL:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

MR. HALL:

~-

No, the --- standard?

If I may clarify.

The approval that we gave

15

was based on the premises that the developer would

16

meet the conditions set forth by the Fire

17

Department.

Those conditions

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

MR. HALL:

Prior to submittal, right?

Apd part of the application includes that they

20

will meet those conditions.

And to determine what

21

is a substantial deviation, we looked at that

22

particular situation and that prompted us to ask if

23

that would result in any lots being eliminated or

24

any major thoroughfares not being put in.

25

not result, so we -- we still believe, and this is
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1

with our counsel as well, that under the auspices of

2

we will meet the conditions set forth by the Fire

3

Department, that the application is still sound.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And I appreciate your comments,

5

Mr. Hall, and thank you, and all I can ask is when

6

the Counties put forth their bill to the legislature

7

to revise and improve the 201G, I hope you will look

8

at the consideration to help us improve this tool to

9

provide affordable housing.

10

MR. HALL:

Yes, I concur.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Because we've got three to 4,000

12

affordable units that is due this County that has

13

not yet been constructed.

14

inventory.

For Maui County we have a large

15

inventory.

The problem is it's not being

16

constructed.

17

Okay.

18

developer's feet to the fire and demanding that they

19

build these approved requirements?

20

hope you would assist us and give us your support

21

when we come and ask for revisions to this tool that

22

we would like to use maybe more often, as well as

23

the ability to refine and improve the proposal,

24

provided the parties agree to it.

25

MR. HALL:

So it's not a matter of

We've approved it.

We've approved it.

The question is why aren't we now holding the

You know, so I

Thank you, Councilman.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

4

Thank you.

Thank you/ Member Hokama.

Carroll/ any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member

Member Johnson.

The only thing I had/ and perhaps

5

you can answer this for me/ I'm not sure/ but when I

6

was going through the application/ the way that I

7

read your rules is that it states that an eligible

8

developer has to list the name/ the address/ you

9

know/ all of the parties.

And you're a co- -- I

co-par~ner

10

guess it would be a

11

developer/ but it just says Kauaula Associates/ LLC.

12

It doesn't list -- which I read/ you know/ to be

13

required/ it didn't list any of the principal's

14

names who compose -- or comprise that limited

15

liability corporation.

16

your rules when you state that it has to have/ you

17

know/ the person's name/ address/ you know/ all of

18

the pertinent information?

19

partnering with them.

20

MR. HALL:

now with the

So is that consistent with

Because you're

By nature of our board's approval last month/

21

and I think we'll be submitting a copy of the

22

approved action once the board has approved their

23

minutes/ we became partners once the board approved

24

the application.

25

sure -- it wouldn't be able to get into the

And having said that/ I'm not
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2

application that you already had because it was
!
through -- went through our process, but having said

3

that, we are, we are a part of this application as

4

well, by nature of the board approval of the 201G

5

process.

1

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But you're in partnership with

7

people who you don't even know are on the LLC.

So I

8

guess from just a business perspective, I would want

9

to know who I'm in partnership with.

So by your

10

the way that I read your administrative rules

11

anyway, it says -- it's very specific about what you

12

have to have listed, and where in that application

13

can I find that information?

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

MR. HALL:

I've been advised by staff that it's part of

the proposal and we are aware who's listed there.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, if it's -- if it's a public

process, why don't we know that?
MR. HALL:

I mean, we provided the application and it

should be within that application.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, all I

saw was Kauaula Associates, LLC.
MR. HALL:

I did not

I can provide -- I'm sorry.

If I need to

provide clarification to that, I will.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hall.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Member Molina?
Yeah.

Member Nishiki?

I'm not going to accuse you

4

of not knowing.

I'm just going to say that from

5

just recent communication via palapala that I was

6

told, Mr. Hall, and listen very clearly, that on

7

Kauai when the board met members of Kuleana

8

Ku'ikahi, I'll be very specific, okay, members

9

identifying themselves as being on -- of the Kuleana

10

Ku'ikahi informed the HDCH [sic] Board of the

11

litigation.

12

happen?

13

don't -- I want -- did you attend that meeting?

Am I being told today that that did not

Because I asked you this question.

14

MR. F...ALL:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

MR. HALL:

17

I just

First of all, yes.
Were you told about it?

I don't recall the specific -- Councilman,

allow me to answer, yeah.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

MR. HALL:

Go ahead, Mr. Hall.

At that meeting there were a whole bunch of

20

action items.

We were listening to the

21

representative from Ku'ikahi.

22

was saying to the board.

23

there were concerns about the particular

24

development.

25

legal issues, I mean, I do not recall that

I understood what he

He did represent that

To that extent where he elaborated on
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specifically, nor was I looking for that,

2

Representative -- I mean, Councilman, but I was

3

there at that meeting.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So when someone tells you about

5

legal litigation, you don't take it to be very

6

serious in looking at this project, when you had

7

prefaced to me earlier that you do definitely look

8

at this and would consult with your legal person?

9

Why did you not do this?

And you know what,

10

sometimes -- I want to say it nicely, but I can't.

11

You know, I just appreciate honesty, because that's

12

what we all -- we have you here to learn and

13

hopefully try to communicate, but when I don't get

14

an honest answer, personally, I get upset.

15

and maybe you'd like to clarify my question and what

16

happened at that meeting and tell us perhaps that

17

you failed to contact the Attorney General despite

18

that it is or could have been a concern.

19

don't mean to put words in your mouth.

20

speak because you live in America, but you're being

21

taped.

22

MR. HALL:

And

And I
I'll let you

My father always said to speak the truth.

You

23

know that.

At all of our meetings an Attorney

24

General presides.

25

there to counsel our Chairman about parliamentary

At all of our meetings they are
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procedure, about specific issues that may result in

2

potential litigation.

3

that was presented in Kauai, none of that -- none of

4

that arose.

5

the truth.

6

was no over concern about the situation that you

7

talked about.

8

didn't the board ask questions?

9

to answer for them.

It was presented.

10

there on the table.

Those concerns, along with all

11

the other concerns, all the other letters of support

12

from the community, all the other letters of

13

non-support from various agencies were all brought

14

out.

15

During the whole testimony

None of that came to surface.

This is

It may have been presented, but there

That's what actually happened.

Why

I have no ability
It was out

If we're speaking the truth, the truth is we

16

looked at the project, and I conclude on this, for

17

its technical merits and how it achieved our mission

18

and goal, to provide affordable housing.

19

driven by that.

20

that we were -- we were receiving opposition, we

21

wanted to make sure that we gave the application its

22

full due, because we know how hard it is to achieve

23

affordable housing, especially when we're not

24

putting up the money, and that is the truth.

25

is how we looked at that -- that is how we looked at

We were

Irrespective of all the concerns
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1

the application.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Hall.

Member Kane.

Just for clarification, on

4

Mr. Hokama's point, you folks are supportive and

5

relying on -- in the application, the comments that

6

the applicant makes is to comply with County Code.

7

Whether it's for fire protection, whether it's for

8

road width, that's what you're referencing when you

9

say you folks are hanging your hat on the

10

application stating that they will be complying with

11

all County ordinance or all County Code

12

requirementsi is that --

13

MR. HALL:

I believe - - excuse me.

I believe that's

14

what's stated, and yes, the answer to your question

15

is yes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So even -- unless -- unless the

17

application comes forward with a request for an

18

exemption -- in other words, they're coming forward

19

and saying you know what, we're not going to comply

20

with this County Code.

21

exemption of this.

22

example.

23

We know that the County Code requirement is 28, but

24

we're going to come in and ask for an exemption to

25

this.

We're going to ask for an

Let's use the road as an

Our roads are only going to be 20 feet.

So this approval is going to be based on
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requesting an exemption.

2

exemptions requested for?

3

any exemptions requested specific to the Fire Code

4

issues.

5

MR. HALL:

Because I'm not aware of

Initially I believe there was exemptions

. requested in this -- the process.

6

7

?:

8

MR. HALL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

In this case were there

No?

Not the Fire Code.
Oh, not the Fire Code, I'm sorry.
Yeah, and I'm specific to the fire

issues.

11

MR. HALL:

No, no.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

There was no exemption request.
So we're talking about the road

13

the road width and how they had that turns and, you

14

know, so the fire -- the safety vehicles can get in

15

and out of there and negotiate those turns.

16

MR. HALL:

That's correct.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

placements --

19

MR. HALL:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Talking about the fire hydrant

That's--- within the project, all those

21

things, because their statement was that they will

22

be complying with all those things, Fire Code

23

Fire Codes, that you folks are hanging your hat on.

24

Because the picture showed otherwise.

25

showed that they were not complying.
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1

MR. HALL:

That's correct, Councilman.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

I just wanted to get your

3

clarification, because in -- okay.

4

that.

5

MR. HALL:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm fine with

Thank you.
Thank you, Member Kane.
And, Mr. Chair, my final comment,

8

because I know you're trying to wrap this up.

9

Although the body in what we can see the -- the

10

HCDCH Board, the nine members, it's become apparent

11

that they didn't do a good job of due diligence in

12

this project.

13

allow us to look at it.

14

the project, then we would have never had the

15

opportunity to at least provide this community with

16

the opportunity to have this discussion.

17

that, Mr. Hall, I'm thankful that even if they

18

passed it through, they didn't do their homework, I

19

think 201G is set up in such a way that the final

20

decision rests with us here.

21

MR. HALL:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

However, I am thankful that they did
Because if they didn't pass

So for

Yes, that's correct.
And so I'm glad that it came here and

23

ultimately the decision will be made here, whether

24

it's going to go up or down.

25

MR. HALL:

That's been my opening statement.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I just want to -- I want to just

2

thank you and your staff members for coming forward

3

and providing us and the community the opportunity

4

to have this discussion.

5

there was testimony sent to you and to the board to

6

deny it, to kill it, and to me, my testimony to that

7

board for that October or September meeting was

8

don't kill it.

9

looked at it -- and you said there's two ways to

Because I am aware that

If there's some merit to it as you

10

look at it, the half empty glass or the half full

11

glass.

12

with a half full glass, and in the end, we're going

13

to determine whether or not it's half or less or

14

half or more.

15
16

17

MR. HALL:

I'm glad -- I'm glad that it came forward

So thank you very much.

That's how we understand the process.

Thank

you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. Hall, just one more question.

18

Members, if there's no more questions amongst you,

19

if there's no objections, I'd like to have the

20

Planning Director ask the last question.

21

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Hall, we've had a problem recently with

22

moderately priced housing being resold very rapidly,

23

a speculation problem, and my understanding is that

24

in this project there will be a three- to five-year

25

period when these units are affordable and then
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1

there will be a resale restriction.

2

know how the HCDCH is going to review the sales of

3

each unit to prevent this -- this speculation

4

problem that we haven't been able to -- to control.

5

MR. HALL:

I'd like to

I believe the three to five years is part of

6

the package that was submitted, and I believe the

7

developer also provided some criteria on the resale.

8

We will be looking to enforce those -- those

9

criterias in our development agreement.

Our agency,

10

you know, wants to make sure that there's some

11

perpetuity, you know, to this decision that we're

12

making.

13

right now and the way it's set up that there is a

14

resale process, you know, we believe that w,e can

15

work within those confines as we go forward and work

16

on our development agreement.

And with the proposal that we're looking at

17

MR. FOLEY:

So you will review each sale?

18

MR. HALL:

19

MR. FOLEY:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We're set up to do that.
Okay.
Thank you, Mr. Hall, for being here

21

this afternoon.

22

Really appreciate in answering all of the questions

23

that the members have,along with the Planning

24

Director, so with that, thank you very much.

25

MR. HALL:

I know you have a plane to catch.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

At this time the Chair, if there'S no

2

objection, would like to call a ten-minute break.

3

Reconvene at 4:25.

(Gavel) .

4:17 p.m.

4

RECESS:

5

RECONVENE:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4 : 28 p. m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Housing and Human

7

Services Committee meeting will now reconvene.

At

8

this time we're going to be going into public

9

testimony and we'll be taking a dinner break at

10

5:30.

So, again, I want to announce that you do

11

have three minutes to give your testimony, one

12

minute to conclude, and if you can state your name

13

and the organization that you represent.
At this time I'd like to calIon KU'uleialoha

14

15

Palakiko as the first testifier, followed by Vicki

16

McCarty.

17

MR. PALAKIKO:

Mr. Palakiko.
Aloha mai ka kou.

(Inaudible) KU'uleialoha

18

Palakiko.

My name is KU'uleialoha Palakiko.

I want

19

to say aloha and good afternoon or even evening to

20

the Council Members, the Chair, to all of our

21

agencies represented here, and to all the community

22

represented here from both sides.

23

aloha, I thank everyone for being here, and it's an

24

exciting time because I see community.

25

this is what I dreamt that this would be about.

With the warmest
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1

Anyway,

2

of all, which is that I was the person referred to

3

as the member of Kuleana Ku'ikahi that was present

4

at that Kauai meeting of the HCDCH in which the vote

5

was taken and passed unanimously in approval and

6

co-partnership of the project.

7

I don't use up my time, I'm going to let you guys

8

answer -- ask me those questions afterwards.

9

I have -- I have to make a statement, first

That being said, so

What I'd like to spend my time on is I'd like

10

to share a little bit.

There has been a lot of

11

testimony given that has alleged -- has made

12

references to the character and the word of the

13

developers.

14

for poking in the eye or for talking behind people's

15

back, but I would like to share with you as a family

16

member in the valley, I'd like to spend my last two

17

and a half minutes plus the minute to wrap up to

18

talk about a particular situation that happened as

19

recent as two Wednesdays ago to myself and my family

20

members.

21

years of examples that our family members have been

22

in communique with these developers and the various

23

traumas, if you will, that we as Kuleana Ku'i -- as

24

kuleana Hawaiian members on our land have to daily

25

go through in our access between our valley and in

And I am not one for back stabbing or

And this is just one example of three plus
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1

all of the different things, our pertinent water

2

rights and so forth and so on.

3

It has been reported two Wednesdays ago that

4

certain family members were returning to the valley

5

upon our access road, Makila Road, only to find that

6

a section of the road had been perpendicularly

7

backfilled over in preparation -- well, by

8

Goodfellows of a -- one of the access roads for that

9

subdivision which is above Pu'unoa, and we live

10

directly above in Kauaula.

11

approximately -- and I'd be on the generous side

12

was probably around between five and six feet high

13

from the low end when we approached.

14

basically a five-foot wall of dirt and then leveled

15

off for this perpendicular road that was going

16

crossway.

17

My brother-in-law's car, which I was in with all my

18

four children, was in the back, my mother-in-law, my

19

father-in-law, and we both have two-wheel drive

20

vehicles.

21

And the backfill was

So it was

My mother-in-law's car was in the front.

So we were prevented access.

What happened was it escalated because we

22

went out to have them remove that blockage so that

23

we could get through.

24

unfortunate, but in the time that I have been

25

involved with litigations against the developers and

Long story short, it's
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1

in communication, also, on positive scale and also

2

with -- in various forms of trying to work through

3

the issues with the developers, most of it to no

4

avail, that there's been a lot of times when I've

5

had to be thick skinned.

6

I'm a Christian man.

7

stand by the principles of being Hawaiian, of being

8

Christian, of being a human being, so I'm very thick

9

skinned.

10

And I'm a very loving man.

I'm a kanaka maoli, and I

In four years I've never blown my stack.

If you guys know me, you know that's not my style.

11

What happened was at one point my oldest son,

12

who is seven, was asked to stay in the car -- it was

13

air conditioned -- stay in the car and watch the

14

younger kids, seven, five, three, infant.

15

out because the kids were getting radical and he's

16

seven years old and he couldn't control them.

17

he carne out, what he saw extremely traumatized him.

18

In my entire four years, I've never had an

19

opportunity arise where my children were traumatized

20

by the developments occurring in our surrounding

21

area.

22

primary reason why I lost it.

23

He carne

When

This was the very first one, and it is the

And the reason is my child -- I turned to my

24

child to see what he was doing out of the car only

25

to find -- and we were talking on a good level
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1

between the drivers of these two huge machines.

2

what happened basically was my child thought two

3

things.

4

vehicles l the vehicles were on

5

that these large individuals -- because one was

6

Samoan l one was Hawaiian l big guys -- were going to

7

run over his family members and they were going to

8

be killed in front of his eyes.

9

because he saw this wall of dirt and he knows this

One, I was standing near the front of the
l

and my son thought

The other thing is

10

has always been how we go home

11

was going to go home againl we locked out of our

12

valley forever and he broke down in tears.

13

sobbing tears that I just could not handle.

14

MS. ALUETA:

15

MR. PALAKIKO:

And

I

he thought we never

Hugel

Three minutes.
Thank you.

What has happened subsequently

16

is we have met -- my family members have met with

17

representatives -- supervisors of Goodfellows

18

represent -- who also -- who we told initially

19

needed to contact the developers because some of the

20

issues that are faced in this Makila access is that

21

Makila Road has been placed on cultural

22

preservation.

23

actually passing through are Hakaole properties that

24

are present in litigation as weIll adverse

25

possession by these' developers.

Also l the two lots that the road is
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So without clear distinction as to their

1
2

clear rights to these properties, they've gone ahead

3

and drilled it.

4

back with the information, the information brought

5

back to us that developers point the hand -- they

6

apologized and point the hand at Goodfellows.

7

they knew.

8

the supervisor, which was just this past Monday up

9

on the mountain, they said the developer's fault,

10

Basically what happened is we come

We told them.

Oh,

When we talk privately to

they never tell us.

11

MS. ALUETA:

12

MR. PALAKIKO:

Four minutes.
So they're just pointing the fingers.

Now,

13

you guys make your own judgment after that about the

14

characters that are the developers in question, but

15

I share with you one real example.

16

talk to my son, he's seven years old, he can relay

17

with tears in his eyes, because he's still

18

traumatized to this day while we're working through

19

it, about that situation.

20

is an accountability that you all are held to, as

21

human beings, as Christians, as kanaka maoli,

22

whatever you guys like hold yourself to, there is a

23

righteousness to which you're going to be held

24

accountable in the end.

25

know the full story of the players of this --

And if you like

So I ask everyone, there

So I need

you need to
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

MR. PALAKI'KO:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

MR. PALAKIKO:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

thing so you know what's going on.
please.

I have concluded.

Thank you very much.

OkaYr thank you very much.

Members r any questions?

6

7

Mr. Palakiko, can you conclude --

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.

Are you saying that -- I guess it

8

would have been shortly after the hearing that we

9

had in Lahaina that that road that you always go uPr

10

the one that we went up I believe for ag inspection r

11

that was blocked?

12

MR. PALAKIKO:

Absolutely.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And the people are saying they

14

didn't know that they were keeping you out of your

15

homes?

16

MR. PALAKIKO:

To clarify, I initially talked with just

17

the two workers who were working the machines.

18

were just doing their job.

19

we never know, although I can testify that those two

20

guys have been working on either side of the road

21

jumping back and forth not touching the access for

22

weeks and they see us drive up and down the road.

23

So I could not find -- I couldn't find any truth in

24

their statement, because the two individuals who

25

always work those two machines have seen us for two

And what they said was
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1
2

weeks prior to this incident up and down the road.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And my other question, Mr. Chair,

3

has to do with a question that was asked earlier of

4

the HCDCH representative with regard to that

5

hearing.

6

stated that you were at that hearing.

And I know -- because you previously

7

MR. PALAKIKO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

10
11

Yes, ma'am.
Was there ever a question asked at

that hearing or was there ever an issue raised with
regard to the litigation and was there any response?
MR. PALAKIKO:

Absolutely.

Absolutely.

I was of course

12

the only person that provided any alternative

13

testimony or opposing testimony.

14

were five or six members of the development team,

15

including David Goode, including David Minami,

16

including Kent Smith, and a couple of others,

17

technical support.

18

gracious in giving me approximately -- I thought it

19

was like 30 minutes, but it was probably no more

20

than 15 minutes of speaking time.

21

meeting were all of the committee members or all of

22

the members as well as Mr. Hall and certain of their

23

legal advisors.

24
25

The -- present

When I spoke, they -- they were

Present at the

At that meeting I made it very clear that
there were ongoing litigations.

In fact I -- I felt
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1

that I had pushed a little bit too much almost

2

towards the -- towards -- along the lines of

3

threatening them of them being engulfed in this

4

litigation should they become co-partners with the

5

project not knowing all the details.

6

out with them on other legal issues on the County

7

level that I had in my

8

that I brought from Maui of the SHPD recommendation

9

for the 300-yard buffer zone because of

possessio~

I also pointed

at the time copies

10

archeological sites, the density of archeological

11

sites along that river.

12

pointed out at the meeting in Lahaina, if you had

13

looked at that picture and I pointed out, that

14

yellow rectangular shape, 300 yards would pretty

15

much wipe that entire

16

because they're right up against the river, would

17

just about wipe out the entire project.

18

to move the whole thing so that the south border was

19

now the northern border.

20

dramatic change.

21

And keep in mind" as I

300 yards from the river,

They'd have

So we're talking about a

I also pointed out that I had in my copy at

22

the time -- and I just said you want the copy, I'll

23

give it to you, I have more, of the Department of

24

Health's issue that they could not recommend and

25

they could not support the project because of the
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1

lack of -- they felt that there were -- the water

2

issues were inadequately addressed by the

3

developers.

4

subdivisions, Pu'unoa Subdivision I, Subdivision II,

5

Launiupoko II, Makila, the question has been asked

6

in the gamut of the entire 5,000 acres stretched

7

over five LLCs, same principals, about that

8

particular situation.

9

the copies.

And these are for all of the

And they never once asked for

I had them in my hand.

I was not

10

reading from a testimony, so the only papers I

11

brought with me was that.
)

12

I mentioned the litigation involving former

13

county members, Apana, David Goode, Public Works,

14

which was also mentioned earlier.

15

the litigation ongoing with the LUC, Land Use

16

Commission, and I made it a point to let them know

17

that in light of their legal entanglements

18

previously and present in other areas, that I just

19

would remind them as a

20

last thing they want is more bad PR and more

21

litigation.

22

Waiahole Waikane decision and they didn't need any

23

other fiascoes like that, and then there's -- I

24

don't want to name some other things that they've

25.

gotten into, but in answer to your question, I gave

conce~ned

I also brought up

citizen that the

You know, they got slammed during the
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1

them not only affirmations that they exist, but I

2

had paperwork as to their existence.
I also have -- had previously -- because we

3
4

found out about 36 hours before the meeting in

5

Kauai.

6

thank you for my father for supporting me -- down

7

there to give testimony and fly back the same day.

8

And previous to that we had sent, in three days'

9

time -- we had two days

And I flew down on my own money -- well,

not even, 36 hours' time,

10

since we found out, we had drummed up about 500

11

signatures in protest based on maybe like IS-item

12

bullet point.

13

general community, and in 36 hours, less than that,

14

because, you know, there's eight hours for sleep and

15

what not, we were able to drum up 500 people who

16

were concerned enough to sign that petition and we

17

faxed that over to them.

18

We had a petition going around in the

We also faxed to them a two age -- a two-page

19

paper that was sent by Aunty Vicki McCarty to two

20

numbers.

21

one was to Mr. Hall himself.

22

this one fax I'm talking about, two pages, the

23

second page -- and it's highlighted here -- indeed

24

points out the ongoing litigation.

25

written document they precede -- they received prior

One number was a secretary and the other
And she in fact, in

So this is a
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1

to that Kauai meeting to the office.

And what Aunty

2

Vicki did, bless her soul, is she called afterwards

3

and said, does he have the fax in his hand?

4

the secretary went into the office to make sure he

5

had it in his hand and assured him that lit was --

6

assured her it was in his hand and that it would

7

she'd make sure that he read it.

8

statement earlier -- and I hate to talk the

9

opposition of someone who is not here, but I

And so

So contrary to his

10

understand he had to leave.

I'd like to point out

11

that contradictory to what he may have stated, and I

12

believe I heard him correctly, in that he was

13

unaware, he doesn't remember, that -- we can provide

14

proof positive to the opposite of that.

15

Also, I'd like to make a -- make reference to

16

'Hall stating that -- he mentioned near the beginning

17

when he was being asked questions that if any legal

18

situation had arised, that he would

19

have felt that he would have needed to consult with

20

his legal advisors on the issue.

21

statement was made.

22

Mr. Nishiki mentioned of my presence there and that

23

I had made mention of it, that he said something to

24

the effect -- and I forget the first part -- but he

25

said whether or not he remembered r he doesn't

I believe that

He also stated later on, when
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1

recall, however, he said this statement

2

quote, nor was I looking for that.

I

and I

Okay.

And the last thing I want to point out is he

3

4

asked the question why didn't the board ask the

5

questions when I brought up these particular

6

litigations.

7

statement, which said if someone had brought to my

8

attention previous litigations, I would have turned

9

to my counsel, because he did it every time else he

10

needed -- he did it exactly how he did it when they

11

were here.

12

would talk to them.

13

steamrolled me through.

14

And they made the decision five minutes after that.

15

They called for the vote immediately after that.

16

There was no discussion.

That contradicts his previous

He would pull himself to the side and he
And on this issue, they
They gave me 15 minutes.

I thought it was interesting, in light of --

17
18

one of the items previous to that they had shot down

19

a project, how many units, it was a condominium

20

project in

in Oahu --

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MR. PALAKIKO:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

MR. PALAKIKO:

25

Mr. Chair.

in Honolulu.
Member Kane.

Yeah.

Can you conclude, sir.

So I'm just letting you know the

intricacies of what's happening at that meeting from
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1

another perspective outside of the HCDCH as well as

2

the developers.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any other questions?

Thank you.
The--

Member Johnson.
The only thing was I just wanted

7

to reaffirm in my own mind that no questions, even

8

though you raised these issues, they had it both in

9

writing and they had your verbal testimony, they

10

never asked one question about the legal

11

ramifications of this decision?

12

MR. PALAKIKO:

Absolutely not one, and they didn't even

13

discuss it amongst themselves or take a brief

14

recess.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

MR. PALAKIKO:

Okay.

They made the

the meeting and,they made

17

the vote and then they took a recess between the --

18

between the line items.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

MR. PALAKIKO:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you very much.

Mahalo.
Thank you.
Yeah.

Member Nishiki.
You know, one member of the

23

public told me today, you know, it's not whether I'm

24

for the project or against it, but -- and it's rtot.

25

It's not whether you're for or against it, but when
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1

you see things like this happening -- and I hope you

2

don't take sides -- I think people start to really

3

distrust government.

4

this.

5

can I ask you this?

6

it in Lahaina or Maui/ where had they really had the

7

meeting here/ then perhaps it would be different/

8

more people would have attended/ number one/ whether

9

you're for or against/ you would attend this meeting

10

to let the people know what your true feelings were.

11

How much -- because they are not sensitive to

And I guess my concern is

And whether you're for or against/ you know/
Just because they didn't have

12

this.

And you've heard today/ we asked the question

13

of the gentleman/ who paid for your trip?

14

pay for it.

15

the question -- and I'm sure if I were to ask him

16

th~

17

the board and his trip to Kauai/ he would have said

18

government paid for it.

Government paid for it.

He didn't

When we asked

question about who paid for all those members of

Let me ask you this.

19

And this upsets me.

20

Because I'm sure that had it been on Maui/ more

21

people would have attended, number one, but because

22

we all work

23

and you had to corne to this meeting.

24

it cost you to fly to Kauai and back?

25

MR. PALAKIKO:

and I'm sure most of you work here
How much did

Thank you for asking that question.
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2

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Because I -- you know, this upsets

me that you had to do that.
MR. PALAKIKO:

Sure.

In answer to that question,

4

Councilmember Nishiki, with the -- it was more

5

expedient for me to catch a taxi.

6

trip -- and it was last minute.

7

hours before I had to go.

8

anything else available, so I had to pay first

9

class.

So with the round
It was made 12

There wasn't really

That was the only thing available or I'd

10

miss the whole meeting.

11

$300.

12

always keeps all of this documentation.

13

the receipt if you ever want to see proof positive

14

of that.

15

It came out to just under

And I have the receipt.

I'm one person who
So I have

Also, I paid about $40 in -- in taxi fare,

16

not to mention that I missed an entire day of work

17

working construction at $20 for eight hours.

18

$160 I was out.

19

one other small expenditure, which was an additional

20

cost to my baby-sitter because I normally pick up

21

the kids after work and I wouldn't have been back.

22

It took me -- connecting flight, so it took me three

23

hours to get there and three hours to get back with

24

the connecting and everything else.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

That's

And then there were -- there's only

Yeah.

And, Mr. Chairman, I would
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1

hope that the -- your staff would write this down as

2

we communicate to this board, that it costs the

3

community, number one, the ability to attend, number

4

one, whether for or against.

5

cost someone like this gentleman $500 plus, and

6

heaven knows if -- because this is a controversial

7

effort here.

8

went?

All of them wouldn't have been able to come

9

back.

They would have had to pay hotel fare or rent

10

And if you went and it

Can you imagine if all of these people

a car or whomever.
That's the kind of expense it costs this

11

12

community.

Number one, being able to go and

13

testify, and number two, not being able to

14

communicate to this board when they, don't come.

15

that's why I say -- and I would think no matter if

16

you're for or against, that's cheating this

17

community by the insensitivity.

18

an effort for them to -- to make a -- it a

19

requirement that they hold these hearings where a

20

project is held on that island.

21

want to say in lieu of what this gentleman gave us

22

in testimony.

23

today.

And

And we need to make

And that's all I

And thank God we're having it on Maui

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

You're right.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Look at these guys.
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didn't have to go to work.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

They lost --

Are you done with Mr. Palakiko,

Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I'm just stating for a fact the

5

material cost and whatever else whether you're for

6

or against, and I think that's real important.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

10

It is.
Thank you.

And thank you for

letting us know this.
MR. PALAKIKO:

I'll tell you until this opportunity had

11

arrived that Mr. Hall would be here, and I couldn't

12

have known, I felt that I had spent my money

13

unwisely.

14

there was a good reason that someone was there to

15

observe the proceedings.

16

So I'm glad that it carne to light that

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

And -- and the final question,

17

because I think all of us are concerned, and I hope

18

that they wouldn't want to go through this

19

themselves if they had children.

20

how many of you have children, but how are your

21

children today because of what occurred?

22

MR. PALAKIKO:

And I don't know

Well, thank God that the younger ones are

23

too young and stayed in the car, so they're unaware

24

of what happened.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

The oldest

Mr. Nishiki, are you done?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

It's a question.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

MR. PALAKIKO:

I'm concerned about the kids.
It -- because of what occurred.

Okay, go ahead, Mr. Palakiko.

I'd just like to say that he's getting over

5

it.

He'll get over it.

He's a sensitive young boy,

6

so it takes a little bit younger -- longer, and I

7

have to explain to him in a positive Christian

8

light, so that I don't smear anybody involved, like,

9

oh, the developers are bad people, but I have to

10

explain politics to a seven year old so I can do it

11

in an objective mind so he doesn't start to think

12

that -- anything negative of anybody.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Palakiko.

Thank you,

Mr. Nishiki.
And again, as far aS

16

j

you know, trying to

17

meet with the community, trying to meet with the

18

people in West Maui side, I think this Committee

19

made a lot of effort in creating that meeting in

20

Lahaina Intermediate School.

21

plus and we had a lot of public input.

22

you, Mr. Palakiko.

23

MR. PALAKIKO:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

I think that was a big
Okay, thank

Thank you t aloha.
Ms. McCartYt followed by Mr. Kaput

Kalani Kapu.
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MS. McCARTY:

Hi, my name's Vicki McCarty.

I'm on the

2

West Maui Advisory Committee, but I'm speaking to

3

you today as an individual.

4

speak about this letter.

5

when I listened to Mr. Hall speak, and Mr. Palakiko

6

represented what it contains, so unless you have

7

questions after my testimony --

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I didn't intepd to

I pulled it out of my file

Excuse me, ma'am, if you can adjust

your microphone, please.

10

MS. McCARTY:

Sorry.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MS. McCARTY:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

MS. McCARTY:

Thank you.

Is that better?

Okay.

Yes.

If you have questions later, I'll

15

refer to the letter.

I'm here to ask you to vote no

16

on this project.

17

with the infrastructure, with the safety and welfare

18

of it, the main concern that I want to address here

19

today is the fact that it was not --' the decision

20

was not made on Maui.

21

made on Maui, by the people that were elected by the

22

people of Maui.

23

for the residents of Oahu or Hawaii Island or Kauai,

24

and they shouldn't be making decisions for us.

25

Those decisions should be made right here.

Although there are many problems

These decisions should be

We shouldn't be making decisions
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Michele McLean spoke to -- and she spoke very

1

2

eloquently about how this -- they did not try to

3

sneak this around the CountYr and I take her at her

4

word.

5

indicated that they did in fact take it around the

6

county because the County didn't layout the welcome

7

mat.

8

County, to layout the welcome mat.

9

of the officials here is to take a' look at the

However, her own quotes in The Maui News

I'm not so sure that that's the job of the
I think the job

10

project from the beginningr make sure that it's

11

safer make sure that it does what it is supposed to

12

do for the people that intend to live there r make

13

sure that it protects the resources that we have

14

here on Maui r and then they work with that

15

project -- with the process and with the developer

16

and they get the best project that they can get for

17

the highest number of people.

18

was done here.

19

I don't believe that

The State made a decision without seeing all

20

of the information.

The vote was taken on October

21

17th on Kauai.

22

sent by the developers until -- the letter they sent

23

was dated October 14th and there was a day of travel

24

on the 16th before the meeting on the 17th.

25

there could not have been an entirely thorough

The supplemental information was not

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS r INC.
(808) 524-2090

So

HHS 11/17/03

133

1

review of the process.

Those decisions for Maui

2

should be made here on Maui.
I would ask you this respectfully.

3

How many

4

of you would want your neighbor down the street to

5

make decisions about the health and welfare of your

6

family?

7

You'd want to be able to make those decisions

8

yourself.

9

Maui want to make those decisions.

I don't think very many of you would.

Those of us that live and work here on
We want you to

10

help us make them.

11

process, and we don't want somebody else going

12

around that process and taking that decision out of

13

our hands.

14

We want to be involved in the

Mr. Smith mentioned that they had many public

15

meetings.

I'm on the West Maui Advisory Committee

16

and we -- I didn't -- as an individual and as a

17

committee member, I didn't know this process was

18

going to the State until 36 hours prior to it going

19

to the State.

20

were selective public meetings.

21

to the public.

22

you saw the response.

23

that came to that meeting.

24

the community, and we all agree on one basic thing,

25

that we need affordable housing.

If there were public meetings, they
They were not open

When the Council came to Lahaina,
You saw the number of people
There's huge interest in

We all need it and
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we all -- we all are hungry for it, but there are

2

too many problems with this particular project --

3

MS. ALUETA:

4

MS. McCARTY:

5

Three minutes.
-- and problems that haven't been answered

yet.
The developers have indicated to you that

6
7

they're willing to make changes, that they're

8

anxious to make changes and they want this to be a

9

good project and they want it to be safe for the

10

community.

11

bring it back through the County fast track project

12

and it should sail through, but in that process

13

there will be, I'm assuming, one more public

14

meeting.

15

Maui.

16

wants to go around the County can figure out a way

17

to do it by wrapping it in an affordable housing

18

project.

19

If that is in fact the case, they can

Again, these decisions need to be made on

We cannot set a precedent where anybody that

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Any questions for the testifier?

20

not, thank you.

21

followed by Rana Delatori.

22

MR. KAPU:

If

Next testifier, Kalani Kapu,

Aloha, Mr. Chair.

Before I start, you know

23

what, can you people like turn off your cell phones,

24

because it gets very perturbing standing behind

25

there listening to some important resolutions coming
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forward or some, you know, answers people are giving

2

and a cell phone goes off.

3

off, because that's very rude.

4

know when you come into this building cell phones

5

off or on vibrate.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

MR. KAPU:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

MR. KAPU:

So can you like turn it
Everybody should

Mr. Kapu, can you start your testimony.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Anyway, anoi ka kou Kalani Kapu, kumu hula,

10

resident of Lahaina.

11

concern on why I feel this project should not take

12

place.

13

greatly affected by your decision if you approve

14

this legislation.

15

access PASH rights, and both of those rights are

16

preserved in the PASH decision and the Ka Pa'akai

17

decision and finally in the Waiahole and Waikane

18

decision, and you as elected officials must -- and I

19

mean must -- honor that decision from a -- from a

20

public policy standpoint.

21

I am here to express my grave

I am one of many families who would be

There's water PASH rights and

The developer was asked to address the water

22

issue for the housing development, and he stated

23

from a private water source.

24

water source unfortunately -- unfortunately is

25

Kauaula Stream.

Well, that private

It is Kauaula Stream.
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would like to state that the Kauaula water rights

2

case that all of you have in front of your it

3

applies to the use of water from the stream is only

4

applied to agriculture water use, agriculture water

5

use, not housing r not home user but agriculture

6

water users r and it only applies on 11-day/11-night

7

system.
Let me remind this Cbunty that you have a

8

9

fiduciary agreement with the Friends of Moku'ula r

10

the Friends of Moku'ula.

11

Moku'ula ever happen with projects such as this?

12

I'm addressing the water issue only.

13

issue.

14

Pahumanamana Stream and Kauaula Stream.

15

continued illegal diversion of Kauaula Stream water

16

going over to the projectr the return of Moku'ula

17

will never happenr never.

18

that are being used to restore the most sacred

19

restoration projects that are getting support from

20

Stater Federal r and I hope still this County and the

21

community in general.

22

the main issue.

23

water litigation suit that is still pending and are

24

still using that same water source as an escape.

25

You guys tell me how will

Only the water

Moku'ula r Mokuhinia ponds were fed by both
With the

This is taxpayers' monies

Read my exhibits.

Water is

These developers have not settled a

I'd also like to mention that I too submitted
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testimony for that Kauai hearing and I did mention

2

about this litigation r about the ongoing

3

litigations r CountYr Mr. Goode r Kimo Apana r Kuleana

4

Ku' ikahi.

5

MS. ALUETA:

6

MR. KAPU:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

MR. KAPU:

9

Three minutes.
Thank you.

I will summarize in a minute.

Thank you.

And I did call Shari r who is the secretary for

Mr. Hall r and she did stater yes r she received my

10

testimony.

11

signed that petition in opposition to this housing

12

affordable slash whatever they might want to call

13

it.

14

just -- I mean just not even vote on this issuer

15

just down itr allow the developers to come back and

16

let's start from scratch.

17

this.

18

honest come up in Lahaina r other than just Moku'ula.

19

Because right now that's the only thing pono that's

20

going on in my life right now r and that's the

21

Friends of Moku'ula.

22

I am also one of the 500 plus names that

I think what this Council really should do is

Let's be honest.

And let's be honest about
I'd like to see something

Now, if you guys want the support from the

23

opposition r then let's start from scratch and let's

24

come out and be honest about all of this.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank your Mr. Kapu.

Mahalo.

Any questions for
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2

the testifier?

Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to let you know that

3

if we did not take a vote on this issue, it would be

4

automatically approved, so just so you know that --

5

MR. KAPU:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

MR. KAPU:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

Yeah, I know that.
-- we should take an issue.

I know that.
Okay, it was just the way that you

phrased it.

10

MR. KAPU:

There's a 45-day window.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah.

Just for our Staff, only

14

because it was pointed out to me by a member of the

15

public and being that Mr. Kapu brought it out, under

16

the requirements of an application by developer for

17

any project like this, I want to read what is

18

required, and I don't think this was done, only

19

because of what has been stated by the Kauai

20

hearing.

21

law, Mr. Chairman -- it says, one requirement, a

22

description of any financial default, modification

23

of terms and conditions of financing, or legal

24

action taken or pending against the applicant or its

25

principals.

Under the application

and I'm reading

So if this was not included that there
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1

is a legal action, the application, again, is not

2

complete.

3

Committee debates this issue tonight, that the

4

applicant in -- under the law is supposed to declare

5

that there is a suit against them.

So just another concern I raise as this

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

testimony.

9
10
11

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And thank you so much for your

Thank you, Mr. Kapu.

Rana Delatori,

followed by Mahealani Ventura-Oliver.
MS. DELATORI:

Good afternoon, everyone.

My name is Rana

12

Delatori, and I'm here in support of the Pu'unoa

13

project.

14

housing on the west side, so please vote yes on the

15

Pu'unoa project so I can stop paying rent, so I can

16

start being a -- so I can stop paying rent and start

17

being a homeowner.

18

I just want to say that we need affordable

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Rana.

Any questions for the

19

testifier?

20

Ventura-Oliver, followed by Joshua Dean.

21

If not, thank you again.

MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

Mahealani

Aloha ka kou pakahea po.

My name is

22

Mahealani.

I support affordable housing, but I

23

don't support this Pu'unoa project.

24

received copies of a notice of preservation of legal

25

title and inherent interest.

You all have

Do you all have it,
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1

the Council?

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yes/ we do.

3

MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

Okay.

I'm just going to read this.

4

Enclosed please find a notice to preserve legal

5

title and inherited interest pursuant to Federal

6

land laws.

7

Ticor Title Code.

8

knows that that is what -- what is applied here to

9

Hawaii because we're kind of considered the western

It's California's statute title code/
If anyone's been through escrow/

10

region and kind of but not part of California.

11

Hawaii doesn't have its own set of title codes/ and

12

there's a good reason.

13

Title Code 31A.01

1

which is used in the

14

nation's State of Hawaii/ or which has been used

15

since 1893 until today by Title Guaranty/ Old

16

Republic/ title and escrow -- and other title and

17

escrow companies here and in California.

18

requisites for using land and water in Hawaii do not

19

include possession of legal title.

20

using U.S. Federal land laws we see that it is a

21

primary requisite that is used in all 49 states and

22

counties.

23

depending on who you are and if you bring up the

24

subject/ and we must litigate and clear title in

25

civil procedure dependant upon operation of law and

The

However/ in

In Hawaii/ it is sometimes applied/
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1

it is not clearly defined in any curative statutes.
The will of William Charles Lunalilo was to

2
3

be properly probated in 1874 and it took 27 years

4

under four governments, without citizenry or

5

juridical or legal transfer to base upon,

6

self-appointed trustees conducted illegal transfers

7

of our land under color of title.
The heirs of Lunalilo acquired legal title by

8
9

descent; Title Code 51C.02.

We were not parties to

10

this judicial process or any judicial process that

11

would be a part of the title search for this

12

property.

13

operation of law that Kauaula, LLC bases title upon.

14

Our interests remain non-transferred and

15

non-juridical without legal delivery and/or

16

incorporation of our citizenry and legal passage of

17

titles to our 'aina.

Therefore, we are not affected by any

18

Maui Land & Pine, like the other plantations,

19

is a domestic corporation that was formed within the

20

jurisdiction of Ko Hawaii Pae Aina, under those

21

laws.

22

re-incorporated under any of the four subsequent

23

governments in those respective jurisdictions and

24

cannot pass legal title, real property, or assign

25

lands without incorporation under the laws of the

Up to presently, they have never
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new jurisdiction.

2

jurisdiction.

Title Code 15C.02 in regard to

It's in Ticor Title Code.

Provisional proclamation states a definite

3

4

separation of citizenry and jurisdiction.

Article

5

17 of the Constitution of the Republic of Hawaii

6

definitely defines what is jurisdiction and what is

7

citizenry under the republic.

8

of Hawaii defines that.

Also, the Territory

Jurisdiction and citizenry of kanaka maoli

9

10

remain non-juridical in the U.S. jurisdiction,

11

meaning that our property, personal and/or real,

12

remain out of jurisdiction as well.

13

Constitution 10th Amendment, Article 4, Clause 3

14

states only a state will be admitted into this union

15

by Joint Treaty Resolution, thereby giving --

16

The U.S.

,thereby gives the U.S. nation no constitutional

17

authority over Hawaii, that was admitted as a

18

territory.

19

MS. ALUETA:

Three minutes.

20

MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

Nearly 78 years of limited access to

21

public and civilian records have afforded the

22

non-juridical Administration of those governments

23

ample opportunity to cultivate fraudulent records

24

under color of title.

25

Nothing has been transferred post January
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17th, 1893 by operation of law, treaty, or by

2

incorporation of domestic entity and/or by a natural

3

person.

4

with superior title and rights as established prior

5

to the change in dominion of which there is no

6

record of legal passage of said title.

We remain as owners of the land and water

I am here today to represent the heirs of

7

8

Lunalilo.

And if you read through the notice

9

know I'm out of time, kala mai -- you'll see how

10

that is and how our title affects this whole

11

situation.

12

title issue will

13

litigation.

14

be involved in litigation.

And any development in Hawaii that has a

15

MS. ALUETA:

16

MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18
19

I

definitely will have to go on to

The new purchasers of this project will

Four minutes.
Mahalo.
Thank you.

Any questions?

Member

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you, Mahealani.

I have a

20

clarification on -- you made mention of Maui Land &

21

Pine in your testimony.

22

believe was not under Maui Land & Pine.

23

under Amfac J&B.

24

MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This holding, however, I
It was

They merged.
Okay.

So what you're saying is
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1

that that is, then, an offshoot of Maui Land & Pine

2

or how are they connected?

3

MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

6

They merged their land holdings.
Okay.

So you're saying that at

one time it had been under Maui Land & Pine?
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

Maui Land

&

Pine, Pioneer Mill, there

7

were about six plantations at one time all became

8

consolidated throughout the years.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

Okay.

Although they've certified and

11

registered their mergers, they've never

12

reincorporated under the U.S. jurisdiction.

13

still incorporated under Ko Hawaii Pae Aina.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

They're

So you're saying that the people,

15

then, who have purchased lots in these subdivisions

16

do not have clear title to that land?

17

MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

That is what I'm saying, yes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

Okay, thank you very much.

And I don't believe that the new

20

purchasers are being told that they will have to go

21

through litigation, which is added cost.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

MS. VENTURA-OLIVER:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Okay.

Thank you very much.

You're welcome.
Thank you.

Thank you.

Joshua Dean, followed by

Jeri Miyamoto.
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MR. DEAN:

Hi, Council.

My name is Joshua Dean.

I just

2

wanted to talk about a few things.

I'm representing

3

myself.

4

know, I've come over here to the meeting, you know,

5

first to voice my opinion, but ,like Mr. Nishiki

6

said, you know, I took off of work and, you know,

7

it's a sacrifice for me to come to these meetings.

8

And it's discouraging that when we come to these

9

meetings we're talking about stuff that, you know,

I was born and raised in Lahaina, and, you

10

it doesn't seem that there's a whole lot of

11

relevance to it.

12

Like we're spending a lot of time grumbling

13

about this other government agency and them making

14

the decision on Oahu and it not being made over

15

here, but that's what this is for.

16

other hearing in Lahaina was for.

17

just -- I want to just set that aside, get it off

18

the table so we can talk about, you know, some

19

relevant issues.

20

some relevant issues, both for and against the

21

project.

That's what our
And so I want to

You know, and I know there are

So you guys are going to make the decision,

22
23

right?

And even the -- you know, the project

24

developers understand that the final decision is

25

made by the County, and so realistically I don't see
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1

how the developers can do some kind of loop-de-loop

2

on you guys, knowing that you guys are going to make

3

the final decision.

4

me.

It doesn't make any sense to

5

Now, the next issue is affordability.

6

50 percent of the project's going to be affordable

7

homes.

8

that you guys mentioned, Mr. Foley mentioned was

9

going to be taking place, one example is Kahana, he

I think that's amazing.

Now,

Out of the projects

10

said that ten of those town homes are going to be

11

affordable.

12

percentage to me.

13

too.

14

That doesn't sound like an adequate
And besides, they're town homes

So -- and I've also had the -- gotten the

15

feeling that

16

as well as some of those who have been in opposition

17

to the project, that if there were more

18

affordable -- if the percentage of affordable homes

19

were higher, then that would, you know, somehow make

20

it, you know, more appealing to the Council and to

21

the County.

22

talking about is -- I mean is the homes affordable

23

or not?

24

you that they're affordable.

25

you know, from the Council members,

But come on.

I mean, what we're really

And anybody who lives on West Maui can tell

You know, I don't make a whole lot of money.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

147

HHS 11/17/03

1

I just graduated from college.

My wife is a school

2

teacher and we're trying to start a new business.

3

So I can tell you right now I don't even make enough

4

money -- I mean when that classification of 80

5

percent of the median income, I don't make that much

6

money, but you know what, I can sacrifice and I can

7

save the money and I'm confident that in two years,

8

if the project goes through, I can afford the most

9

expensive one, you know, the 300,000 one, because

10

I'm committed to buying a house.

11

what, you know, I want to go for this.

12

And no matter

And so all I can do is plead with you guys to

13

just take some -- just do something.

14

Council, if there's something wrong with it, we're

15

just pleading with you guys to try and make it

16

happen.

17

whatever, let's try and figure it out for the people

18

of West Maui.

19

You know, if there's traffic issues or

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

That's it.

the testifier?

21

Cy Miyamoto.
MS. MIYAMOTO:

Thanks.

Thank you, Joshua.

20

22

You know, as a

Any questions for

If not, Jeri Miyamoto, followed by

Good afternoon, Council Members.

My name

23

is Jeri Miyamoto, and I -- my husband and I are born

24

and raised in Lahaina, west side, and I am a school

25

teacher and I would like to testify and urge the
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Council to approve Pu'unoa Village.

2

County meeting I've learned about the issues and

3

concerns that surround the development.

4

attended meetings not to just testify and say that

5

I'm for it, but to get information.

6

papers and I've reached the conclusion that the

7

positives of this development far outweigh the

8

negatives.

9

aware of based on the papers in front of you, it

I've

I've read the

Unless there is something the Council is

10

should be known to the public.

11

see.

12

sore feelings of the 201G process.

13

Since the last

Help us see what you

This evening all I am seeing is nitpicking and

I've taken the hard issues to the developers

14

as I've attended the meetings that they have held to

15

answer questions to the public.

16

who live in that area.

17

met to my satisfaction, but the developer also

18

offered two, three, four hours, whatever I wanted

19

with whoever I wanted, tp answer any concerns and to

20

resolve my issues.

21

these developers.

I've spoken to some

Not only were my concerns

And I have no relationship with

The bottom line is this development will give

22

23

my family a home, not a townhouse or a unit, but a

24

home.

25

the opportunity to step in and assist with the

By approving this development, the County has
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issues like the traffic, and it will be benefitting

2

the public and the public should pay for it.

3

project is affordable, not just -- and it's not even

4

just the affordable range, but even the market value

5

range is affordable to the working class people in

6

West Maui.

7

This

A distinction needs to be made between low

8

income and affordable housing.

9

jus~ifiable

There is no

reason to not approve this.

Development

10

is inevitable.

11

because we have an opportunity before us that won't

12

take years and years to visualize.

13

hanging up -- stop being hung up on someone

14

else's -- on someone else deciding for Maui.

15

Because of the State, we the people here in the

16

community can make the decision for ourselves.

17

I say thank goodness for the 201G

We should stop

The current -- the current Administration had

18

the choice to communicate with the developers but

19

opted not to during the ground-breaking phase, which

20

brings us to this type of meeting today.

21

county will look at the faces and hear the voices of

22

the majority, and not base your decision on your own

23

personal issues.

24

Maui, in Lahaina, and approve Pu'unoa.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I hope the

Listen to those born and raised on
Thank you.

Members, any questions for the
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testifier?

If not --

2

SPOKEN FROM THE AUDIENCE:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

Cy Miyamoto/ followed by James Tanaka.

Sir, could you keep your comments.

4
5

Born and raised.

Thank

you.
MR. MIYAMOTO:

Thank you, Chairman, and members of the

7

Council.

My name is Cy Miyamoto.

And like my wife

8

said, I was -- I was born and raised on the west

9

side, and I went to Kamehameha III Elementary

10

School/ you know/ and graduated from Lahainaluna.

11

And let me just tell you something, you know, when I

12

was growing up, you know/ my dad/ he was a simple

13

man.

14

dream big, but you have to start -- you have to take

15

things in steps/ okay.

16

home to provide for my wife and my kids/ you know,

17

preferably on the west side, because that's where I

18

live.

19

happen, so I've got to stand in line for 11 hours

20

last week Saturday only to get number 277 out of 140

21

homes that are going to start from 350 to 450/ okay.

22

And all he told me was, you know/ you have to

My -- my dream is to have a

You know/ sometimes that's -- that may not

Now, my question to the Gouncil is that

23

should I adjust my dream?

24

tonight and tell myself, okay, my dream is to go and

25

dream about moving into this beautiful two-bedroom,

Should I go to bed

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

151

HHS 11/17/03

1

one-bath townhouse with enough yard space so I can

2

put two surfboards and half of a dog house t you

3

know?

4

that maybe you guys can think of some sense and not

5

nitpick 'at all the little things and maybe there's a

6

chance that I'm going to have out of 127 affordable

7

homes t which are definitely affordable.

8

9

Or should I

just go to bed tonight and hope

You know, my wife and I are trying to buy a
house for the past three years.

The only luck we

10

came up with was buying an 80-year-old house behind

11

Lahaina Mill for 388 t OOO.

12

That's going to be my dream.

13

then t heYt that was my dream.

14

you tOt you know, weigh out both sides and think

15

hard t you know.

16

I meant that's my dream.
If I was to get itt
I got itt but I ask

I may not -- my wife and I may not get a home

17

up here t but there's a chancet you know t and that's

18

why I'm here.

19

a lot of friends of mines are on the opposite sides t

20

and t you know t I can feel for them t you know t but I

21

have a family and all I'm trying to do is just

22

fulfill my little dream.

23

because I pay my taxes t I come up with a State tax

24

clearance every year because of my small business, I

25

vote t you know t

You know, I know there's a lot of --

I

And I hope, you know,

hope that my vote counts.
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that's all I have to say.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

3

testifier?

4

Katherine Mulcare.

5

MR. TANAKA:

Thank you.
Any questions for" the

If not, James Tanaka, followed by

Thank you, Council Members.

I, James T.

6

Tanaka, is testifying for the Kingdom Ministry

7

trust, trustee Akahi Nui.

8

the copyright written out by Hawaii Bureau of

9

Conveyance for public search.

Last week I had delivered

State of Hawaii

10

Department of Land and Natural Resources and the

11

four documented island is color coded as Kauai,

12

Oahu, Maui, and Hawaii.

13

major islands that's recorded in the international

14

laws of the nations of the world.

15

came out from Kamehameha Ill's Constitution with the

16

title Allodial claim lands of the Hawaiian nation.

17

The four islands are the

That document

A lot of people don't understand what it is.

18

The Hawaiian nation is one of the nation that

19

created the World Court with the 25 nations.

20

that the 1893 overthrow came and Hawaii was never,

21

never annexed to the United States.

22

were founded by the two ladies, one is Noenoe Silva

23

and (inaudible), I believe.

24
25

After

Those documents

NOW, it's nice to have affordable homes, but
not in the two, three, four, 5,000 dollars.
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1

ridiculous.

2

millionaires.

The ordinary people would not be able

3

to afford it.

They may apply for it, but eventually

4

they're going to lose it because I don't believe

5

they be able to pay that amount in their lifetime.

6

A lot of these things are going on without a clear

7

title.

8

clearest title.

9

and find out from the Bureau of Conveyance and see

10

Something like that is only for the

The most important thing is who have the
Before you do anything, do go ahead

if Akahi Nui's deed is not correct.

11

MS. ALUETA:

Three minutes.

12

MR. TANAKA:

If you don't see it for yourself and believe

13

someone else says, it's a big lie; and you go ahead

14

and do something, you might be blamed for it.

15

and see for yourself, because these documents, he

16

have the original.

17

a couple of months ago in Baldwin Beach Park.

18

is not a joke.

19

subdivision, be sure to have a clear title shown to

20

you the originals by the Bureau of Conveyance --

21

MS. ALUETA:

22

MR. TANAKA:

Go

It was open to the public to see
This

If you will allow anyone to build a

Four minutes.
State of Hawaii.

If they don't have a

23

deed like that there, they have no rights on those

24

lands there.

25

and I have given a lot of the people that's here a

I wish to thank you all for listening,
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copy of the copyright that was written out by the

2

Bureau of Conveyance Department of Land and Natural

3

Resources.

4

I thank you very much for listening.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Tanaka.

5

questions for the testifier?

6

much.

7

Mulcare.

8

U'ilani Kapu.

9

Members, any

If not, thank you very

At this time lid like to calIon Katherine

MR. WHITEHEAD:

Katherine?

Jim Whitehead, followed by

Good evening, Council, Mr. Chair.

I've

10

been standing up here for four hours listening, and

11

I'm wondering if right now I'm just wasting my time

12

and my breath.

13

that Mr. Hall was treated, because this County does

14

have the final say so.

15

take a project through here, it could take five to

16

ten years to get something through if it starts from

17

scratch in the County.

18

not a developer.

19

projects that were mentioned, all apartment houses.

20

Apparently you think all the people in West Maui who

21

needs affordable housing should live in apartment

22

houses instead of homes.

23

I was kind of appalled at the way

The reason that you can't

Been there, done that.

I'm just a builder.

Affordability to infinity.

I'm

All the

What is that?

24

Your own County projects had a five-year buy back.

25

You didn't say you've got to keep it affordable.
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1

The last of it was 1989 t 14 years ago.

People are

2

selling them.

3

some money and move up to something bigger if they

4

want t to advance their livest to pass it on to their

5

children.

6

West Maui t you've got to tell us where it's going to

7

be.

8

houses over there.

9

mow.

They should have that right to make

So if you're going to build something in

And it's not apartments.

We want -- we want

We want land.

We want grass to

And when are you going to do it?

Give us a

10

time line.

11

see t when government builds housing t they use the

12

taxpayer money to pay for all of it.

13

even deal.

14

What are they going to cost?

Because

It's a break

How do you expect a developer to go out and

15

spend 50 percent t 127 homes -- gUYSt I did Waiehu

16

Terrace.

17

That's 127 homes in West Maui t and you expect them

18

to do 254 in all affordable and lose money?

19

honestly can't believe you can sit here and look

20

somebody in the eye and tell them that.

21

considering it's been 14 years West Maui hasn't had

22

affordable housing t everybody over there needs

23

affordable housing.

24

children, because I got my children set up.

25

worked my butt off to do itt but it's my friends and

None of those phases were that big.

I

But

It ain't for me, not for my
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family that need homes.
So you think about it real careful.

2

You were

3

elected to represent all of Maui.

West Maui always

4

gets shoved down a road.

5

citizens?

6

think about it real careful of what you're going to

7

do to the people over there.

8

going to produce nothing in my lifetime.

9

that.

Why are we second class

I'm kind of sick of it.

So I want you to

Because you're not

But tell people the truth.

I know

Tell them about

10

infrastructure costs.

Just what I had in my article

11

in the paper.

12

sure some of you have read it, and if you didn't

13

read it, somebody told you about it.

I wished I had brought it today.

I'm

Am I right?

So $200,000, that's about what it's going to

14

15

cost.

That's what it's going to cost, pure,

16

straight, across the board cost.

17

starting out selling these at 175.

18

he make a profit to make back the money that he's

19

going to put into the ones he's going to lose money?

20

That's all I'm saying, guys.

21

West Maui.

22

concerns, sit down and talk about it, but don't just

23

throw this thing away, because there will never be

24

another one.

25

in West Maui that's not ag --

No profit.

He's

So why shouldn't

Help the people of

Approve the project.

If you have

And -- because there's no other land
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MS. ALUETA:

2

MR. WHITEHEAD:

3

4
5

Three minutes.

to say.

to put it on.

That's about all I have

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Whitehead.

questions for the testifier?

Any

If not, thank you.

6

MR. WHITEHEAD:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

U'ilani Kapu, followed by Pam Kaniho.

8

MS. KAPU:

I was going to talk about something

9

Okay.

Aloha.

else, but being that Mr. Whitehead brought up ag

10

lands, affordable housing is on ag lands.

11

have to rezone it now?

12

longer process for the houses to come up, or are

13

they going to do agriculture?

14

they do agriculture, because it will sustain their

15

families and they can live on that plus pay their

16

mortgages.

17

Do they

Is it going to go through a

It will be good if

But the thing that I'm having a hard time is

18

these are young kids -- young people that want these

19

properties.

20

papers that it's hard to grasp.

21

home buyers in which these affordable housings

22

should go to first, is first home buyers, because

23

they're the honest ones.

24

to make the living there, not these people that are

25

going to turn it around for profit later.

We see so much foreclosures in the
These are first

They're the ones that want
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1

first home buyers with these young ones that are

2

coming up talking are the honest ones that are going

3

to stay there and make it their home, and that's the

4

ones that it should go to, not the people with

5

profit on their mind.
And I was going to come up here and talk

6
7

about so much other things, because you guys all

8

heard it.

9

first thing came out about going to Kauai, we had 36

These lands are in litigation.

When this

10

hours to get our testimonies in.

We could only send

11

one representative from the valley because there was

12

a time limit.

13

it I get a phone call from Peter Martin asking me

14

why we're against it.

15

about.

16

is what he told me.

17

guards coming up with us to sign a petition?

18

the caution guards coming up with us as residents in

19

the valley that have no -- no one came to us about

20

it.

21

about it because of our boundary amendments in the

22

area because of the historical sites.

That Friday -- the Wednesday before

We have no idea what it's all

We're just going to the State as a sponsor
Okay, then why is the caution
Why is

No one shared the idea of it and what we felt

23

From that conversation with him on Wednesday,

24

he asked me are we sending representatives to Kauai?

25

Because we need to send representatives.
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the guards go up.

2

is going against it?

3

families -- if we're going to send representatives

4

over there against it.

5

right for me to call Smith Development and ask them

6

point blank what is your project all about?

7

that initiative and I called them.

8

come to the kuleanas in the valley, present the

9

project to us.

10

the area.

11

project to us.

12

MS. ALUETA:

13

MS. KAPU:

Why is he asking me if the family
Why is he asking me how the

So I asked him, is it all

Let us know.

I made

I asked them to

We have concerns about

We can share our concerns.

You bring the

Fine.

Three minutes.
Never happens.

They never had the -- once call

14

us back on it.

15

until I made the initiative to call them back before

16

Lahaina Intermediate's meeting.

17

not the bad people here, okay, the people that live

18

in the valley.

19

to you folks speak, I can feel your guy's hearts.

20

can feel everything.

21

where they can call it their roots and you should

22

never leave the area you were born in, should never

23

have to, but we asked for community input.

24

for it.

25

They never set up a meeting with us,

So I'm saying we're

We're just concerned.

And listening

Everybody needs a first home

We asked

You folks never gave us that initiative.
That's why we fought so strong in Lahaina
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Intermediate, because we wanted to know what was

2

going on in our area.

3

housings, but don't lie to people.

4

guards.

5

Lahaina, because we care about Lahaina.

6

about what's going to happen in the future.

7

about our future, our kids, and everybody.

8

want West Maui to be relocated somewhere else.

9

should be living in their roots and they should stay

We're not against affordable
Don't throw up

(

Yes, we're a strong, vocal point in

10

there.

11

to other places.

We care
We care
We don't
They

That's how they relocate us, transporting us

12

MS. ALUETA:

Four minutes.

13

MS. KAPU:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

That's all I have to say.
Thank you, U'ilani.

15

questions.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mahalo.
Members, any

Yes.

Mr. Nishiki.
I'm -- I'm -- wanted to get some

19

clarity and honesty.

20

had no public meetings except that they met with the

21

senior citizens, they met with the union, and they

22

met with one more group.

23

MS. KAPU:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MS. KAPU:

The developer said that they

Rotary.

Yes.

Rotary Club.

They all came to us to ask our input.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Wait, wait.

Can I finish?

That's

2

fine, but there was no public meeting.

3

your neighbors, and are you telling us today that

4

they did not come and tell you about this project

5

that they were planning?

6

MS. KAPU:

No, they call us up and ask us why we1re

7

against it and if we1re going to send

8

representatives.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

10

Until then you knew nothing about

this project?

11

MS. KAPU:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

These are

No.
They never told you they were

making an application to this group to put in a

14

MS. KAPU:

We

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

MS. KAPU:

-- a project?

We heard it, but we thought it died, so we

17

didn't hear anything about it after that.

18

that's all we heard about it.

19

us on the designs, it wasnlt brought to us on how

20

close it was going to be or where it was going to

21

be.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And

It wasnlt brought to

Thank you.

Any more questions, Members?

If not,

24

thank you, U'ilani.

Next testifier is Pam Kaniho.

25

As soon as Pam is completed with her testimony,
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we'll be taking a dinner break and we'll reconvene

2

this meeting at 6:30, so Pam will be our last

3

testifier before our dinner break.

4

MS. KANIHO:

Aloha, everyone.

Pam, go ahead.

My name is Pam Kaniho, and

5

I have lived in Lahaina for six years.

6

from Lahaina.

7

from Lahaina and he would like to start his roots in
Lahaina.

9

I am not

I'm from M610kai, but my husband is

We've moved here after college, and it's

been a priority of his to only live in Lahaina, but

10

there are no possibilities, possible homes for him

11

to buy.

This would be our only chance.
I believe that this project would give us a

12
13

chance to remain in Lahaina because of many reasons.

14

Let me speak plainly.

15

there.

16

many issues going on now, and I think like what

17

Joshua Dean said, there's things that aren't

18

relevant to this project.

19

finger pointing.

20

mistakes that other -- HCDCH or whatever -- maybe it

21

was their mistake.

22

land to Mr. Martin.

23

But everybody's pointing fingers at each other and

24

there's so many issues that I'm totally confused

25

now.

I'm like that Councilman over

I speak loud and I speak simple.

I think there's a lot of

Mr. Martin is being blamed for

Maybe it was whoever sold the
Maybe it was their mistake.
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I have all of this paper -- papers here and I

1

2

don't know what to say.

All I know is that I am for

3

this project because this is our only chance.

4

There's other projects in Lahaina.

5

biggest project was the highway that is still not

6

built years and years later.

7

to open up to us?

8

opportunity now.

9

years.

There -- the

When is anything going

Mr. Martin is giving us an
He can have this done in two

There's -- I cannot see anything else

10

available for us.

11

about the water source.

12

know.

13

this is approved, will be wells.

14

Kauaula Stream.

15

Kauaula Stream is from the rivers, from the rain.

16

don't see why there's such a mix up there.

17

I understand there's questions
I'm speaking from what I

The water source that we will be using, if
It is not the

Wells comes from underground.

The
I

There's a traffic problem, well, all of these

18

other affordable housing that's coming up, it's

19

going to cause traffic problems.

20

we're not going to be able to avoid.

21

questions about the water from the stream being used

22

for ag lands.

23

then I have a question, so does that mean the

24

families up in the mountain, is it only used for

25

their taro or is it being used for their homes too?

It's something
There's

I don't want to cause problems, but
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The road's not wide enough.

2

Wahikuli.

3

the street.

Try driving through

You can only get one single car through

It's so many thingsr and I am pleading with

4
5

the Council to allow this to go through.

6

itr but if you throw this away now r I cannot see

7

anything else for us.

8

Thank you.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So that's all I have to say.

Thank your Pam.

10

testifier?

11

I'd like to call a recess.

12

meeting at 6: 30.

13

RECESS:

14

RECONVENE:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We can fix

Any questions for the

If not r thanks againr Pam.

At this time

We'll reconvene the

(Gavel) .

5: 40 p.m.
6: 35 p.m.

(Gavel).

Housing and Human Services

16

Committee meeting is now reconvened.

17

we'd like to continue our public testimony.

18

person to testify is Kamealoha Kaniho r followed by

19

Heather Fuentes.

20

Heather Fuentes.

21

MS. FUENTES:

Aloha.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

MS. FUENTES:

Mr. Kaniho.

Oops.

At this time
First

Kamealoha Kaniho?

Is this on?

Yes.

Aloha.

Thank you to the board that's still

24

left.

My name is Heather Fuentes.

I live and pay

25

rent on the west side of Maui r long term been.
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Members of the Council, I'm in support of the

2

Pu'unoa project.

3

consider the urgent needs of Maui residents as

4

proposed in their campaigns and review the project

5

with openness to our need and the wisdom of this

6

development.

7

")

165

I am asking that the Council

Maui residents working here unanimously

8

support affordable housing as

9

is both sides.

well, as to -- this

I'm not a public speaker.

Please

10

bear with me.

11

and family living in West Maui is vital.

12

housing for Mauians employed in West Maui is beyond

13

crucial.

14

housing have been addressed by proposed Pu'unoa

15

Village, with Council approval, homes being

16

delivered for us by the summer or early fall of 2005

17

with the most affordable housing being built first.

18

Maintaining a balance between tourism
Affordable

Our community's concerns for affordable

The main objection -- or there's so many

19

9bjections.

20

main objections seems to be traffic and the impact

21

at the entrance to Lahaina.

22

see it, is in no way contribute to more traffic in

23

West Maui, rather it would alleviate traffic on the

24

Pali by those who commute from Central, Upcountry

"25

This was written, okay.

and South Maui.

One of the

The development, as I

The traffic through Lahaina would
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2

not be affected differently either way.
Eighty -- 80 percent of other development

3

units are located north of Lahaina Town, and --

4

including the newly completed Westin Kaanapali Ocean

5

Resort, which was able to bypass the bypass.

6

traffic issues.

7

declared a change in circumstances that meant that

8

the developer would no longer need to complete the

9

Lahaina bypass road, as was a precondition to the

Other

In September 1997 the Council

10

first development of the 280-unit resort.

11

again, the imbalance between tourism and affordable

12

housing or even just housing on the west side.

13

Once

Mayor Arakawa said there is -- quoting him,

14

there's a real need for affordable housing and we

15

want to be sure those projects can proceed.

16

in reference to the Spencer planned 100-acre

17

affordable housing project in Waikapu/ which

18

proceeded through a fast track process to build on

19

ag land.

20

obviously, if it's happening in other places.

21

hope for the same consideration in fast tracking

22

Pu'unoa and the creation of a plade for us.

23

This is

You know, it's not an uncommon process,
We

Pu'unoa is south of Lahaina Town, and its

24

attractive design I feel would be an aesthetic

25

addition to our community.

And I just have a hard
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1

time understanding why some members of the board,

2

some that aren't here, Mike Foley, and Alan Arakawa

3

so -- are so opposed to this development.

4

priorities greater than the people they represent?

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Heather.

Are their

Members, any

6

questions for the testifier?

7

Next testifier is Peter McKenney, followed by Rhonda

8

Pang.

9

MR

0

McKENNEY:

If not, thank you.

Peter?
Good· evening.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

MR. McKENNEY:

Good evening.

I'm going to depart from things that I had

12

prepared and just comment off the cuff to things

13

I've heard tonight.

14

me is the passion and the need that have been

15

expressed by those who want affordable housing.

16

I've spent quite a bit of time on this, and one

17

thing that I personally can tell you is that I

18

support affordable housing.

19

that I've had an opportunity to speak with on this

20

also wants affordable housing.

21

One thing that's really struck

And I think everybody

This situation -- and we shouldn't let our

22

community be divided into those that want affordable

23

housing and those that you think might not want

24

affordable housing.

We've got to work together to

25

solve this problem.

I'm hoping that everybody
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1

understands that the County Council is being asked

2

to approve or disapprove a project that was approved

3

by a State agency that relied almost entirely on the

4

developer for the information that they based the

5

decision on.

6

This agency has held no public meetings in

7

West Maui, has not consulted or notified any of the

8

property owners nearby that will be affected by

9

this, has not been in -- and this project has been

10

approved by their board, the majority of whose

11

members have not even visited the site.

12

blew my mind.

13

is also under Federal investigation, which should

14

tell you something.

15

that was not adequate just in the fire thing, and

16

there are a lot of other concerns, which I hope

17

those of you who want affordable housing will really

18

take into consideration.

I couldn't believe it.

That just
This agency

They've also approved a project

19

It's also an agency that has evidently

20

ignored the legal warnings of the people of the land

21

that live in that area.

22

take-~t-or-Ieave-it

23

have to either vote yes or no, and when you vote no,

24

I hope all the people that are counting on this

25

housing know that this isn't the end of Pu'unoa.

This is presented as a

project.

You can't fix it.
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can come back, but this time through the County and

2

through the people that are affected by it.
This is all I have to say.

3

I commend your

4

stamina, and I thank you for the ability -- the

5

opportunity to speak with you.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mahalo.

Thank you, Mr. McKenney.

7

questions for the testifier?

8

Rhonda Pang, followed by Samson Biga.

9
·10

MS. PANG:

Members, any

Thank you again.

Good evening, Council Members, Chair.

My name

is Rhonda Pang and I live and reside on the west

11

side.

12

first experience with County government, and sitting

13

back there and watching the process, I'm surprised.

14

I'm really surprised.

15

that those who are supposed to make this decision

16

are not all here to listen to me.

17

they're going to listen to the tape or watch the

18

tape to hear what I say, but they're not even here,

19

and they're the ones who are supposed to make this

20

decision.

21

I was born and raised there.

And this is my

I feel slighted a little bit

I don't know if

I was told to look at Louise Rockett's --

22

she's very knowledgeable about all the projects, and

23

Mr. Foley brought up about all the projects that are

24

coming up, but in her article on the 19th -- and I

25

didn't know there was only ten units at the Kahana
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1

Ridge.

I have my name on that interest list, but I

2

have had no information sent to me.

3

And they're already digging the ground there and

4

they can't give me any information about that

5

project, and coming to find that it's only ten

6

units.

None at all.

That's very discouraging.
As far as traffic, traffic has been an issue

7
8

since I was a little girl.

I'm over 50 years old

9

now and it's still a problem here.

They talked

10

about the bypass when I was a young girl, and it's

11

still not here.

12

county whether we have projects or not.

13

there.

14

use that really as a big excuse for not -- or to do

15

and not to do a project.

16

It's always been a problem.

17

problem a long time ago when I was little.

18

Traffic is a problem for this

And you need to solve that

l

It's just

and you can't

That is already a problem.
You foresaw that

I can't afford to buy anything anywhere on

19

this island, and this

20

said this is the only chance I see to buy something,

21

to be able to have something.

22

first-time buyer, because I owned a condo at lao

23

Parkside when my children were going to school

24

there, but they no longer go to school there and I

25

work and live in Lahaina now, but I have to rent.

actually other people have

It's not only for the
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can't buy anything.
And, I mean, when I watched how the process

2
3.

went here, it reminded me of being in a jury in a

4

courthouse where these people, the Council, are the

5

ones that are going to make the decision, like the

6

jury, and yet -- and they're supposed to listen to

7

all the facts before coming to any kind of

8

conclusion, but they already have come to

9

conclusions.

I can see that.

The questions that

10

are asked to the people who stand up here and give

11

their views are done just like a lawyer would do to

12

slight the answer the way they want it to come out,

13

and that is not fair.

14

MS. ALUETA:

15

MS. PANG:

Three minutes.
You're supposed to sit there and listen to all

16

the facts that we present and then make a decision,

17

not act like lawyers and bring out your agendas to

18

this thing.

19

fair.

20

County is run.

21

have come here a lot earlier to see how my life is

22

affected by this.

23

That's not fair.

It really is not

And I'm so surprised that this is how our
I'm just really surprised.

I am for that project.

Everything that was

24

asked of the developers, they've tried.

25

hear it.

You see it.

You can

It's just all there.
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1

tried their best to meet all the requirements that

2

they can.

3

just give us a chance.

4

Hawaiians.

5

me?

6

I don't make any waves.

7

ask for my share of something.

8

chance just like they want a chance.

9
10
11

12

MS. ALUETA:
MS. PANG:

I mean, just give us a

chanc~.

Just

I'm not discounting the

They have projects for them.

What about

I'm just a middle income, hard-working person.
I don't grumble.

I don't

All I want is a

Four minutes.
I appreciate your time, and I appreciate that

you stayed to listen to me.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Pang.

Members, any

13

questions for the testifier?

14

comments.

15

Housing and Human Services Committee.

16

are listening to public testimony in regards to the

17

particular project that is brought forward to this

18

Committee, and the full Council will be reviewing

19

and making recommendations at the next Council --

20

the first Council meeting in December.

21

Committee meeting that is here right now, and it's a

22

five-member Committee, rather than the full Council,

23

just for your information.

24
25

MS. PANG:

Ms. Pang, just some

This is a five-member Committee, the
Tonight we

So this is a

Yeah/ but doesn't the full Council make the

decision?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yes, that will be on December 9th.

2

Okay, next testifier is Samson Biga, followed by

3

Bonnie Wetter.

4

MR. BIGA:

Good evening, ladies and gentlemen.

My name is

5

Samson Biga, and I'm also from Kauaula.

I'm here

6

to -- boy, I feel for the people that -- you know,

7

the young ones especially, they do need homes, you

8

know, but, you know, you have to understand that

9

that I'm against it because of reasons of -- you

10

know, I don't think that what's happening right now

11

is pono.

12

righteousness.

13

they're doing right, then let them stand up and say

14

I am doing right right in front of us.

15

are really doing right, they won't be afraid to do

16

that, right, developers?

17

If you understand what pono is, pono is
And if these developers think

And if they

(Inaudible) .

But anyway I got -- I brought in some votes

18

that I collected from concerned people about

19

about this project, and I got 314 of them, and

20

they're all noes.

21

the undersigned urge you to vote no to the proposal

22

Pu'unoa affordable housing project as proposed.

23

These 213 -- 314 signatures are in addition to those

24

petitions that have been faxed or mailed to you, the

25

County.

I'd like to read it, okay.

We

We have chosen instead to hand deliver ours
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to you so we can be counted today.

We need more

2

homes with

3

low, moderate income price offers -- buyers.

4

send a clear message to all developers that Maui

5

County and the public must not be fast tracked out

6

of the process.

7

officials, to do the right thing.

8

this project.

9

residents of Maui that could not be here today to

real affordable prices for very low,
Please

We are asking for you, our elected
Please vote no on

Sincerely, thank you.

Signed 314

10

testify in person, but ask you not to forget them.

11

Like again, like I say, you have to do what

12

13

you got to do.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Biga.

14

the testifier?

15

Megan Bauchman.

16

MS. WETTER:

Any questions for

If not, Bonnie Wetter, followed by

Good evening, Committee Members.

My name is

17

Bonnie Wetter, and I was born and raised here on

18

Maui.

19

show my support for the Pu'unoa affordable housing

20

project.

21

of the Committee members are also homeowners.

22

purchased my home 13 years ago from Smith

23

Development.

24

bedroom, one bath with a carport out in Haiku.

25

home was built with the highest standard of quality

I'm here to speak as an individual and to

I myself am a homeowner, and I'm sure most
I

This home was a 750 square foot, two
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1

2

and craftsmanship.
At the time of the purchase I was a single

3

mom with two very small children.

Later when I

4

remarried there were five of us that lived in this

5

750-square-foot home.

6

consider this small and not much bigger than a

7

two-car garage, it fit my family just fine and I

8

could afford it.

9

allows the family to be a family and not on opposite

Although some people may

Sometimes smaller is better.

10

sides of a home.

11

our home and it is now a four-bedroom, two-bath

12

residence.

13

that's okay.

14

It

In 1996 we added an extension onto

I still don't have a two-car garage, but
I have a home.

The Pu'unoa homes come with ready-to-build

15

designs to add a bedroom and bath.

16

the owners to build equity and grow into their homes

17

as they choose.

18

size of the lots being too small.

19

of families that don't have much time to work in

20

their yards because they are too busy working two

21

jobs to make ends meet here on the island.

22

this project comes with eight acres of parks located

23

throughout.

24

other beach parks and recreational areas.

25

This would allow

There were some concerns about the
There are a lot

However,

This project is also very close to

The concern about traffic in this area should
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1

not be an issue.

2

would be allowed to purchase the homes, I feel in

3

fact this might actually alleviate some of the

4

traffic problems.

5

to people who already live in Lahaina but rent, and

6

then to people who work in Lahaina but live

7

elsewhere.

8
9

Because of the criteria of who

The homes will be offered first

Being a homeowner gave me a sense of pride.
It provided my children with a sense of security and

10

stability.

11

would never have to worry about moving from place to

12

place because our lease ran out or the rent went up

13

and we couldn't afford it.

14

worry about relocating to different schools because

15

we had to move out of the district.

16

be responsible by helping out with home repairs and

17

maintenance.

18

the work was done by ourselves.

19

caulk and paint and even learned to lay tile.

20

They had a home to call their own and

They would never have to

They learned to

When we did our extension, a lot of
We learned how to

As a homeowner you are able to take advantage

21

of tax credits and exemptions allowed for owner

22

occupant residents.

23

other guy's mortgage and helping them get ahead.

24

You're getting ahead.

25

13 years now.

You're not just paying the

I have lived in my home for

I plan on using the equity to send my
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1

children to college and perhaps to help them with a

2

down payment of their first home.

3

that families who purchase into the Pu'unoa project

4

will choose to stay and live there and build equity

5

in their homes, rather than sell and move on.

I feel confident

6

MS. ALUETA:

Three minutes.

7

MS. WETTER:

I purchased my home for $95,000 back in 1991,

8

and it would have been less if it had taken less

9

time, but it went through the normal channels with

10

the Council and it took forever so the prices

11

increased.

12

to go back to the drawing board.

13

will provide jobs and over a million dollars in

14

Department of Education fees for the schools on the

15

west side.

16

to so many families.

17

says let no child be left behind, I say let no

18

family be left behind.

19

project so that other families can have the sense of

20

pride in ownership as I do.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

That's what would happen here if we had

It would provide stability and security
If the Department of Education

Please approve the Pu'unoa

questions for the testifier?

23

again.

25

MS. BAUCHMAN:

Thank you.

Thank you, Bonnie.

22

24

Pu'unoa project

Members, any

If not, thank you

Megan Bauchman, followed by Noble Castillo.
Hi.

My name is Megan Bauchman, and I'm a

West Maui resident and have been for nine years now.
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1

And I want to say that actually I'm normally really

2

afraid of public speaking, but I'm so fired up right

3

now after the last six and a half, seven hours that

4

I'm ready to go, and I know that you say that this

5

is a five

6

we had to sit here for six hours and listen as the

7

extended eight members of the Council slandered our

8

side.

9

sitting here, mothers and all -- you know, we like

a five-member Council, but, you know,

And it's kind of disturbing that after

10

to be at home with our kids and at home with our

11

family, but we're here to support our side and we

12

deserve to be heard in that sense.

13

the only thing in defense to what she was saying.

14

just -- it may be a five-member Council, but we gave

15

the respect and I think that we deserve it in

16

return.

17

That's -- that's
I

Aside from that, you know, just reaching on a

18

couple points, you know, development is inevitable.

19

Basically everything I'm going to say has already

20

been touched on, so development is inevitable and I

21

just think that, you know, we should allow something

22

that benefits the hard-working community.

23

became a mom, I had to work -- just to live on West

24

Maui I had to work two jobs.

25

of the people, with no disrespect, you know/ say

And, you know, a lot
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1

that you should remain in the place that you were

2

born.

3

us weren't born in a great place and we deserve a

4

chance just as much and we're putting forth that

5

work.

6

a hard-working man, and all he wants to do is

7

provide a home for his family and there is no

8

possible way right now in West Maui to provide that.

9

There's no way.

I totally disagree with that, because some of

You know, we're working hard.

My husband is

So in regard to that, you know -- and just

10
11

wanted to also say that -- which I wasn't going to

12

touch on before, but the education thing is cracking

13

me up.

14

detrimental impact on the schools and stuff like

15

that, that cracks me up, because we're not going to

16

stop having kids.

17

$800 shack in Lahaina or if we own our own, you

18

know, $1,800 mortgage home in Pu'unoa, that's not

19

going to, you know, creat.e less or more children.

20

Those kids are out there, you know.

21

children and my husband and I are going to have more

22

children to raise our family no matter what kind of

23

home we live in, and those kids are going to be

24

educated in the school systems that are provided.

25

So I really -- that is not a fair debate.

How they're saying it's going to be a

Whether we live, you know, in an

I'm having
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1

The rest of it, I mean, it's all been

2

touched r you know -- you know, extensively tonight,

3

so I'm going to wrap mine up quickly.

4

to thank you guys so much for staying and listening

5

to our side.

6

side than you can possibly imagine.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I just want

It means more to all of us on this

Thank you, Megan.

So thanks.

Members, any

8

questions for the testifier?

9

Castillo, followed by Michelle Alcantara.

10

Castillo?

11

Rosalina Enrique?

12

Piltz.

13

MR. PILTZ:

If not, Noble

Michelle Alcantara?

Aloha.

Noble

Ronnie Enrique?

Randy Piltz, followed by Norma

My name is Randy Piltz.

I'm a

14

business owner in Maui, an electrical contractor.

15

I'm also a member of the Maui Planning Commission.

16

This afternoon and this evening was very

17

disheartening for me.

18

Planning Commission for almost four years.

19

talked about affordable housing.

20

about, talking about it, what we should do, how we

21

can do it, but where is it?

22

members of the Council that was here says the County

23

can do it better.

24

boards?

25

you own?

You know, I've been on the

Four years, just

One of our other

Where is it?

When is it coming?

What's on the

Where's the land that
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In -- before 1980 Amfac gave some land to the

1

2

county of Maui to develop for housing.

By the time

3

we went through all the red tape and the years of

4

discussing what to do, curbs and gutters,

5

underground lighting, underground power, by the time

6

that project came to be, free land, the housing cost

7

was $78,000 by 1980.

8

we're trying to build something and the developers

9

are trying to do it on their own at no cost to the

That was a good deal.

10

Coun~y

11

cost to the Federal government.

12

it, 127 houses affordable.

13

graduated scale.

14

agreement, graduated.

Today

of Maui, no cost to the State of Hawaii, no
They're going to do

Yes, they have a

Yes, there's a buy back, a resale

I was fortunate enough to listen to the

15
16

developers at the Maui Contractors' meeting held a

17

couple weeks ago.

18

that I was just amazed.

19

ideas here that's futuristic.

20

three parks in there.

21

subdivision this size, park land dedication of 2.9

22

acres.

23

They're planning on giving a million dollars to the

24

Department of Education.

25

that they're giving.

They came out with a brochure
They've got some planning
Parks, they've got

The County only requires a,

They've got eight acres in this subdivision.

There's other give backs
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1

But what are we doing here?

2

how you can't do this, you can't do that.

3

really want affordable housing?

4

3,000 affordable houses on the books.

5

going to be built?

6

failed to force the developers to build those

7

houses.

8

the houses first before we build market level homes.

9

Please give thes.e guys a chance.

10

MS. ALUETA:

11

MR. PILTZ:

We're listening
Do we

Yeah/ we've got
When is that

The County failed.

The County

This developer is saying we will develop

Three minutes.
You know, I've got some other notes here.

12

They weren't expecting anything from us.

13

another meeting from another developer that's

14

planning on doing 400 houses here in Central Maui.

15

I happen to live in that neighborhood/ so I was

16

privy to go to that meeting.

17

was not pay for anything/ nothing.

18

to pay for water.

19

housing -- they didn't want to pay for drainage.

20

They didn't want to pay for traffic.

Nothing.

21

they wanted to build the 400 houses.

These guys are

22

going to do it on their own.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I went to

What they wanted to do
They don't want

They don't want to pay for

Thank you/ Randy.

24

questions for the testifier?

25

again.

Give them a break.
Members/ any
If not, thank you

Norma Piltz, followed by Sean Lester.
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1

MS. PILTZ:

I'm tall, but not as tall as my husband.

My

2

name is Norma Piltz, and I'm here and testifying in

3

favor of Pu'unoa.

4

earlier has been covered by many people, so I'm not

5

going to get into that.

6

five-member Committee.

7

member who was not a Committee member who you

8

allowed to filibuster, who asked the same old

9

rhetoric questions over and over and over.

What I was going to talk about

But I will say it's a
You did have one Council

You lost

10

a lot of people in this audience who came here to

11

testify because they want affordable housing, who

12

got tired of it and they've left.

13

laughter.

14

want homes.

15

You heard clapping.

You heard

These are people who

We live in Waikapu and several weeks ago on a

16

Saturday morning we were heading towards Wailuku on

17

Honoapiilani Highway and I was shocked at all the

18

cars and people standing out on the highway trying

19

to put their names in for a house at Ohia.

20

week ago -- not a week ago, just last Wednesday I

21

was in Kahului and was on my way home to Waikapu, so

22

I went down Waiale and I went home and I said to

23

Randy, there's 100 cars parked at the end of Waiale.

24

What are they there for?

25

idea.

And a

And he said, I have no
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We went to Molokai for the weekend, which was

1

2

fun -- Danny, I like your island -- and so this

3

morning I sat there catching up on all the old

4

newspapers, and I found out they were in line for

5

Maunaleo I think is the name of the project.

6

was already 100 cars there on Wednesday and they

7

couldn't sign up until Saturday.

8

start in the mid-300s to over 500,000 dollars.

There

And these houses

And you're talking about a project in Lahaina

9

10

that's going to start at 175 and all I've heard

11

tonight from these members of this Council is are we

12

losing our power, we don't have power over this

13

project.

14

in houses.

15

everything else has been covered by everybody else.

16

Thank you.

17

Who cares about power?

That's about it of my testimony because

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Norma.

18

questions for the testifier?

19

again, Norma.

20

McCarty.

21

MR. LESTER:

Put these people

Members, any
If not, thank you

Sean Lester, followed by Richard

Aloha, members of the Committee.

My name is

22

Sean Lester.

23

people here who rent.

24

month to month and not know if .1' m going to have a

25

place to live the next month.

I'm one of the 60 percent of the
I know what it is to get up

I would like to have
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1

a house.

2

worked for a long period of time with the Council

3

members, with Mayors, outside of Mayors, desperately

4

trying to find a place where in the future my son

5

and his grandson and on down the way we're going to

6

be able to have communities that live together.

7

I think it's important.

But I've also

Because we're a small island, it means that

8

we have to work in community.

9

together.

We have to work

That's one thing that this island has

10

taught me in the 13 years I've been here.

11

process that's before you is divisive.

12

divisive.

13

question is what are we willing to pay for it?

14

In our hearts we want homes.

The

It will stay
The

When I listened today to Mr. Hall come and

15

talk, I took notes, and I can barely read my own

16

left-hand scribble here.

17

out of everything that was brought to him out of the

18

20 plus letters to solicit, he said that nothing is

19

illegal, so the board goes ahead and does what they

20

want to do because it's not illegal.

21

Part of what he said is

I want to take a moment to go back to two

22

months ago when I was listening to National Public

23

Radio in the morning.

24

have put money into what they call money market

25

funds, and now they're finding that there were all

Right now a lot of people
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1

these things happening on the sides.

2

Federal employee with the Attorney General's Office

3

that blew the whistle on the whole thing.

4

National Public Radio brought her up and said what's

5

the story these days?

6

and they're causing problems with this and that,

7

what's going on?

8
9

There was a

So

Seems like Enron and Exxon

She said I worked with the Justice Department
for my whole career and here's what's going on.

In

10

the old days when people thought something was

11

illegal, they wouldn't do it.

12

behind attorneys who will shield them if anything

13

happens, and when we go back in and we do our

14

research and we come in to file against them, they

15

say prove it.

16

it was illegal?

17

You have to prove it through these folks.

18

Today they stand

We have our attorneys.

Did you know

That doesn't make any difference.

It's not something I want to get caught up

19

in, because I've seen the type of things that folks

20

can do for money.

21

to take the 60 percent of people like myself and

22

split this island in half, it's not what we need.

23

We've worked on Bill 84, two years, 40 plus

24

meetings, thousands of people.

25

all of the folks that have spent years and years on

It's okay to make a profit, but

This entire County
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1

the Planning Commissions of all the islands have

2

come together and come together with a document that

3

says let's let these years and years of work that

4

people like you and me do on these County

5

commissions set up what's happening.

6

MS. ALUETA:

Three minutes.

7

MR. LESTER:

That's all that's really being asked here.

I

8

want to say one thing that's -- really quickly.

9

When I took back -- a look back through here and I

10

took a look at the letter to Mr. Robert J. Hall on

11

October 14th, page 4 or 5, on the resale

12

restrictions, when they keep talking about this

13

being affordable, it says to Section 201G da, da,

14

da, imposes resale restrictions on affordable homes

15

developed under 201G, but allows the board to waive

16

such restrictions.

17

Now, I've also heard Mr. Smith and his

18

associates state that the first houses that would be

19

sold here are going to be the affordable homes.

20

Board of Directors will be made up of people who

21

desperately want to get a chance, a possibility.

22

Some will keep their homes, but some will want that

23

150, 200,000 dollars a year the homes are going up.

24

NOw, if I was sitting on that board and I had a

25

chance to give 70 percent of my money to the State
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1

and to the County, I would vote against it.

2

MS. ALUETA:

Four minutes.

3

MR. LESTER:

And I would take the money and give it to my

4

sons and my daughters.

5

questions, but I think this is basically it for

6

right now.

7

There are a lot of other

Thank you for your time.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Sean.

8

questions for the;testifier?

9

again, Sean.

10
11

Members, any
If not, thank you

Richard McCarty, followed by Dan

Goodfellow.
MR. McCARTY:

Mr. Chairman, Committee Members, good

12

evening.

13

And I'd like to first direct my comments to a couple

14

of the remarks made by Mr. Hall.

15

you are asked to either approve or reject the

16

project which he actually approved and sent on to

17

you, but when he came in today we find that he

18

didn't really approve it with the information that

19

they had available and that now you have to guess as

20

to what you're being asked to approve or not

21

approve, but this thing falls in steps.

22

My name is Richard McCarty.

Excuse me.

As you know, that

/

First of all, it doesn't even get to you

23

until his corporation makes a recommendation and

24

approves a project.

25

only choice you have is to reject it.

That hasn't happened, and the
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1

approve something when you don't even know what size

2

it is, what it looks like.

3

have to guess, and responsible officers of the

4

county would not, I think, approve something where

5

they don't even know what they're talking about.

You don't know.

You'll

Secondly, I know that any great civilization

6

7

is gauged on one thing, and that's how it takes care

8

of its members that need its help the most.

9

looking at this project we know that there are

10

people that need our help the most that aren't

11

included, the low income people in our County and

12

the very -- the low to moderate income people.

13

approving this project, everybody in this room,

14

developers, all of us, will be held accountable for

15

whether we pass that test or not.

16

this project, we are intentionally selecting that

17

some people will never get to have a house.

18

been excluded from this formula.

19

here for low income people.

20

problem, people laugh about that.

21

And as a civilization, we need to be accountable,

22

developers or whatever we are.

23
24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

By

And to approve

They've

There's nothing

Laugh, and that's the
This is serious.

Excuse me, sir, can you keep your

comments to yourself.
MR. McCARTY:

And

Thank you.

So once this -- if it's approved as it is,
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1

we've all flunked part of that test because we've

2

left some people out that need our help, and I don't

3

think that's a laughable matter and I hope the

4

county doesn't think so either.

5

a seat at the table, and selectively there are

6

people who have no seat at the table with this

7

project.

8

if this comes back, to insist that everybody gets a

9

chance, not just the people that can support $45,000

So everybody needs

We have a social and a moral obligation,

10

of income plus a year.

11

people on our island without homes, and what this

12

will do if it's approved as it's proposed is just to

13

mock them, as the people who are laughing here

14

tonight, and to tell them society isn't going to

15

look after you.

16

so we can get the almighty tourist dollar, but when

17

you go home at night, you're going to be in a rented

18

bed.

19

MS. ALUETA:

20

MR. McCARTY:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Because there are many, many

You may be over there making beds

Three minutes.
And I think that's horrible.
Thank you, Mr. McCarty.

Thank you.
Members, any

22

questions for the testifier?

23

calIon Dan Goodfellow, followed by Bruce Bowman.

24
25

MR. GOODFELLOW:

Good evening.

If not, I'd like to

My name is Dan Goodfellow,

Vice-President of Goodfellow Brothers.
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1

for being here and for sticking around.

I'm here to

2

speak in favor of Pu'unoa subdivision.

3

asked to corne from several of my employees.

4

been -- Goodfellow Brothers has been doing

5

construction projects over -- over on Maui for 20

6

some odd years, and quite a few of them over on the

7

west side.

8

over to the west side, and there just is nothing

9

available.

I've been
We've

So we have a lot of people that commute

I've been asked to corne and support the

10

project on their behalf.

11

talk about traffic, well, you know, that's an issue,

12

you know, they were driving from Central or Kihei

13

going through the Pali, so there's pros and cons.

14

There's -- there's -- we

As we look at this, there's -- there's -- and

15

we see it'in here tonight, there's always going to

16

be, you know, the opposition and the pros and cons

17

for any project, as we've heard many times before.

18

Most of what I carne to say has been said, and the

19

one thing I would like to add a lot was brought up

20

about the State, and I just hope that we're all

21

working together toward mending anything that's not

22

working with ourselves or would cause it to leave

23

Maui County and go to the State process.

24

didn't start with the State process.

25

with the developer talking to the County, and for

It started
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1

whatever reason/ here we are today.
And what we have today is we have a project

2
3

on a platter served up ready to go/ if it's so

4

approved, for 127 affordable homes and 127 other

5

homes.

6

that are going to be homeowners/ and I think that's

7

a good thing.

8

And I don't want to lose focus.

9

got here/ there's been a lot of debate/ and for

So there's going to be 254 very happy people

I really think that's a good thing.
You know/ how we

10

whatever reason/ okay/ that's whatever it was/ but

11

here we are.

12

would be a winning solution/ by approving this/ for

13

very many people and then take a hard look at how we

14

got here and learn from it/ and then move on until

15

the next one comes along and take a look at/ as

16

Mr. Kane said earlier/ with the cup being half full/

17

rather than -- rather than the subdivision comes in/

18

it just -- it seems as though there's always this

19

flurry of -- of activity to find a lot of reasons

20

not to have it work/ rather than working together

21

and finding solutions to make it work.

22

run into the obstacles together and then we solve

23

those obstacles and we end up with housing,

24

affordable, and we work through it together.

25

look forward to working with everybody as a

We have this opportunity.
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1

contractor, with developers, and the County in the

2

future to see that that can happen.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Dan.

4

testifier?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Any questions for the

Member Johnson.
I don't know if you were here

6

earlier, but there was an incident that was reported

7

tD us and I would like to know what you have to say

8

to the seven-year-old child that was very upset by

9

what had happened when their family could not get

10
11

home?
MR. GOODFELLOW:

Yeah, okay, I was here, and that incident

12

was handled immediately and it brings up -- I wasn't

13

going to bring it up, no, because I didn't think it

14

was something that was appropriate to bring up when

15

we're testifying for this, but now that it's brought

16

up, yes, of course, it's sad when -- when somebody

17

gets scared.

18

large construction jobs.

19

construction site.

20

large equipment running around, and part of the

21

project entailed blocking part of this road, but

22

there was an alternate access right there, which was

23

not brought,up, which, you know, there's always two

24

sides to things.

25

here, and I was not going to bring this up, but

It can be very intimidating around
It is a -- it's a

There's large trucks.

And I heard all the sympathy in
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1

since you did, but there was an alternate bypass

2

with people flagging traffic by at that timet the

3

whole time that that was going on.
When the incident happened, he chose to get

4
5

out and go over here and do something here t leaving

6

the children over there.

7

happened.

8

Nobody -- everyone felt t you know, bad that the

9

children were -- and I feel horrible that -- when it

And what happened t

It was immediately taken care of.

10

was reported to met and there was a report written

11

out from all of us and looked into itt and we

12

resolved it with the people and the community on the

13

spot.

14

to everybody's satisfaction.

15

just an emotional moment and it happened and

16

everyone regrets it happening t but that was

17

people were there to take care of it at the time.

18

believe it was taken -- it was handled very well.

19

Thanks for asking.

20
21

22

It was resolved then to -- what I understand,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes t and thank you t and I take

that as an apology to the child.
MR. GOODFELLOW:

Oh

t

of course.

23

child that was upset.

24

the incident happened.

25

It was a -- it was

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

That's it?

I would apologize to any

AbsolutelYt yeah t I'm sorry
Of course.
Thank you t Dan.
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1

2

Bruce Bowman, followed by Karl Yoshioka.
MR. BOWMAN:

I'm not quite as tall as Dan.
Any ways, I'm Bruce Bowman.

Can you hear

3

me?

I'm a member of

4

the Maui Contractors Association, and I'm speaking

5

in behalf of the project for Pu'unoa.

6

a parent.

7

right out of college and I -- I brought with me my

8

first daughter, and she was six months old at the

9

time, and then we had two -- two more children after

And as -- I'm

I've got -- I came to Maui 27 years ago

10

that, and my children were fortunate.

11

able to go to college.

12

family on Maui.

13

for our family, but I'm concerned more about what is

14

going to happen to them and to their families.

15

They've been

We were kind of a lucky

We worked hard and we made it good

Because with three college graduates, my

16

my oldest daughter, she's -- she's 27, as I said,

17

and she lives at home with me until

18

money right now to be able to build their house.

19

They have a piece of property, but she's living at

20

home with me with her husband and with the three

21

grandchildren, and I can't wait for them to be able

22

to build that house.

23

But it hasn't been easy.

24

she just graduated from University of Hawaii.

25

a dental hygienist.

I need some peace and quiet,
My -- my middle daughter,
She's

She's marrying a person -- she

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

she's saving

524-2090

196

HHS 11/17/03

1

married a person from UH who's getting his master's

2

degree right now, so she's -- she's well up there.

3

But we stood in line at the Ohia subdivision

4

the other night.

I got there at midnight and we got

5

number 189 out of the 100 and

6

homes, so then we thought about Maunaleo.

7

considered that very sincerely.

8

planning -- well, first of all, to go back to Ohia,

9

I thought if I got there at 4:00 o'clock in the

what is it, 140
We

We went -- we were

10

morning I was going to be fine.

11

midnight, I was 189th.

12

they were going to open up on Saturday.

13

decided, because of all the cars and everything,

14

they opened up on Wednesday, and so we just gave up

15

on that one.-

16

Getting there at

Maunaleo, they said that
They

But my son, he's -- he's not graduated yet.

17

He'll be graduating in May, but he's already decided

18

he's not going to come back to Maui.

19

expensive for him.

20

Portland.

He can afford it a lot better in

21

Portland.

So, well, I think I did pretty good for

22

two out of three getting housing, but I'm more

23

concerned about the future.

24

about my children's children and what's happening

25

with them.

It's just too

He realizes -- he's living in

I'm more concerned
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You know, I just -- I was kind of appalled by

1

2

some of the questions, too, by the Council.

I was a

3

little bit disappointed in some of their responses

4

to our -- Mr. -- well, the person from Honolulu.

5

I'm sorry, I can't remember his name right off the

6

bat.

7

MS. ALUETA:

Three minutes.

8

MR. BOWMAN:

But I just -- I would think that the County

9

Council has to take it in their heart and really

10

consider the impact and what Maui -- you know, we've

11

got to consider our future.

12

about more than anything is we're going to create a

13

two-class society over here.

14

the rich and we're going to create the poor, and

15

we're losing our middle class.

16

middle class right now to Las Vegas.

17

our middle class to different places that they can

18

afford, where it's really unfortunate.

19

business owner, we need to have all classes of

20

people here.

21

base.

22

forward.

23

And what I'm concerned

We're going to create

We're losing our

And as a

We need to have a strong economic

We need to have housing.

We need to move

We need to be progressive.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We're losing

Thank you, Mr. Bowman.

24

for the testifier?

25

by Chubby Vicens.

Thank you.
Any question

If not, Karl Yoshioka, followed
Karl?

Chubby Vicens?
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1

2

followed by Zeke Kalua.
MR. RILEY:

Good evening, Councilpeople.

My name is Jim

3

Riley.

I am a partner in the West Maui Land

4

Companies.

5

land where this project is proposed.

6

comments about some of the issues that were raised

7

tonight.

8

lawsuit that's filed against the County of Maui.

9

It's not filed against the developers.

I am a part of the land owner on the
A couple of

First of all, the lawsuit in question is a

If you want

10

information about the lawsuit, it's filed against

11

yourselves.

12

developers to provide information on a lawsuit

13

that's filed against the County.

Ask yourselves.

Don't expect the

The second is the water issue.

14

We've

15

represented in our application and also to the

16

County Council that the only water that will be used

17

on this property is water that's derived from wells.

18

We will not be using any stream water.

19

don't think this was a correct thing to do, but it

20

is a decision that's been made and we will not be

21

using any stream water, even for irrigating in the

22

parks.

23

I personally

The third, we have good title to this land.

24

There isn't a cloud on this title.

For somebody to

25

come up here and represent before you that this land
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1

is clouded is wrong and they shouldn't be allowed to

2

do that.
Lastly, my comments of what's been brought up

3
4

tonight, the Villages of Leilea [sic]

-- and I

5

apologize if I said that wrong -- their first phase

6

was 104 houses.

7

market back in 1992,

8

phases.

9

affordable, 85 are market.

They were going to put these on the
'93.

This was the first of 14

Their first phase of the 104 units, 19 is
This is a State project.

10

They realized that they've got to get some money up

11

front.

12

tonight.

13

Okay, this is what I was hoping to discuss

We have a crisis in housing in Maui County.

14

This is a crisis that has been developing for the

15

last five to seven years.

16

front of your eyes and the County has done nothing

17

to stop this.

18

a chance to purchase a 300 to 400,000 dollar home.

19

The average price of a home on Maui has hit

20

$550,000.

21

How has this happened?

22

County has been increasing, the housing supply has

23

not, nor has any land been allocated for housing.

24
25

It's been developing in

Local families camping overnight for

This is for the average price of a home.
As the population of Maui

Housing is not a priority in Maui County.
Finding ways to stop housing is.

Ninety-four
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1

percent of the land on Maui is either in

2

conservation or agriculture.

3

the land is in conservation or agriculture.

4

percent is available for people to live, work, go to

5

school.

Protecting ag land is a priority in Maui

6

county.

Housing is not.

7

plan is a priority.

8

trusts and open space is a priority.

9

not.

10

Ninety-four percent of
Six

Establishing a new general

Housing is not.

Creating land
Housing is

The County of Maui government has failed and

has failed the citizens of Maui County.
You have failed these families that are

11

12

camping overnight to purchase a home priced at 300

13

to 500,000 dollars.

14

of homeownership of any State in the nation.

15

is not a problem in creating affordable housing.

16

Building costs are not a problem in creating

17

affordable housing.

18

County of Maui needs to start embracing ways to

19

create affordable housing.

20

MS. ALUETA:

21

MR. RILEY:

We have the lowest percentage
Land

Government is the problem.

The

Three minutes.
Not anyone project will solve all of the

22

problems.

Many, many projects are needed.

Only

23

with competition will the price of housing come

24

down.

25

Maui Courtty than protecting fallow ag land.

Housing is more important to the citizens of
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1

is a basic.

2

Maui County.

3

We are failing the young families of

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
Thank 'you, Mr. Riley.

4

questions for the testifier.

5

again.

6

MR. KALUA:

Members, any

If not, thank you

Zeke Kalua, followed by Maria Spencer.
Good evening, Chair Pontanilla, Director

7

Foley, Members of the Council.

My name is Ezekiela

8

Kalua, Executive Director for the West Maui

9

Taxpayers Association.

While we are not an

10

anti-development organization or opposed to

11

affordable housings, we believe that out of some of

12

the things mentioned tonight, there was a lot of

13

truth and a lot of false accusations made.

14

to refer to what the last testifier just said.

15

County of Maui has failed its residents in providing

16

affordable housing.

17

And now it's time to learn from that mistake.

18

He's right.

I'd like
The

You have failed.

Your voting no tonight is,not going to halt

19

the Pu'unoa project any more than the concerns that

20

have been brought up about it, that are real

21

concerns.

22

from Launiupoko how many deaths were there

23

calculated on that highway?

24

Launiupoko development been there?

25

street light?

Until that intersection was put in across

How long has that
Where's our

Where's our intersection?
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1

to talk about faults of the developer, where have

2

they succeeded in ensuring the safety for the people

3

that visit that park frequently?
You know, it is definitely beyond the

4

5

pointing finger stage.

It's definitely beyond that.

6

I'm 27 years old.

7

housing.

8

$35/000 a year.

9

that are out there/ I'd have to find someone that I

I'm also lacking affordable

I'm considered a professional and I make
According to some of the proposals

10

get married to that makes almost $200/000 a year

11

just to qualify/ and we're not talking for a

12

mansion.

We're talking for a hole in the wall.

Proposals come and proposals go, and by you

13
14

voting today no on top of Pu'unoa and sending it to

15

the Council, you're not going to do this because

16

you're biased.

17

Wayne or anyone else on the Council set you up to

18

vote no.

19

concerns that were made to you by Neal Bal, Deputy

20

Director of Fire, were valid concerns.

21

as opposed to 32 feet.

22

wide.

23

infrastructure in areas.

24
25

You're not going to do this because

You're going to do this because the fire

Twenty feet

The average car is six feet

Learn from Wahikuli as an example of poor

I would hate to live on the top of this
Pu'unoa development and have a party on the bottom

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS/ INC.
(808)

524-2090

203

HHS 11/17/03

1

blocking the access if my neighbor's house caught on

2

firer and I think you would too.

3

that were brought to these private meetings, of

4

which I was afforded three opportunities to go tOr I

5

did attend.

6

being fed false illusions that everything's going to

7

be honkeydorey once these homes go in.

8

whether or not I like having roommates at age 27.

9

I'll tell you no, but I refuse to be homeless.

Some of the people

And I can tell you right now they're

Ask me

I didn't come here to testify tonight because

10
11

I'm opposed to the people that are here in support.

12

I came here because I believe in the County process

13

and I believe that all of you are going to make the

14

right decision.

15

is totally up to you, but only if you care about the

16

people that are here in support and opposition will

17

you vote no to make sure that what you're going to

18

change as far as infrastructure is concerned is

19

going to make sure that their lives are no longer at

20

stake.

21

Whether or not you vote yes or no

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank your Zeke.

Members r any

22

questions for the testifier?

Thank you again.

23

Maria Spencer r followed by Sotero Comilang.

24

Sotero Comilang?

25

followed by Calvin Mobbs.

Don Sheridan?

Glenn Trembler
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MR. TREMBLE:
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Good evening

I

Council Members.

I really

2

appreciate everybody staying up and out here so late

3

to hear such a very controversial topic.

4

Glenn Tremble, and I work with West Maui Land, and I

5

happen to manage the water company.

6

take this time to just clear up a few misconceptions

7

that have been associated with Pu'unoa Village.

And I wanted to

The statement that the water system is going

8
9

My name is

to be a financial burden on the homeowners is not

10

true.

11

regional water provider, just like Kaanapali Water

12

and Kapalua Water.

13

same as the County of Maui.

14

the responsibility for the operations, testing,

15

reporting, and finding new water sources when

16

needed, not the homeowners.

17

Health and State Water Commission oversee the water

18

quality and system capacities.

19

Launiupoko Water Company is a PUC regulated

Second

l

The approved usage rates are the
The water company bears

The State Department of

that there was

that the water --

20

let's see, insufficient water in the project and

21

that would affect stream flow.

22

response -- on the stream flow issue written by Tom

23

Nance, a highly respected hydrologist in the State,

24

and I'll hand that letter out after I'm done.

25

the letter goes into much detail explaining the

I have a letter in
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1

possible connections of stream flows and

2

groundwater, but he concludes with, I quote, In

3

other words, even the short near shore reach of the

4

stream, basalt groundwater does not contribute to

5

stream flow.

6

basalt groundwater anywhere to the stream1s flow

7

rate, pumping basalt groundwater by wells cannot

8

possibly have a direct impact of stream flow, end of

9

quote.

Since there is no contribution of

And I'll hand that out.
All the water that's going to be provided, as

10
11

Mr. Riley mentioned, will be from a system of three

12

wells.

13

in service right now and a third is under pump

14

testing.

15

there's any questions.

16

And this -- all three wells, two of them are

I really -- that's all I have to say, if

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Glenn.

17

questions for the testifier?

18

again.

19

MR. MOBBS:

Members, any
If not, thank you

Calvin Mobbs, followed by Glenn Coryell.
Chair Pontanilla and Council Members, thank

20

you for this opportunity to speak.

I think that it

21

would be reasonable if there's another hearing like

22

this that if_a Council member is not going to stay

23

to the end -- because a lot of time was eaten up and

24

people have had to leave.

25

a mother who had to go and get her kids, so she

I've got the testimony of
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1

couldn't stay and testify, so just seemed like there

2

were too many questions.

3

over and over and over.

4

that.

It was the same question
That's enough of that for

5

I'm reading -- I'm reading a letter that was

6

written by a woman who could not be here to testify

7

because she had to work.

8

county Council and HCDCH.

9

in the hopes that affordable housing for more people

I'm writing -- it's to
I'm writing this letter

10

on the westside will soon become a reality.

I have

11

lived here for over 30 years this January and have

12

raised three children and struggled with two and

13

three jobs to pay for their education.

14

myself for the first time in life in a better

15

position to buy a house and have been saving for

16

this for four years, but with the dramatic increase

17

in property -- dramatic increase in property and

18

lots with very small older houses selling for over

19

half a million dollars I'm feeling priced out.

I now find

20

I could be considered by some to be a good

21

member of the community, as I have led Girl SCout

22

troops for many years and currently am volunteering

23

with reading at the King K III School in the second

24

grade class of Jerry Kawaguchi's class, doing that

25

for four years.

These are the things I enjoy and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

207

HHS 11/17/03

1

feel a commitment to the children of the community

2

where I live.

3

The art gallery business I help to run and

4

oh, and this person is Kim Smith, is the person's

5

letter that I'm reading -- the art gallery business

6

that I help to run and am Vice-President of has

7

donated many thousands of qollars for scholarships

8

for the past three years for Lahainaluna seniors and

9

to give

and gives these for work ethics and

10

scholastic achievements.

11

income right now?

12

house where I would like a house here and I would

13

like to be considered for land which Smith

14

Properties is hoping to develop_

15

Would I be considered low

No, but I still can't afford a

She's on a list of people who hope to buy

16

property called Puu Kahana.

17

in Kahana.

18

It may never occur.

19

that list and she'd be able to build a house there,

20

but that doesn't look like that -- if it does, it's

21

certainly troubled at this point.

22

It's a subdivision up

It's been tied up for about two years.
I don't know.

But she's on

I read letters in the paper about this

23

property not being all low income and I feel that

24

while low income families should have a sizeable

25

consideration in their project, so should families
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1

like myself who have higher incomes but still can't

2

afford to buy a place in paradise.
In closing, my oldest daughter who was

3

4

educated here and went to the U of H with a degree

5

in broadcasting is working with ABC News in New York

6

City and has spent five months in Aman, Jordan prior

7

to being -- prior to and during the war.

8

to Baghdad for a week.

9

York City and dreams some day to come back to Hawaii

She went

She's now safely back in New

10

and get a place here.

11

working successfully in California in interior

12

design.

13

So does her sister, who is

My youngest, who has worked for three years

14

at Maui Hospital in administration and medical

15

records, has just given her notice and is moving to

16

the mainland where she can afford some property.

17

I'll read that again.

18

for three years at Maui Hospital in administration

19

and medical records, has just given her notice and

20

is moving to the mainland where she can afford some

21

property.

22

hospital have tried their best to get her to stay,

23

as she's very capable and bright, the kind of kid

24

you want to clone.

25

disappointed that my children can't afford to live

My youngest, who has worked

The heads of her department in the

I

She leaves in December.
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1

here.
I'm thankful that I have a good job and am

2
3

very fortunate in many respects.

I turn 50 in a few

4

days"

5

MS. ALUETA:

Three minutes.

6

MR. MOBBS:

I want to -- I want to stay here in Maui.

7

love and am committed to my island and its people.

8

Please allow me and others to stay here and to

9

thrive.

10

I

After all, isn't this what many people want

and deserve?

Please kokua is the end of the letter.

I've heard a lot of comment about their --

11

12

the resale of these properties out at three and five

13

years, whatever that would be.

14

be for the Council to consider is why would a person

15

who can only afford this, why would they sell their

16

property and where would they go?

17

their property, they're paying rent right now,

18

$1,200.

Their mortgage payment's going to be

19

$1,200.

If they sell their property, their rent is

20

going to be greater than their mortgage.

21

mortgage is fixed for 30 years.

22

go up.

23

tougher and tougher and tougher for them.

24
25

So my question would

If they sell

Rents continue to

So they'll be even -- it will just be even

So I ask that the Council would
home.

Their

I'm not testifying for myself.
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1

the Council would think very hard.

2

really in this.

3

for Humanity rehabing and fixing up houses --

4

MS. ALUETA:

5

MR. MOBBS:

And my heart's

I've spent three years with Habitat

Four minutes.
-- for people who can't -- who can't have a

6

home, and there are a lot of people, and you've

7

heard them.

8

don't have a place where they can root and where

9

their kids can root and they can have an opportunity

10
11

There are a lot of people who just

to have a better life.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Mobbs.

12

questions for the testifier?

13

followed by Bob Hughes.

14

MR. CORYELL:

Good evening, Council.

15

My name is Glenn Coryell.

16

so I'm really tired.

17

a Hawaiian poet.

18

Members, any

If not, Glenn Coryell,

Good evening, Chair.

I've been here all day,

I was going to read a poem by

For thousands of years our people traveled

19

waves from the south to a lei made of fire, a living

20

paradise, undisturbed and defenseless, cultures

21

spread across the land, an expense paid by nature

22

for the comfort of man.

23

Strangers appeared like gods on wings of

24

white sail greeted by our people.

Innocent hearts

25

with dignity, beauty, knowing know bounds, swimming
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1

to islands that made no sound.

Gods now returned

2

his men, attaching their ships to the islands of

3

fire.

Our brothers of the ocean were hunted without

4

pity.

Liquor and disease like harpoons caused

5

suffering never known.

6

great one, the steel replaced the stone.

With the passing of the

The Alii were ruled by symbols brought

7
8

ashore, great stones were destroyed, temples built

9

for a new God, laws made taboo the naked form.

10

Traditions held sacred r made objects of scorn.
Then came the merchants r hearts without beat r

11

12

counting with bright metals r taking land passed

13

through flesh, destroying minds of the innocent with

14

the hunger of desire, offering goods for increasing

15

needs.

16

practice of greed.

17

Their greatest accomplishment was the

The kupunas watched the sunset, darkness now

18

followed the kings.

19

held the torch on ancient wisdom, the harvest of

20

their lives alone.

21

tapa, instead of a foreign throne.

22

The guardians of traditions

The Alii must return to the

The last ones issued by royal decree, the

23

return of the hula, meles and chants sang the

24

history of our race, awakening Hawaiian pride

25

silenced the spiritual lance.

The Kingdom of Hawaii
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1

received a last chance.

But great men of power,

2

influence, and greed declared loyalty treason,

3

imprisoning our queen.

4

forced by men of arms, she sealed Hawaii's fate.

Our blessed ruler of state,

Hawaiian leaders appealed to the great

5
6

eastern power, loyal members pleaded against

7

Hawaiian annexation, with the nation's heart broken,

8

the royal went sent her aloha oe, departing devoid

9

of hate, leaving her song of farewell for the great

10

Hawaiian State.
There will always be Hawaiians.

11

We will

12

never disappear.

Beneath our shirts and ties, our

13

sister's flowered dress, thy hearts covered with

14

leis r learning the chants and meles always

15

remembering our ancient ways.
Now t that's the historYt but what about the

16

17

future?

18

home.

19

was their own lands.

20

land that once belonged to us.

21

because we did not understand the legal western

22

system.

23

pending against landowners, large landowners t some

24

to come

25

MS. ALUETA:

Hawaiians know what it's like not to have a
Many Hawaiians still pay rent on land that
Many of us are still living on
We lost this land

There are still a lot of lawsuits now

Three minutes.
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1

concerning our water rights, access to

MR. CORYELL:

2

the ocean and mountains.

The problem is not here

3

with the County.

4

have to get together.

5

We have to stop the making of money by the

6

developers and the real estate people and the

7

brokers and all the people that come here and sell

8

land over and over and over and over.

9

from that guy is, you know why, the guy's got two or

The problem is with people.

We

We have to stop complaining.

The question

10

three other houses.

11

one.

12

make it so that the people that need a house can get

13

a house.

14

got to get together and do it.

15

stop this money making that's going around.

16

you very much.

17

That's how he can sell that

We've got to stop all that and we've got to

Some of that's your guys' problem.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

questions for the testifier?

19

much.

20

Hughes?

21

But we've got to

Thank you, Mr. Coryell.

18

Thank

Members, any

Again, thank you very

Bob Hughes, followed by Kaipo Kekona.

MR. KEKONA:

You've

Bob

Following Kaipo is Taytum Manibog.
Aloha, Committee Members.

My name is Kaipo

22

Kekona.

I am a local resident of Lahaina.

I lived

23

there all my life and right now I get kind of plenty

24

mixed emotions.

25

on.

I don't know really what's going

I just listen to what everybody had to say.
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Basically kind of sounds like you guys need to

2

straighten everything out here.

3

at you guys and see what you guys will say for us.

We all have to look

I was reading in Times, Haleakala Times, and

4

5

it talks about one of the guys in this thing, it

6

says that he cheated Kahana Nui Housing Development

7

with waterlines that are supposed to be copper and

8

he laid some other type of material in there and now

9

they have leaks under their driveways where they dig

10

up their driveways and replace it with copper pipes

11

so -- and then they have to replace their driveway

12

with -- all out of their own pocket.

13

looked at planning on this new Pu'unoa and I looked

14

at the cesspool and it's above all the housing

15

development.

16

for under their driveway was used on that.

17

have a massive leak allover the place coming down

18

hill right allover the houses.

19

pretty.

20

And I also

Imagine if the material that they used
You'd

That won't look too

My sister has her own child now and she lives

21

at home with my parents.

22

affordable home.

23

at a clothing department and she was looking into

24

this housing development, and I really wanted it to

25

get approved because I want my sister to have a

She also is looking for an

She works down at Whaler's Village
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1

home, and especially my niece.

She's -- I would

2

love to see her in Lahaina for the rest of her life.

3

She can't afford the home, but that's all right,

4

maybe some other girl out there like my sister can

5

afford the home and get the home there.
But I know that a lot of people out there

6
7

need homes in Lahaina and they've been trying for a

8

while now.

9

we're going to get homes.

We've got to do it the right way if
If not, it's not going to

10

be successful.

11

they sell their homes in five years, or whatever the

12

limit may be, and they are allowed to sell it for

13

more than whatever they bought it for, how

14

does that do for affordable homes?

15

affordable homes because it's too -- it's too

16

expensive now.

17

think we should address that one.

And if these people move out and

what

No more

They sold it for something more.

18

MS. ALUETA:

Three minutes.

19

MR. KEKONA:

Thank you.

I

I don't want you guys to throw

20

away this project.

21

and -- I don't know if you guys will throw it away

22

or what if you say no, but I'd rather have you guys

23

take it and look at it and change it for the better

24

ways.

25

don't -- why -- you guys -- you say that you can

I'd rather you guys take it

For all the families that need a home,
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1

barely afford it, so why settle for something that

2

you can barely afford when you can push the issue/

3

you can give it back to them and let them look at it

4

and they can tell the developers and everybody that

5

it's too expensive and you need to fix the roads and

6

you need to make sure you've got a dependable water

7

source?

8

you?

Why are you guys settling for them to rob

Why don't you push the issue/ you know?

9

Why don't you let them -- let them take a

10

look at it, and if they can't decide, then go --

11

you'll be back to right where you are now.

12

settle for something that they're going to

13

they can barely make it/ so/ yeah/ let's make it

14

this way.

15

get people to come/ but/ you know/ if the other guys

16

can't afford it, too bad/ and if they -- you know/

17

whatever.

That sounds good.

Why
oh/

At least we'll still

18

MS. ALUETA:

Four minutes.

19

MR. KEKONA:

Let them -- let them look at it/ let them

20

drop a few prices.

21

They're willing to give it up like this/ like

22

nothing.

23

down/ though/ because we do need affordable homes.

24

Thank you.

25

They've got a lot of money.

Let them take a look at it.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you/ Mr. Kekona.

Don't shut it

Any questions
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for the testifier?

2

Manibog

3

MS. MANIBOG:

If not

l

thank you again.

Taytum

followed by Puanani Lindsey.

l

Good evening

Good evening

0

0

Thank you,

4

Council Members for staying this late.

I've been

5

here almost six hours listening to all of this.

6

HeYI I am a middle class familYI I guess, to

7

whatever standards that the State and you guys set

8

you know, this little thing, whatever, but I cannot

9

afford the houses out here.

I cannot afford 350 1 000

10

to 500,000.

11

opportunity to have something that I can call my

12

home.

13

l

This affordable housing gives me the

I am presently a renter in a two-bedroom

14

apartment with two small keikis.

15

it is to control two small keikis in an apartment

16

building?

17

tired of renting

18

paying somebody else's whatever.

19

husband works hard and we want to pay our own

20

mortgage instead of somebody else's.

21

You know how hard

One -- and I'm tired of renting.
l

I am

paying somebody else's mortgage,
I work hard.

My

I've lived with my parents for over ten

22

years

23

I tell you

24

home, have my own rules, not live with my parents,

25

telling me every time

1

and honestly, it sucks.

It sucks big time.

so I want somewhere to call my own

l

where you going?
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1

coming home?

When the rent due?

2

own my own home and I am more than willing to pay

3

what I -- what my rent is now for my own home so my

4

kids can stay here on this island, not move far

5

away, not move to the mainland.

N0 1

no.

I want to

Huh-uh.

And so please, please take into

6
7

consideration, please do not shoot down this

8

affordable housing.

9

out there, obviously, until sometime.

10

old.

11

have?

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

It is good because there's none
I'm 29 years

When will be the next opportunity that I will
Thank you.
Thank you, Taytum.

Members, any

13

questions for the testifier?

14

Lindsey, followed by Naline [sic] Brandon.

15

MS. LINDSEY:

Good evening

I

If not, Puanani

Chairman and Council Members.

16

It saddened my heart to hear so many people come up

17

here tonight/ and it's obvious affordable housing is

18

important.

19

being negligent on getting these 3,000 affordable

20

homes for the past six, eight/ ten years, that was

21

wrong.

22

subdivision I am against.

23

Affordable housing, yes.

It needs to be corrected.

The County

But this Pu'unoa

Lots of people have come up tonight.

They've

24

given their manao on this, but there are two things

25

that bothers me.

One is traffic.

I'm sure you've
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heard everything about traffic, but I just -- I was

2

here long enough and I'm just going to say a few

3

things.

4

entrance into our world resort areas, the one

5

entrance to Kaanapali, to Kapalua.

6

of traffic we're going to need entrance to these

7

areas?

8

Front Street and the highway, Honoapiilani Highway,

9

several times during the day.

This is the entrance into Lahaina, an

No.

As it is now

t

Is this the kind

the traffic backs up from

We put a housing

10

development there, where is it going to back up?

11

Launiupoko?

So we need to think about this.

When North Beach was going to be built they

12
13

made sure they had the four lanes in before they

14

could continue construction.

15

that.

16

waiting for that highway off of Lahainaluna to

17

relieve the traffic there.

18

subdivision was selected at that particular area and

19

not closer to Lahainaluna Road where it should be.

Maybe we need to do

But we kn9w how the State works.

We're still

Perhaps that's why the

20

Number two, my next concern was it's sad how

21

a developer has to go through a State agency to try

22

and get an approval for a project, bypassing our own

23

County.

24

done at this level first.

25

project, why didn't it go through the channels?

This is our island.

It should have been

If this is such a good
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Something's wrong here.

2

wrong with that picture?

3

State doesn't have to designate where this

4

affordable housing is going to go.

5

own large parcels of land.

6

not here at the entrance to Lahaina.

7

take care of traffic.

What's

This is our island.

The

These developers

Let it be another area,
We need to

I understand all these young people, they

8
9

No community input.

need housing.

They need affordable housing.

Let's

10

try really hard to work toward this goal so they can

11

have a dream.

12

MS. ALUETA:

13

MS. LINDSEY:

And I feel that this

Three minutes.
-- no community input -- no community input

14

is dividing our community.

15

together.

16

good project with all this input that's been going

17

on, it should be approved, properly done.

18

be approved.

19

you have a hard decision to make, but let's not

20

delay it.

21

it's done right.

22

down the line and it's not the way it should be

23

going.

24

a future for our children.

25

It can be done right.

If this is such a

It should

I thank you for your time, and I know

Let's not approve it.

So dream.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We need to come

Let's make sure

We don't want something 50 years

We want to see a future.

We need

Thank you.

Thank you, Puanani.

Members, any

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

221

HHS 11/17/03

1

questions for the testifier?

2

Brandon! followed by Luis Fuentes.

3

MS. BRANDON:

If not! Naline [sic]

Aloha, Members of the Council.

Aloha

4

me?

5

actually Valerie Brandon! and I have lived on Maui

6

for 14 years and I've

7

west side of Maui for 11 years! until the condo I

8

lived in was sold and turned into a vacation rental.

9

I then moved to Makawao! where the rent is about

l

Members of the Council.

Can you hear

My name is

I lived and worked on the

10

half of what I paid in Lahaina.

Currently -- I've

11

always worked two jobs since I've lived in Maui! and

12

I currently work for Maui County as a Fire Fighter

13

and I also work for the Ritz Carlton as a concierge.

14

I commute every day to work and contend with traffic

15

on both sides -- both sides of the island.
I would love to live closer to work and to

16

17

own a home in Maui.

I have been trying to find

18

something -- sorry -- suitable and in my price range

19

for the last three years.

20

estate license thinking that I might be able to find

21

a deal.

22

housing on Maui was even more unaffordable than I

23

had previously thought.

24

spring and would love nothing more than to have a

25

home and a safe! communal style living environment

I even acquired a real

But what I came to realize instead was that

I will be a single mom next
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1

with areas for my child to play at and where

2

neighbors can get together.

3

The opportunity that is being presented here

4

by Kent Smith Development is a unique and idealistic

5

one from my perspective.

6

housing without taxing the residents of Maui, in a

7

literal sense, is a commendable undertaking.

8

share some of the same concerns as many of the

9

others regarding the project's impact on the

To provide affordable

I

10

community.

11

I addressed these concerns with one of the

12

developers.

13

had been addressed and solutions have been built

14

into the proposed plans for the development.

15

Rather than drawing my own conclusions,

I found that many of the concerns I had

For example, I learned that the roads would

16

be more than adequate for emergency vehicles and

17

that they would also be widening the highway at the

18

entrance of the development to allow for right- and

19

left-turn lanes, holding areas, and merge lanes.

20

There's also going to be a traffic light -- sorry,

21

I'm nervous -- installed at Launiupoko to allow

22

adequate time for residents to turn in and out of

23

Pu'unoa.

24

the developer.

25

All of this expense would be incurred by

I believe there's a lack of public knowledge
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regarding these facts, as well as others in regards

2

to this development.

3

the time and energy that'has gone into making this a

4

viable project seems to be causing much of the

5

opposition to the project.

6

Maui residents and have been for over 30 years.

7

They are not developers from out of town.

8

not trying to exploit Maui for their own personal

9

gain.

This limited understanding of

These developers are

They're

They are part of this community and care

10

deeply about Maui and the people who live here.

11

believe that the developers and the planning

12

consultants are looking out for the best interest of

13

our community and that they are truly trying to help

14

solve one of Maui's problems.

15

trying to work with the County and the community to

16

minimize any negative impact that may result from

17

the Pu'unoa housing development.

18

I

I think they're

I- ask that the Council try to be open minded

19

in their review of this project and to look at the

20

facts and the viable solutions that are available

21

and not to be jaded by past and present opposition

22

to this project.

23

MS. ALUETA:

24

MS. BRANDON:

25

Three minutes.
Okay.

And I felt that some of the past and

present opposition was not based on factual
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information.

2

fact that this is an affordable housing project.

3

It's not a low income housing project.

4

may not be affordable for everyone or provide for

5

everyone's needs.

6

body responsible for providing for the welfare of

7

the communitYr not the private sector.

8

provides an opportunity for people who live and work

9

hard on Maui to own a home and it deserves fair

10

I would also like to reiterate the

By design it

The government is the primary

This project

consideration.
I truly hope that you as Council members take

11

12

it as your responsibility to find out the facts

13

regarding this development and base your decision on

14

those facts and not on hearsay and personal

15

prejudices.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

Thank you.
Thank your Valerie.

Members r any

questions for the testifier?

18

At this time the Chair would like to call a

19

recess.

20

in recess.

We'll reconvene at ten after 8:00.

21

RECESS:

22

RECONVENE:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We are

(Gavel) .

8:04 p.m.
8: 16 p.m.

(Gavel).

The Housing and Human

24

Services Committee meeting will now reconvene.

25

We'll continue our public testimony.

At this time
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I'd like to calIon Luis Fuentes.

2

Balinbin.

3

MS. BARCA:

Luis?

Jeffrey

Gina Barca, followed by Bogart Judin.

Hi, aloha.

My name is Gina Barca, and I'm in

4

support for the development at Pu'unoa.

I was born

5

and raised here on Maui and I've been a licensed

6

Realtor for the past eight years, specializing in

7

properties on the west side.

8

there has been a tremendous need for housing on West

9

Maui.

I can attest that

The inventory on homes is very low.

10

Currently there are only 75 homes even for sale

11

between Kapalua and Olowalu.

12

listed under $1 million.

13

listed under six, 600,000, and only one of those

14

four are even listed under 500,000.

15

three-bedroom, one-and-a-half-bath home in Lahaina

16

built in 1938, and that one the asking price is

17

388,000.

18

that's equal to $2,300 a month mortgage payment,

19

which is very high payment for the average working-

20

family.

21

Only 27 of the 75 are

Only four of those 27 are

And that's a

If you times that by 6 percent interest,

I'm not only speaking on my own behalf, but

22

on the behalf of my own family, many of my friends,

23

and classmates who have been stuck in the

24

never-ending rental market.

25

that within the next one to three years Maui will be

It is my own opinion
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flooded with newly retired baby boomers who will be

2

spending the majority' of their time living in --

3

living in the properties that they purchased a while

4

ago, evicting those long-term renters who have been

5

residing in them, who now need to find a new place

6

to rent, which will be extremely limited and at a

7

higher rent price than they have been paying.

8

are already feeling that effect, and we need to do

9

something about the housing as soon as possible.

10

We

We need more -- we need many more projects

11

like this, not just the ones of Kahana Ridge and the

12

Pu'unoa property that's suggested.

13

are willing to build an affordable housing project

14

on land that is already owned by them and with

15

up-front money out of their own pocket.

16

appreciate that.

17

These developers

I can

Another alternative, if this does not go

18

through, is that the developers can just sell off

19

the parcels, keep it zoned agricultural, and we'll

20

once again watch the wealthy build these elaborate

21

homes and live in them for a few weeks or months out

22

of the year, benefitting no one except for those who

23

will work for them as maids and gardeners.

24

I also hear some people are upset about

25

the -- a lot of the people in the projects are

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

HHS 11/17/03

227

1

Realtors trying to make a fast buck.

As a Realtor,

2

I can attest that that is not true.

I meet a lot of

3

people almost every day who cannot afford to buy

4

property on Maui, nonetheless on West Maui.

5

is -- this is why a lot of us Realtors are here on

6

the behalf of our clients.

7

involved with trying' to get people into

8

homeownership than you may think.

9

the opportunity to be able to work with the

10

This

Realtors are far more

Rarely do I get

first-time home buyers.

11

As far as traffic, there will always be

12

traffic issues.

13

are purchased will be done -- will be purchased by

14

people who already work and live on West Maui.

15

MS. ALUETA:

16

MS. BARCA:

However, most of the homes which

Three minutes.
The property will also consist of parks and

17

some stores so you don't have to leave the

18

neighborhood just to go to the store to buy milk or

19

play ball with your kids.

20

The thought of owning your own home and

21

raising a family should be every American's dream.

22

If this project does not go through, you can bet

23

that 120 families will continue to be priced out of

24

the market for a very long time, only to see

25

property values increasing monthly.

Please give
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2

this project a yes vote.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Gina.

Members t any

3

questions for the testifier?

If not, thank you.

4

Bogart Judin?

Tony Lathrop

5

Lathrop, followed by Rebecca Gordon.

6

MR. LATHROP:

Rob Anderson?

Good evening t Chair people.

Thank you for

7

staying and listening to all these testifiers.

8

appreciate you staying.

9

I haven't prepared anything t taken any notes.

I

I don't have much to say.
I'm

10

just one person here to be seen and heard as in

11

favor of this project.

12

for 20 years.

13

job t and yet will never afford me the income to buy

14

a home on this island and I'll have to continue to

15

rent.

16

I've lived on this island

I have a job that I think is a good

This project I think is one opportunity.

And

17

though I'm not and will not be one of these really

18

wealthy people probably ever, it's all kind of in

19

perspective.

20

people and think, you know t they don't make as much

21

money as met I'm a really wealthy guy, and yet other

22

people look at these developers -- when you talk

23

about money

24

losing my point.

25

If you look at -- I can look at other

you know t actuallYt I guess I'm

But anyway, I just want to say that I am in
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1

favor, and I hope that you give positive

2

consideration to this project.

3

able to qualify for this, I don't know that I have

4

the income for this, but I know a lot of people that

5

are probably even more in need of it than me, and

6

I've actually told these people about this project,

7

and I think a lot of them have written letters to

8

you and I hope you've read these letters and take

9

their -- their words and their stories to heart as

10

well.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
Thank you, Tony.

12

questions for the testifier?

13

Gordon.

14

Vannatta.

15

Hafoka.

16

Ramos, followed by Paul Keahi.

17

MS. RAMOS:

Because I may not be

Oliver Vaas.

If not, Rebecca

Denyse Galvez.

Dave Minami.

Kaleo

Chelsea Toia.

Tausinga Hafoka.

Good evening.

Members, any

Lemao

Linda Philips.

Ryka

I'm not too well prepared for

18

this, but I just couldn't sit in my class tonight

19

over at MCC and not come and voice my opinion on how

20

much I am in support of this West Maui affordable

21

housing project.

22

time -- or first home buyer like myself.

23

single parent and I've lived here on Maui for 15

24

years.

25

I could be a homeowner with this project here.

It's ideal for a first home
I'm a

For what I pay in rent right now in Lahaina

.
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Our families here have high expectations to

1

2

live in West Maui, close to work and in a well

3

developed community.

4

presented a really nice, well thought out community

5

with/ you know, a lot of positive aspects to it.

6

is an affordable housing.

7

development that would be a ghetto.

8

the MLS listings that are on line/ I just looked at

9

a couple before I carne in tonight, there's -- for

10

$169/000 they're selling a fee simple condominium

11

over at Harbor Lights/ and that's 787 square feet/ a

12

two bedroom/ one and a half bath/ and there's just

13

no way that I would ever live in a neighborhood like

14

that.

15

affordable rates is pretty amazing.

I think the developers have

It's not a low income
If you look at

And what this developer is offering for

It also integrates the community.

16

It

You have

17

people of lower socioeconomic classes living with

18

more well to do socioeconomic classes/ bridging that

19

gap that divides our society today and causes

20

problems.

21

project are experienced and they don't want to fail.

The people who are heading up this

)

22

I see that the worst case scenario is that we get a

23

great new community with new homeowners and use this

24

project as a benchmark for other developers or even

25

the County to develop hopeful affordable
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communities.
It's a stepping stone forward to alleviating

2
3

the housing crisis here on Maui, and more

4

importantly in West Maui.

5

forward.

6

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Ryka.

7

questions?

8

Member Johnson.

9

I say we let them pay it

Members, any

Ryka, could you please corne back.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I'm sorry I didn't catch you

10

in enough time.

11

been able to see Ka Hale A Ke Olaf if you've also

12

seen Front Street apartments?

13

MS. RAMOS:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

16

I just was wondering if you have

Yes, those are rentals.
Okay, but that's affordable

housing.
MS. RAMOS:

So would a mortgage would be at the starting

17

that the developer proposed at those rates that you

18

pay for rent at Front Street apartments, you could

19

be an owner in this affordable housing here on West

20

Maui.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think that my point was not so

22

much about the cost of those in terms of the rental,

23

because they are very inexpensive.

24

a month.

25

hoping that the people in the viewing audience who

I think it's 550

I don't consider those ghettos, and I'm
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see this are not offended by that comment.

2

I don't think that the people that live in those

3

circumstances really view where they live as

4

ghettos, and I would like you to go to Ka Hale A Ke

5

Ola and I would also like you to view the project

6

that is coming up on Shc;tw Street that will provide

7

roofs over 438 people's heads.

8
9

MS. RAMOS:

Because

And please

Okay, that's awesome and I apologize if I

offended anybody by saying the ghetto.

I didn't

10

mean to offend them.

11

$170,000 to live in a small tiny apartment with no

12

potential for future growth or expansion.

13

developer here has created a community that's

14

planned and integrated with growth and development

15

as something to look forward in the future.

16

get into this development, which I see as a reality,

17

especially with the type of financing that's

18

available now with low interest rates, there's rural

19

mortgages out there that are zoned -- that are

20

available for Lahaina that are not available in

21

Wailuku or Kahului for homes, and they finance up to

22

103 percent.

23

extending out of their own goodness something that

24

can be affordable it's

25

I just can't see paying

This

If I

And with somebody -- a developer

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted you to be aware,
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though, that --

2

MS. RAMOS:

I am aware

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

MS. RAMOS:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

the rents --

Can I -The rents are very inexpensive

6

there and I -- you know, I've had my question

7

answered.

8
9

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:· Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
Ryka.

Thank you,

Paul Keahi, followed by DeGray Vanderbilt.

10

If anyone of you that haven't signed up for -- to

11

testify, we'll give you this opportunity to come

12

forward and sign -- sign up to testify.

13

followed by DeGray Vanderbilt.

14

last testifier this evening.

15

MR. KEAHI:

Paul Keahi,

DeGray will be the
Paul.

Aloha, Chair and Council Members.

I'm Paul

16

Keahi from -- actually born and raised in Lahaina,

17

just recently moved to Waiehu, but anyway, I'd just

18

like to bring up the awareness of water source.

19

We -- we grew up in Lahaina where -- and I grew up

20

in Lahainaluna Valley, because that's where our

21

property was, and they had abundance of water come

22

down that river every day, every day.

23

Honokohau, because Honokohau we always take rides

24

out there once in a while and there abundance of

25

water come down that river.

And likewise,

And likewise,
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1

Ukumehame, Ukumehame once in a while, you know, you

2

can go there and pick up the hihiwai and other, what

3

they call, opae from the

from the river down

4

by -- down by the highway.

That's how much water

5

used to have before.
On the other hand, I thought maybe we should

6
7

realize that this island is known for the Valley

8

Isle, and the valleys that are made in the West Maui

9

Mountains and on this particular island was caused

10

by water.

11

water.

12

ourself, gee, what's happening to all the water?

13

You know, where did it go?

14

down by the Kaanapali Beach area resort.

15

time when I was working at the Pioneer Mill I used

16

to take care of the sprinkler systems for Pioneer

17

Mill, they had over probably 1,100 acres of

18

sprinkler fields.

19

Man didn't make that valleys.

It was

Now, with all these years, sometime we ask

Okay, there's a lagoon
At one

They used to get a gentleman that would come

20

from the mainland every once in a while and check

21

the water dikes.

22

lot of water over here, but how long the water will

23

last, we're not sure.

24

to find water dikes, especially in the West Maui

25

area, but like he was saying, that -- how long will

He used to tell me that there's a

And they

he showed me how
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1

the water -- you know, water level will be that

2

high, we're not sure.

3

Resort area, it seemed like a lot of the water

4

seeped through there and out to the ocean.

5

are other areas in Lahaina that has water that's

6

seeping to the ocean too by Wahikuli, and I was just

7

thinking with the overdevelopment of the island,

8

where is the water going to come from?

The lagoon down at Kaanapali

There

Because if -- if they had that much water at

9

10

that time and right now you don't see -- you don't

11

see the water coming down most of the valleys around

12

the West Maui Mountains, so how can we, you know,

13

have people keep on developing the island of Maui

14

with less amount of water every -- every time, what

15

they call, we looking for water?

16

trying to get water from -- they've been trying to

17

get water from Hana.

18

Hana for water and try to supply Wailea.

19

MS. ALUETA:

20

MR. KEAHI:

They claim they're

In fact they already did get

Three minutes.
The aquifer at the -- already? -- the lao

21

Valley's going down.

So I'm suggesting that maybe

22

before we do any development, you're going to have

23

to check out our water source.

24

that much water to supply the whole island if they

25

keep on developing.

I don't think we get

Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

Vanderbilt.

3

testify this evening.

4

MR. VANDERBILT:

Thank you, Mr. Keahi.

DeGray

DeGray's the last person to sign up to

Thank you, Mr. Chairman and Members of

5

the Committee.

My name is DeGray Vanderbilt.

I'm a

6

long-time resident of MolQkai, and I'm a member of

7

the Molokai Planning Commission, but I'm here

8

speaking on my own behalf.

9

background.

Just a little

The Molokai Community Plan is the only

10

County community plan that has a policy to not have

11

these 201E -- 201G projects, and it is also, if you

12

look at the zero lot line ordinance, it starts out,

13

except on Molokai, zero lot lines will be allowed.

14

Because we feel that once you start condensing

15

everything, it just gets smaller and smaller and

16

smaller.

17

minimum lot size in this project is 4,000.

18

they could go down to 3,100 square feet, and I don't

19

know what the square footage minimum is on the

20

house, but 750 square feet is smaller than a lot of

21

the condos I see for sale.

22

For instance, on this zero lot line, the
I think

I guess where I wanted to focus my testimony

23

and what I've passed out is on affordability.

24

Because everybody has been pretty positive about the

25

need for affordable housing.

We heard earlier
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that -- Mr. David Goode wrote a viewpoint this

2

Sunday that said that the project needed to be 50

3

percent market price in order to pay for the

4

affordable.

5

that they needed a reasonable rate of return of 15

6

percent.

7

invested capital.

8

9

Mr. Smith mentioned something earlier

I don't know if that was on sales or on

So I just took the figures that Mr. Smith's
development company gave to the State, and I assume

10

that they were accurate, and I assume that they were

11

complete as far as building the affordable units and

12

also building the infrastructure for the entire

13

254-unit project.

14

amount of the affordable housing from 127 to 254 and

15

I took the sales figures on the affordable housing,

16

doubled that.

17

affordable housing and doubled that and added a

18

little financing costs for the added construction

19

loans, and I came up with a profit of $15,242,000,

20

or 24 percent of sales.

21

project is affordable.

22

And all I did was double the

I took the cost to build the

And that's if the whole

Now, if 50 percent of them are market, maybe

23

the profit's 30 million or 35.

24

Mr. Smith could probably tell you that.

25

it can be worked out.

I don't know.
But I think

Everybody is just assuming
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they've got to take the small lots and do everything

2

else, and if you -- there was some talk about some

3

people couldn't afford the prices.

4

MS. ALUETA:

Three minutes.

5

MR. VANDERBILT:

Well, anyway, I've done that and I've

6

used Mr. Smith's figures, maybe the Council can look

7

at that.
I did -- I did meet with several State

8
9

agencies and I also talked to the LUC and I was

10

and in part of this package here is the law, and I

11

understand that the Council cannot make changes or

12

condition, and according to our Corp. Counsel,

13

Mr. Brian Moto, and Mr. Kushi may be able to

14

substantiate this, in the paper he said because the

15

law doesn't state that they can make conditional

16

approval.

17

the Land Use Commission it has the same language,

18

the Land Use Commission shall approve or disapprove

19

and -- and it also says that the Council shall

20

approve or disapprove, and with the Land Use

21

Commission it doesn't say conditional approvals.

22

MS. ALUETA:

23

MR. VANDERBILT:

Well, if you look at the law, it says on

Four minutes.

24

this.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you very much, and I appreciate

Thank you, DeGray.

Members, any
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2

questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.

I just wanted some clarification

3

on the handout that you gave to us, DeGray.

4

was just going through this, one of the things that

5

I didn't see in the handout was the land cost.

6

there any reason why that was left out?

7

MR. VANDERBILT:

When I

Is

Well, I think the State asked - -' from

8

what I understand, the State asked Smith Development

9

to provide a budget, pro forma budget, which they

10

got two days before the action meeting.

11

know whether they wanted to look at affordability.

12

And I took those figures, and in that project cost

13

there was no land value, and that's not been

14

mentioned in the paper or anything else.

15

I don't

I know Mr. Spencer bought 100 acres of land

16

for 25,000 an acre for his project, and I don't know

17

if this land is being contributed by Mr. Martin and

18

Mr. Riley for 25,000 an acre or $50,000 an acre.

19

may be a lot more, it may be less, but I think with

20

the three partners, Mr. Riley, Martin, and Smith,

21

there's enough in there to split up $15 million of

22

profit, and they can make it a little bit more

23

profit if they add some market units.

24

making it 100 percent, add a few market units, but

25

also add some on the lower end.

Instead of

Because the State
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1

and the County officials all in the comment letters,

2

if you read them, said there's needs to be more

3

affordability in this project, but the State didn't

4

address that in their approval.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If I could, Mr. Chair.

Go ahead, Member Johnson.
The other question that I had,

8

too, was in regard to the information that you got.

9

I think you said it was either the Land Use

10

Commission or HCDCH, what information did they give

11

you with regard to I guess whether they agreed or

12

didn't agree with what we could as a Council do or

13

not do?

14

MR. VANDERBILT:

Well, after the reading of the law I was

15

pretty confused, and so I called up Chris.

16

know if Chris is here.

17

again, I don't know what the initials are, but

18

basically I asked Chris, I said if they're not

19

substantial changes -- and this was after talking to

20

the Land Use Commission, that said that they will

21

put conditions.

22

the past he says that the Land Use Commission on

23

normal boundary amendments have put affordability

24

conditions in.

25

about if they put conditions on

I don't

I see Leo here from HCDCH,

And after talking with Ed Kubo, in

So I asked the HFDC [sic], what
l

and he told me that
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he believed that the Council could put conditions if

2

they were not substantial, if they were approved by

3

the developer, and they were in line with the intent

4

of Chapter 201G and the board approved them.
So I said, okay, what is a substantial

5
6

change?

Would affordability be a substantial

7

change?

And he said, well, as a staff member, I

8

wouldn't consider that substantial and I would

9

recommend its approval for the board.

Now, we heard

10

a completely different comment from Mr. Hall, his

11

boss, and -- and I guess the -- the key is the

12

affordability, and the State asked for all these

13

figures, the ones that I got.

14

looked at the affordability and said, hey, let's

15

look at a reasonable profit and let's make it more

16

affordable.

17

willing to pay for anything here and there and he

18

doesn't want the State involved because you've got

19

to give more detail, but unless his cost figures are

20

wrong, maybe I'm off, but that's up to Mr. Smith to

21

tell you guys.

Because, as you notice, Mr. Smith's

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

MR. VANDERBILT:

24
25

They could have

So, anyway, that's just my
Thank you very much.

All right.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, DeGray.

Members, any more
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1

questions for the testifier?

Anyone out there that

2

hasn't testified that want to testify?

3

public testimony is closed.

If not,

(Gavel) .

This evening we have two members from the

4

5

developer's team that need to be back on Oahu, so at

6

this time I'd like to call Michele to bring forward

7

the two consultants from Oahu.

8

have an opportunity to ask some questions.

9

MS. McLEAN:

And, Members, you'll

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

We actually do have

10

several consultants here, but there are two

11

specifically from Oahu who came to the last meeting

12

as well.

13

wastewater system and the traffic engineer who did

14

the traffic impact analysis report, if they could

15

have the opportunity to do a very brief presentation

16

and then answer questions from the Committee.

Both are the engineer who designed the

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

MS. McLEAN:

19

Do you have a preference of which you want to

go first?

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

MS. McLEAN:

22

23

Please.

Okay.

How about the traffic engineer.
This is Neal Kasamoto from Austin

Tsutsumi & Associates.
MR. KASAMOTO:

Good evening

I

Council Members.

We did the

24

traffic impact study for the project.

25

what the project is going to be, have a T
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1

intersection access on Honoapiilani Highway, and to

2

minimize disruption on the highway, we recommended a

3

fully channelized intersection, which would have a

4

left-turn lane into the project, a right-turn

5

deceleration lane into the project, a right-turn

6

acceleration lane for traffic merging onto the

7

highway, and then also would have a -- for the

8

left-turn traffic coming out of the highway, out

9

from the project, would have a median refuge area so

10

they could make that move in two movements by

11

crossing the northbound and southbound streams

12

separately.

13

recommendations of the study to accommodate the

14

traffic.

15
16

17

And that was basically the

And if there's any questions.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any questions?

Member

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

At the last hearing Captain Hirata

18

had raised the issue of your trip generation

19

calculations being substantially off.

20

do you have to make in that regard?

21

MR. KASAMOTO:

What comments

In regard to that, we used the trip

22

generation rates from the Institute of

23

Transportation Engineers Trip Generation, which is

24

the most comprehensive database on trip generation

25

numbers.

So we .used it for single family homes, and
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so we came up with those numbers based on that.

2

it's a nationally accepted publication for traffic

3

and transportation engineers.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You have five commercial lots in

5

the project.

6

generation based on the utilization for those

7

things?

8

located in the subdivision.

9

MR. KASAMOTO:

And

How do you account for the trip

Like let's say you have a gas station

I think based on the information provided

10

to us, those would be like mom-and-pop shops where

11

they would live, reside, and also have either an

12

office or a small retail area below, so based on

13

that, you know, that -- those would be internal -- a

14

lot of those would be internal to the project

15

because those are going to be like little grocery

16

stores or someone's office so they can work at home.

17

So those kind of traffic would be mostly internal to

18

the site.

19

Transportation Engineers reference it says, you

20

know, in the overall traffic during the day,

21

something like that could reduce the amount of trips

22

in a 24-hour period by up to 5 percent.

23

And even citing another Institute of

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

How many trips per single family

24

home were calculated for each -- for each dwelling

25

unit?
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MR. KASAMOTO:

For each dwelling unit.

Let me look it up.

2

I can give you the total number or do you want

3

the --

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, I want per unit, because

5

that's where your figures were alleged to be off by

6

Captain Hirata.

7
8

9
10
11

MR. KASAMOTO:

Well, actually we use equations that are

based on the database.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So you used a program model and

you didn't use actuals?
MR. KASAMOTO:

No, I mean, actually in the trip generation

12

is a database of traffic data that's been collected

13

for different land uses, and then they take that and

14

come up with a per unit trip generation either

15

equation or rate, and in this case we used the

16

equation because equations are usually higher trip

17

generation.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Once the zoning is granted,

19

though, for the commercial lots within the

20

subdivision, though, as far as I understand, there

21

is no predetermination what will go onto those lots

22

once the commercial zoning is granted for those

23

lotsi is that correct?

24

MR. KASAMOTO:

25

MR. SMITH:

I'd have to defer that to --

(Inaudible) .
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1

MR. KASAMOTO:

There's specific criteria to the use.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well, I -- I just, you

3

know -- because we're going on what's before us and

4

I'm just reiterating questions that were raised

5

previously and Captain Hirata is not here to address

6

that, I really can't answer, you know, more than

7

that from my perspective.

8

raised, though, was the fact that even when the

9

bypass comes in, your project will not connect to

10

the bypassi is that correct?

11

MR. KASAMOTO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER·JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

15

The other thing that was

That is correct.

That is the plan.

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Member

Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Good evening.

16

Just one question on the pedestrian crossings and

17

speeding within the site.

18

the Committee?

19

project is given the green light, you may have

20

people crossing the street to go to the beach and

21

what not with the, you know, already heavy traffic

22

on Honoapiilani, which is level of service F, which

23

is the lowest rating there is.

24

how you folks are going to address that?

25

MR. KASAMOTO:

Can you discuss that with

I mean, I would guess, assuming this

Can you comment on

Let me comment on the site itself.
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1

the -- Captain Hirata made a comment about the

2

concern of just people within the site/ pedestrians

3

and speeding/ so just in response to that/ the

4

development is going to have narrow roadways/ and

5

narrow roadways usually lead to -- have a traffic

6

calming effect.

7

smaller curb return radii.

8

people can't take a right turn as fast/ so that's

9

also going to have a traffic calming effect.

They're also looking at using
So what happens is that

So

10

what can be looked at as something that's not so

11

positive/ in terms of speed may have a -- may be

12

more conducive to pedestrians and to bicyclists

13

within the site/ okay.

14

And as far as I guess the pedestrian crossing

15

into the highway, there's been some I guess

16

people have made generalizations about the level of

17

service.

18

Honoapiilani Highway.

19

itself/ the left-turn traffic that's entering the

20

site is projected at level service B and level

21

service C.

22

the left-turn traffic exiting the site/ which is

23

going to be about 35 or fewer vehicles during the

24

commuter peak hours.

25

just to clear that up.

There is high volume of traffic on
However/ at the intersection

The only level service F is going to be

So with that said/ you know/
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VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

And can I ask how you came up with 35,

2

how you came up with that number?

3

guess this project assumed that if it's giving

4

preference to West Maui people who -- working people

5

in West Maui -- you know, you have 254 units.

6

making a general assumption, you're looking at,

7

what, close to 500 cars?

8

with 35 that may

9

MR. KASAMOTO:

I guess -- I

Just

And how did you come up

Tha t 30

10

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

11

MR. KASAMOTO:

making that left turn?

What we did was we had taken some traffic

12

counts in the area.

13

was at Launiupoko, and we looked at the split of

14

traffic turning left and right over there, and

15

that's how we came up with that.

16

not account for people that would be given

17

preference in West Maui in the traffic study itself.

18

So what may happen, if that is. going to be the case,

19

as Mr. Smith has said, then the left-turn traffic

20

may be even lower if preference is going to be given

21

to people that either live or already work in West

22

Maui.

23

those would be all new trips.

24
25

I think we used the one that

We actually did

Because the traffic study just made that

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

So based on that you don't see a need

for a traffic light at that intersection?
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MR. KASAMOTO:

We looked at the traffic volumes there and

2

it doesn't meet the warrants that are prescribed by

3

the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, which

4

is published by the Federal Highway Administration,

5

which if you don't meet the criteria, then it's

6

they do not recommend that a signal be put in.

7

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.

Member Mateo.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Takemoto

10

[sic], good evening.

11

that bothered me.

12

development will have narrow roadways to more or

13

less work as a calming device.

14

was an initial concern of the Fire Department.

15

I thought earlier that there was some kind of an

16

agreement with the Fire Department that these

17

road -- narrow roads would be addressed so as to

18

accommodate the fire vehicles.

19

that?

20

MR. KASAMOTO:

Sure.

You just referenced something

You just said that the

This narrow roadway
And

Can you comment on

What I meant to say -- I guess I

21

misspoke a little bit -- is I think they have worked

22

out the issues with the Fire Department, but that

23

was in response to a comment that was made by the

24

Police 'Captain who said that he thought there was

25

going to be speeding problems within the site at the
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last meeting in Lahaina, and our comment back to

2

that when we had discussed it with Mr. Smith and

3

Michele was that, you know, if the roadways are

4

narrow and they're not wide roadways like -- you

5

know, like 36 feet, 40-feet-wide pavement width,

6

then you will have a traffic calming effect,

7

especially if there's parking provided on one side

8

or the other.

9

the actual design is going to be.

10
11

So the -- I'm not speaking to what

that out, the Fire Department.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So at this particular point,

12

technically the road

13

roadw~y

14

They have worked

MR. KASAMOTO:

using the word narrow

figuratively or how?
Yeah, figuratively in terms of responding

15

to that comment that was made about speeding.

16

Because these are not going to be really wide

17

roadways in terms of like 36-feet pavement width.

18

They're going to be more like 25 --

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

MR. KASAMOTO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

28.

-- or 28.
28, okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Any more questions for

Mr. Takemoto [sic]?

24

MR. KASAMOTO:

It's Kasamoto.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to find out too, the

2

storage lane that you're going to have, I guess by

3

looking at the documents here, I think it was, what,

4

seven vehicles max storage lane?

5

lane that would be from people coming from Lahaina

6

going out of Lahaina and making the left-hand turn

7

into the subdivision.

8

MR. KASAMOTO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's the storage

Yes, we recommended 150 feet.

10

MR. KASAMOTO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

MR. KASAMOTO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So that's

Yeah, about
what, seven vehicles?

Uh - huh.
Okay.

And that was also a concern

14

that Captain Hirata had with regard to the amount of

15

storage.

16

example, if they all live and work in Lahaina and

17

they're coming home from work and you've got minimum

18

254 vehicles at a peak hour coming into that area,

19

making a left-hand turn, what's the wait time and

20

are you going to be able to accommodate without

21

backing up traffic all the way to Napili?

22

MR. KASAMOTO:

Because if all these people -- just for

Well, the left-turn lane is supposed to

23

accommodate the storage of those vehicles.

24

that on the calculation of how many vehicles were

25

projected to be entering from that side and made
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that determination based on the number of vehicles

2

turning into the site.

3

vehicles without blocking the highway.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

MR. KASAMOTO:

I mean

So it should accommodate the

And if it doesn't?
if there are periods of high

l

6

demand/ it maYI but then on the average it should

7

accommodate it.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

with that answer

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair
l

l

I'm not comfortable

but, you know, it is what it is.

Okay, Ms. Johnson.

I've got one

11

question in regards to the traffic light

12

installations at Launiupoko Park.

13

would you know when that installation will be

14

completed -- or started and completed?

15

MR. KASAMOTO:

By any chance

I just know that it's being designed right

16

now, and I think it's under the State approval

17

process.

That's not related to this project.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

MR. KASAMOTO:

I understand.

Somebody else in our office is working on

20

that.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

MR. FOLEY:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

MR. FOLEY:

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman"
Mr. Foley.

Could I ask -Sure.
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MR. FOLEY:

First of all, with respect to Captain Hirata's

2

concern, he wasn't addressing the 28-foot wide

3

streets with houses.

4

two lanes accessing the property.

5

you'll -- if you're familiar with this subdivision,

6

there are a number of wide streets with -- with

7

divided -- divided lanes.

8

concern about traffic was related to those divided

9

highways in the project and accessing the project,

10

not to the streets that have now been widened from

11

20 feet to 28 feet.

He was addressing the divided
And also if

So I think that his

12

The other comment I wanted to make is that

13

you said earlier that the -- associated with this

14

project there would be a left-turn lane on the

15

highway and acceleration and deceleration lanes on

16

the highway.

17

MR. KASAMOTO:

18

MR. FOLEY:

Yes, that's correct.

The County's understanding is that those

19

requirements were made'of the agricultural

20

subdivision above this project and that there were

21

no highway improvements associated with this

22

project.

23

this project, that will trigger environmental review

24

under HRS 343.

25

MR. KASAMOTO:

If there are improvements associated with

Okay, I've been told the ag subdivision is
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2

supposed to accommodate both projects.
MR. FOLEY:

So the improvements are not related to this

3

project.

They're actually under construction, so I

4

don't know how they could be related to this

5

project.

6

MR. KASAMOTO:

That's correct.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any more questions for the

8

testifier?

9

Mr. Kasamoto.

10

MR. KASAMOTO:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

MS. McLEAN:

If not, thank you very much,

Thank you.
Michele.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Now we have Chris

13

Silkwood, who'S with Oceanic Companies on Oahu who

14

is designing the wastewater system.

15

MR. SMITH:

Right, and Chris's company would be acting

16

their design, build, engineering, and general

17

contracting firm from Oahu has an extensive

18

background in building public and private wastewater

19

and water treatment facilities.

20

been charged with the design and eventual

21

construction and therefore costing of the project,

22

and Chris will speak briefly to that and then answer

23

questions for you.

24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And their firm has

Thank you.

Members, any questions for the

testifier here?
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VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

2

first.

3
4

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Chairman, can we hear his presentation

Oh, okay, fine.

Why don't you go

ahead.
MR. SILKWOOD:

Once again, I'm with Oceanic Companies,

6

we're an Oahu-based design/build construction

7

company.

8

designing and building small scale wastewater

9

treatment plants.

We have over 26 years of experience in

Some of our current projects

10

include the Kaimuki pump station, the gravity

11

thickeners at Sand Island wastewater treatment

12

plant, and the odor control system at Honouliuli.

13

I'm just going to talk briefly about the

14

wastewater treatment plant that we're going. to be

15

proposing, and I've been working closely with Kent

16

Smith to come up with a design that is not only

17

going to be inexpensive to maintain, but is going to

18

make sense at every level of the design, and by this

19

I mean that what we're going to do is -- well, let

20

me kind of back up.

21

The main factors that were taken into the

22

design of this plant were -- first were the

23

maintenance costs.

24

lot of concern that the homeowners fees were going

25

to be too high, so that was one of the main points

At the last meeting there was a
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that we addressed in our design is to bring down

2

these maintenance costs.

3

was a comment made to the fact that if this fails,

4

the homeowners will be left holding the bag, meaning

5

that if there are problems with wastewater treatment

6

plant, that the City and County will have to

7

intervene.

8

issue about odor that was briefly brought up, and

9

I'll address all of those.

10

Second, I believe there

And thirdly, I think there was some

As far as the general design of the plant

·11

goes, the plant that we're going to propose is going

12

to mostly be designed to receive flow from a gravity

13

flow collection system.

14

towards the lower elevations of the project.

15

actual site is under review right now, and what this

16

is going to do is it's going to eliminate the need

17

for pumping stations and it's going to dramatically

18

reduce the maintenance costs.

19

It's going to be placed
The

As far as the system itself goes, it's going

20

to be -- it was designed using a proven series of

21

wastewater treatment processes.

22

around the office, and it's that if it works, stick

23

with it, and so we're taking our design from other

24

small scale wastewater treatment plants.

25

located around the country and some are located here

We have a saying
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1

in Hawaii.

And what this plantls going to consist

2

of is primary treatment, consisting of a primary

3

clarifier.

4

through an aeration unit and then through an aerobic

5

digestion.

6

IIII, you know, be glad to clarify all this stuff.

7

And then after that the waterls going to go through

8

chlorination, which will render any pathogens, you

9

know, ineffective or -- not ineffective.

After that the wastewater will go

If you guys have questions about these,

It will

10

basically make the water safe against spreading any

11

form of diseases like E.Coli, as an example I can

12

use.

13

groundwater -- brackish groundwater injection.

14

And the water is going to be disposed of using

IIII touch briefly on the brackish

15

groundwater injection.

Some people when they hear

16

that they get a little shaky because they think that

17

welre going to be injecting this wastewater into the

18

groundwater supply.

19

used to make sure that there's no contamination of

20

the groundwater supply.

21

called the underground injection control line.

22

a State adopted EPA -- the State in conjunction with

23

the EPA sets these lines, and what it does is it

24

ensures that all the wastewater -- that therels just

25

no chance of it migrating into the current water

Therels two safeguards that are

One is we follow what IS
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supply or the future water supply on Maui.

2

Secondly, the water's going to be injected into the

3

brackish groundwater layer, which exists below the

4

freshwater layer, which guarantees that there will

5

be no migration of anything into the actual

6

groundw~ter.

7

Another thing I want to touch briefly on was

8

I -- just when I got here I got a

I've just got

9

to find it real quick.

where is this?

10
11

I believe

I don't have it -- hold on.

Okay, here it is.

And

,this is just, you know, to clarify this to all of

12

the Committee and Council members is there is

13

this -- excuse me real quick.

14

the front page.

15

issued by the Department of Planning, I believe by

16

Tom Foley, and it addresses the maintenance costs of

17

the wastewater treatment plant.

18

I'm trying to find

I have it marked.

This document

In coming up with our maintenance costs, what

19

we did is we used information that has been

20

compiled, number one, by our company and our

21

experience over the years, and number two, by

22

speaking with other small scale wastewater treatment

23

plant operators, and number three, we took this

24

information and we used the EPA's Office of Policy

25

and Planning.

They have a 21-point guide to help
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small scale wastewater treatment plant designers and

2

operators to estimate the costs of these plants, and

3

we went through each of these different criterias to

4

come up with -- with the numbers that Kent Smith

5

addressed earlier.
I don't want to get too technical into any of

6
7

the different processes.

They're all pretty

8

standard.

9

you know, cutting edge or state of the art, the

Nothing that we're going to be using is,

10

reason being is that wastewater treatment processes,

11

they've been virtually the same since the '70s, and

12

the reason being is that they work great.

13

effluent they produce is safe and clean and -- and I

14

don't foresee any problems with a -- a collective,

15

you know, privately owned group of homes operating

16

and maintaining a wastewater treatment plant.

The

And with that, I'll be glad to field any

17
18

questions, comments, or concerns from Committee or

19

Council members.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Molina.
Thank you, Chairman.

Just a question,

22

again, so at this point you haven't determined the

23

site location from the units, where the plant will

24

be at?

25

MR. SILKWOOD:

We've -- we've determined the size of the
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unit and we've talked about one possible site.

2

was recommended by me and it was recommended after

3

the last meeting, because there was concerns about

4

maintenance costs.

5

about that, but as far as the site goes, I'll have

6

to let Kent address that because it's his project

7

and, you know, ultimately it's his choice, but we

8

have given a couple options as to where to put it.

9

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

It

And I've been talking with Kent

And on the subject of maintenance

10

costs, we were given a report by the Planning

11

Department for what you just mentioned about sewage

12

disposal, maintenance of the plant, pumps,

13

distribution lines, and power, and the estimate

14

that's been given to us by the Planning' Department

15

is it will cost the homeowners $55 a month just for

16

that alone.

17

agreement with that figure.

18

Committee what your figure or estimate would be and

19

your sources?

20

MR. SILKWOOD:

Do you -- I take it you're not in
Can you tell the

Yeah, I'll go ahead and elaborate on that

21

more.

This

I'm looking at the

I have the same

22

document in front of me and I see on here that they

23

have a $55 charge for sewage disposal, maintenance

24

of treatment plant, pumps, distribution lines, and

25

power.

The -- the cost analysis that we did, it --
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it addresses all of these issues.

It does that a

2

little different.

3

analysis is we don't include the capital cost of the

4

treatment plant, because Kent Smith is going to be

5

paying completely for all of that.

6

and costs that we consider are, number one, labor to

7

run the plant, number two, it has to do with sludge

8

disposal fees, and three is obviously the

9

maintenance.

The way that we worked our cost

So our main fees

Addressing first the labor fees, our

10
11

experience is that small scale wastewater treatment

12

plants are

13

who is a senior wastewater technician who runs the

14

plant and then another half-time operator to come

15

in.

16

are highly automated.

17

monitoring systems that keep track of water quality

18

and the status of all the pumps and piping and they

19

help to alert people who work at the plant of any

20

problems.

21

at the operator's house that rings.

22

comparing historical data to the plant that we're

23

going to build, it doesn't directly apply, because a

24

lot of these older plants don't use this type of

25

technology because it wasn't available when they

usually have one full-time operator

These plants, especially modern plants nowadays
They have electronic

And often this is done by having a phone
So when
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1

were built and there's no -- and the EPA doesn't

2

require that these plants upgrade their technology

3

as far as monitoring goes.
So what we've done is we've proposed a more

4
5

modern monitoring system that will dramatically cut

6

down on labor.

7

plant, the amount of maintenance involved in a plant

8

that only has primary and secondary units is a lot

9

less than larger treatment plants.

Also, being a small scale treatment

This plant isn't

10

going to use any type of chemical additives into the

11

wastewater, and those are where a lot of costs of

12

other treatment plants, especially ones that treat

13

industrial wastewater, come from.

14

factor in eliminating a lot of the costs associated

15

with the plants.

So that was a big

Thirdly, I think that these numbers may have

16

17

been put together when there was talk of putting the

18

treatment plant at the top of the subdivision, and

19

that would involve the construction of several lift

20

stations.

21

pumps and grinders, and they'd have to be

22

power and electricity and, you know, have to have

23

more labor to maintain these, and we have eliminated

24

those.

25

one of these lift stations is about $100,000, and if

These lift stations would have to have
use

And if you figure that the capital cost of
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we eliminate from what we have proposed all but one,

2

that adds to the considerable cost savings.
As far as I see this fee on here, reserves

3
4

for replacement of wells, pumps, distribution lines,

5

et cetera, when looking at these numbers it seems to

6

me that that's kind of a redundant fee that we

7

included in the maintenance of the treatment plants.

8

The reason being is that part of the maintenance of

9

treatment plants is to make sure that all the

10

distribution lines and wells and pumps work.

11

included in the maintenance fees.

12

kind of back up here.

13

How we figured

ou~

That's

These -- let me

fees was we took the price

14

that it would have cost to completely refit the

15

entire -- all the mechanical and electrical

16

apparatuses in the plant in a 20-year period, and

17

this 20-year period is kind of a baseline number

18

that the EPA recommends for the lifetime of a

19

treatment plant.

20

number.

21

that's the same size as the one that we're going to

22

be building.

23

and it's now in its 33rd year of operation, and

24

they've never had a compliance problem today and

25

it's run by one and a half guys.

This is a very conservative

There's a treatment plant in -- on Oahu

It was built with a ten-year lifetime

So the numbers I'm
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coming up with are not -- they're not -- you know,

2

they're not magic.

3

I talked with Kent before coming here and he

4

has -- when I did my cost evaluation that I gave to

5

Kent, I did it on an engineering level, not on a

6

financial level, and there's a lot of other things

7

that go into figuring out costs.

8

how you can invest the homeowners dues and what not.

9

So as far as the specifics of coming up with the

One's, you know,

10

replacement costs and the maintenance costs, Kent

11

,has dealt with that.

12

go, that's -- that's where I came in.

13

recommended was that $1.5 million be set aside over

14

a 20-year period for the complete refitting of the

15

plant.

16

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

As far as the solid numbers
And what I

Now, one last thing.

So I

17

guess -- you've done a great job in explaining the

18

whole process, but the bottom line is at the last

19

meeting we were told that the maintenance fees for

20

the owners would be roughly in the $90 range and

21

then the Planning Department has come up with an

22

estimate of $300.

23

Mr. Smith has given for homeowners, the $90 figure,

24

how much of that will go towards the, you know,

25

maintenance of the treatment plant and other related

How much of that estimate that
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2

items?
MR. SILKWOOD:

Do you know offhand at the top
Offhand I'm not sure.

I know that as far

3

as the replacement fees go, the reserves for the

4

pumps, you know, reserve for replacement of wells,

5

pumps, and distribution lines, in that -- that is --

6

when I say that I also mean the maintenance fees of

7

the plant, and I believe that was around 14 to 16

8

dollars was the number that Kent came up with, and

9

he -- we reviewed and projected, you know, how

10

how those fees are going to layout over a 20-year

11

period, and I was in agreement with him that that

12

would be adequate to ensure that this wastewater

13

treatment plant will run indefinitely.

14

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

15

MR. SILKWOOD:

16

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

You're welcome.
Thank you, Chairman.
Member Mateo.
Thank you, Chairman.

Can you tell

19

me what the projected capacity of this little plant

20

is going to be?

21

MR. SILKWOOD:

Yes.

We designed the wastewater treatment

22

plant to treat an average day load of 100,000

23

gallons, which means that with this design criteria

24

that we use it's going to be able to treat 150,000

25

gallons per day as a peak flow.

I feel this is a
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good number because this isn't a combined sewer

2

system, meaning that unlike a lot of the city sewer

3

systems that treat storm water, we're not going to

4

have to worry about the treatment plant becoming

5

overloaded due to rainfall or other -- other

6

flooding.

7

solely going to be from the residents.

8
9

10
11

It's just -- it's, you know -- it's

COUNCILMEMBER 'MATEO:

And the capacity would also be able

to accommodate the projected expansion of homes with
the inclusion of another bathroom?
MR. SILKWOOD:

Yes, yeah.

The reason that it will be able
well,

12

to accommodate this is we -- we used this

13

we used the 100,000 gallons per day based on our

14

estimation and on Kent Smith's estimation, and

15

that's based on the projected population and usage

16

of the

17

fixtures.

18

if you have five people living in a house with one

19

bathroom or two, it's going to be the same amount of

20

flushes per day.

21

of these homes, not on the number of
It's along the same line that, you know,

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And would this little plant also be

22

able to accommodate the generation of reclaimed

23

water, say, for irrigation purposes?

24
25

MR. SILKWOOD:

That was one thing that we definitely

talked about, and as it stands the water that's
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going to be corning out of this plant can be used for

2

subsurface irrigation.

3

testing when it comes to above ground irrigation,

4

like sprinklers and parks and a lot more testing and

5

fees like that.

6

if that becomes an issue and if it becomes, you

7

know, economically sound, that the treatment plant

8

can -- the way it's designed, and the way most

9

treatment plants are designed, is that the addition

There's a lot more stringent

And I think, you know, eventually

10

of another treatment unit to make sure that the

11

water complies to those standards set for water

12

reuse can be added and it's quite easy to do and it

13

can be done.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

MR. SILKWOOD:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18
19

Thank you.

If it's cost effective.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Okay.

testifier here?

Any more questions for the

Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I -- I just wanted to find out,

20

because you have not determined the location of the

21

wastewater plant at this point in time, one of the

22

comments that was made in the matrix that we were

23

given by the Office of Environmental and Quality

24

Control was that this plan be submitted for

25

environmental assessment.

Originally we were

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

268

HHS 11/17/03

1

informed that the plant would be located off site

2

above the bypass.

3

will be much closer to the ocean and if there is any

4

problem with the operation of the plant, it will be

5

at a much lower elevation, at least the way it's

6

being described by you, don't you think it's

7

important to get some kind of an environmental

8

impact statement if there should be a sewage spill,

9

which could go into the neighboring property or

10
11

Therefore, now that its proximity

certainly go into the ocean?
MR. SILKWOOD:

I'll -- I think there was -- I'll try to

12

address both those points, one being sewage spills

13

and the other one -- well, I'll start with that.

14

The way that these wastewater treatment plants are

15

designed is they're designed with redundant systems.

16

And the main reason to have redundant systems in a

17

wastewater treatment plant is so that you can shut

18

down one while you clean the other.

19

when you build a 100,000 or 150,000 gallon per day

20

capacity wastewater treatment plant, you're really

21

getting two complete treatment plants.

22

So in essence

You know, and the second reason for that is

23

that if any emergency arises and one of the systems

24

break down, you can divert flow to the back-up

25

system that's normally off line either being cleaned
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1

or just sitting there waiting to have the primary

2

system switched over to it.

3

sewage spill happening in this kind of design are

4

close to zero.

5

on this and I could not find one instance with these

6

type of groundwater injection plants where sewage

7

did not meet the requirements and/ you know/ was

8

illegally spilled.

9

So the chances of a

And in fact, I did a little research

Another reason why it can't be illegally

10

spilled is because we're going to be using

11

groundwater injection.

12

environmentally sound/ I mean/ in its proximity to

13

the ocean, all of the

14

treatment plants also use groundwater injection,

15

actually every -- everyone of them does/ and the

16

reason being is that Maui waters are class A and

17

class AA/ which/ you know/ to give a comment to Maui

18

means that you guys have really great coastal waters

19

and nobody wants to see them have sewage discharged

20

into it.

21

the public uproar about the Sand Island wastewater

22

treatment plant and their outfall.

23

And as far as it being

Maui County's wastewater

I think a lot of this comes from some of

The environmental impacts and the

24

environmental regulations that have to deal with the

25

disposal of this wastewater are set by the
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Department of Health, and there actually is a

2

separate office that deals with these injection

3

wells.

4

know, assessment is needed because these are

5

regulations that have been studied and that are

6

have been adopted by State and that assure

7

compliance with national standards.

8

that's not going to be an issue.

9

And so no type of really environmental, you

And so that --

And another thing I wanted to also bring up

10

is not only do these plants have redundant systems,

11

but they're designed to run 24 hours a day, seven

12

days a week regardless if they have power or not.

13

They are all outfitted with independent generation

14

facilities to provide electricity as well- as back-up

15

pumps so that there's no chance of water pooling in

16

the collection system or of it, you know, not being

17

able to move from one treatment unit to the next.

18

hope I answered your question.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, you did.

I

And, you know,

20

because of the location of the plant, I think

21

that's -- that's the thing that I have the greatest

22

concern about.

23

it's going to be located lower within the project, I

24

just -- you know, as a person who let's say lives or

25

at least goes by Kaanapali Parkway, I know that many

Because if you're now saying that
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of the homes that live in that area complain

2

continuously about our plant or a lift station

3

that's down actually by Kaanapali Parkway and

4

Honoapiilani Highway, but if you're putting the

5

homes now near this plant, how were you going to

6

address who's going to live near this plant now?

7

MR. SILKWOOD:

I'm glad that you brought that up.

8

placing this plant, that was one of my main

9

concerns.

In

I live down the road from a wastewater

10

treatment plant on the North Shore of Oahu.

11

plant that I used -- it's kind of the conceptual

12

foundation for this plant.

13

your question, but I just want to tell you a little

14

bit about this, because it pertains directly to what

15

you're talking about.

16

and I encourage everybody, if you ever get a chance

17

to go over there and you're concerned about this, to

18

go see it.

19

this.

20

located at the bottom of that subdivision.

21

property line of that plant direct -- is directly

22

connected to the property line of adjacent

23

homeowners on two sides and there's a road on the

24

third side.

25

It's a

I'll -- I'll address

This plant, it's in Wailua,

It was built for a neighborhood such as

It runs at 175 gallons per day and it's
The

The design of the plant is such -- is that it
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1

virtually eliminates the migration of odors t and it

2

does this by -- it doesn't allow stagnation of

3

water.

4

because the water travels really slow through the

5

pipes and it travels far distances and it tends to

6

collect before the lift station kicks in and pumps

7

the sewage

8

the bacteria in it tends to grow rapidly.

9

a different type of bacteria than is used in water

The reason why lift stations smell so bad is

UPt

and when water stagnates like that
And it's

10

treatment t and that produces a lot of the

11

by-products that create that horrible stench that's

12

associated with most -- most lift stations t

13

especially larger ones.
With our plant t we don't allow stagnation of

14

15

water, so it's constantly being oxygenated t and that

16

kills the odor.

17

know

18

Please go see it yourself.

19

feet of the wastewater and you can't smell itt even

20

with the wind blowing in your face.

21

treatment technology that's used and the type of

22

biological methods that are used don't generate the

23

same kind of gases that smell bad.

24
25

t

The plant in Wailua

and, you

I don't want everybody to take my word for it.
You can stand within ten

It's just the

Another thing is that -- wellt actually
that's really all I have on that.
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2

had something else, but I didn't.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The injection wells -- and I'm not

3

sure if you're aware of this, but actually that has

4

been a problem.

5

to exactly find what the trigger is for the algae

6

blooms in West Maui, but that has been earmarked as

7

one of the potential culprits, and depending on

8

where your injection wells are located, if it is in

9

close proximity to the ocean, I think that has been

You know, they've never been able

10

one of the findings that really gave great concern

11

to the -- I think it was the Department of Health

12

study that was conducted in West Maui, and we're

13

still suffering from that.
So as of the present date, because we 'don't

14
15

have that problem as far down as Puamana, we haven't

16

had the

17

problem in that area.

18

drifting and you'll see some sedimentation, but how

19

are you able to know when you -- you basically don't

20

know where the plant's going to be located, you

21

don't know the location of the injection wells, how

22

can you with absolute degree of certainty say that

23

there won't be damage to the near shore waters or

24

potential algae blooms that are caused as a result

25

of injection wells?

the algae as -- let's say as much of a
Occasionally you'll see some
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MR. SILKWOOD:

Well, I think I can partially answer that

2

question.

3

very familiar with the causes of algae blooms.

4

know that they're caused by excess phosphorus in the

5

water and I know that they have been linked to the

6

injection wells, and I have heard about some of the

7

problems associated with some of the larger

8

treatment plants injecting their water and the

9

subsequent algae blooms, although I haven't read any

10
11

I'm not a marine biologist and I'm not
I

studies on it.
The thing I want to address about this is

12

that although we're going to be injecting, you know,

13

roughly 100,000 gallons of wastewater into the

14

ground a day, there's a lot of common misconceptions

15

with the amount of pollution that's going to be

16

going into the water.

17

wastewater treatment plants, we're not going to be

18

treating any type of industrial wastewater.

19

going to only be domestic wastewater, and the

20

composition of domestic wastewater is about 95 to 99

21

percent clean water.

22

really -- the only phosphorus that gets into your

23

water is from

24

homeowners use a lot of water, you know, in not just

25

going to the bathroom.

I

Unlike other larger

It's

This being because the

you know, is from feces, and

They take showers, use your
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sinks, and so there's a high dilution rate and

2

there's a low phosphorus loading rate on a per

3

gallon basis.

4

As far as assurances that algae blooms won't

5

happen, I think that there can be no assurances.

6

I'm not sure about other activities in the area as

-

7

far as agricultural runoff goes, that also has a

8

high phosphorus content, or other treatment plants

9

in the proximity.

I know that this treatment plant,

10

you know, is far away from the other injection

11

wells t and I think this is a good thing t as opposed

12

to hooking up to the city sewer system, and the

13

reason being is that if this development or any

14

development hooks up to the city sewer system, what

15

you're effectively doing is you're collecting more

16

wastewater from a larger area and you're still

17

getting rid of it at one certain point.

18

you continue to concentrate wastewater like that t

19

you're going to get more of these problems because

20

you're just putting more waste at the samet you

21

know t general underground area.

And when

22

By decentralizing the wastewater in the

23

Lahaina districts and by building this smaller

24

wastewater treatment plant, what you're going to be

25

doing is you're going to be utilizing both nature's
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capacity to break down the wastewater/ while at the

2

same time reducing its overloading.

3

that are going to be living in these houses/ as I

4

understand it/ are going to be from the area.

5

you know, as it is, they are contributing to the

6

current wastewater problem/ and when I say that I'm

7

referring to the algae blooms that you talked about.

8

And by decentralizing and by giving us another

9

injection point/ that's going to take this same

10

amount of pollution and spread it over a larger

11

area, and this will allow nature a better chance to

12

handle this wastewater.

These people

So/

The thing with the groundwater injection is

13
14

like every wastewater treatment plant process/ it

15

tries to mimic nature.

16

ability of groundwater to cleanse itself is -- is/

17

you know/ a natural thing.

18

the water eat the waste/ and so what we're doing is

19

we're not forcing nature to do something that it's

20

not already equipped to do.

We're just kind of

21

speeding the process along.

So as far as it

22

being

23

being something unnatural/ that just isn't so.

24
25

It's -- it's this -- the

You know/ microbes in

you know, if there's a concern about it

And in my professional opinion/ I don't think
that 100/000 gallons a day is going to have any
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impact whatsoever as far as the marine ecosystem

2

goes.

3

term by spreading out this disposal, as opposed of

4

funneling everything to one point.

5
6

I think if anything it will help in the long

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any more questions for

Mr. Silkwood?

7

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, may I ask one?

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

MR. FOLEY:

Sure, go ahead.

On -- on page 24 of the project description it

10

says that the estimated wastewater generation will

11

be 75,000 gallons per day and it says that the

12

wastewater reclamation facility is to be located

13

above the future Lahaina bypass highway.

14

questions.

15

been increased by 25 percent?

16

would -- why is this treatment facility being

17

·relocated from above the bypass to below the

18

project?

19

Council to have some idea where this treatment plant

20

would be?

21

project without knowing where a sewer treatment

22

plant is going to be located.

23

MR. SILKWOOD:

I have two

One, why has the amount of wastewater
And secondly, why

And don't you think it's important for the

I mean, I can't imagine us approving any

Okay.

I'll -- I'll try to answer those one

24

at a time.

25

wastewater that was in the report as to what I've

The first one being about the amount of
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told you here today.

The reason why we use a design

2

flow of 100,000 gallons is that a lot of the designs

3

for wastewater treatment plants are sized around

4

that amount.

5

baseline, it's going to cut down on our design costs

6

and it's going to cut down on capital costs, because

7

our company has the equipment to build plants that

8

size.

9

that number we kind of did it not to really gold

And by using that amount as our

Also, I think it's -- you know, when we chose

10

plate the project, but just to build in another

11

factor of safety to assure that it can handle any

12

increase in flows or unexpected peak flows that will

13

happen in the system.

14

As far as the location of the wastewater

15

plant goes, it was moved almost in direct response

16

to the last public hearing that they had in Lahaina.

17

There was a lot of concerns about the homeowners

18

fees and my firm wanted to make sure that we could

19

address those -- those homeowner association fee

20

worries, and what we did is we went through our

21

design and found ways that we could streamline the

22

process, make maintenance easier, make the system

23

more -- more reliable, and at the same time make it

24

as effective and -- while not sacrificing the

25

comfort of the homeowners.
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And so what we did is we proposed moving the

2

treatment plant to the lower part of the sewage

3

moving the treatment plant to the lower part of the

4

neighborhood.

5

to eliminate odors and then we eliminated the pump

6

stations to reduce the maintenance costs.

7

the location goes -- I need a site map.

8

you guys directly where we propose it goes and then

9

I'll field any questions or concerns on that.

10

We redesigned the secondary treatment

The plant -- you can see here

t

As far as
I can show

this is the

11

setback for the flood channel.

We propose to put

12

the plant here at the bottom portion of this -- of

13

this parkt and we think this is a great location

14

because -- you probably can't see

15

topographical lines going across here t and if you

16

set the plant there, almost every house in the

17

housing development will go on a gravity flow system

18

to the plant, and also what this does too is it

19

ensures that the plant is four times the recommended

20

distance away from the drinking water wells as is

21

indicated by the State and the EPA.

22

time it's about 170 feet below the underground

23

injection control line which dictates where we can

24

inject the water.

25

benefits in and not too many cons to where --

but they have

And at the same

So there's -- there's many
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1

MR. FOLEY:

Excuse me, could you point to that again?

2

MR. SILKWOOD:

3

MR. FOLEY:

4

MR. SILKWOOD:

Sure.

Is it in the area designated for park?
Yes, it is.

It's going to be right here,

5

and I understand it's in the area originally

6

designated as a park.

7

MR. FOLEY:

The reason I ask is because the area below

8

that looks like it's part of the project but it's

9

actually owned by Hawaii Verizon.

10
11

MR. SMITH:

No, no, that's not correct.

project.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

13

microphone.
MR. SMITH:

It's owned by the

It will be dedicated to the --

12

14

It's not --

You need to talk into the

It will be dedicated to the County for its

15

waste

its flood drainage improvement project with

16

the NRCS.

17

MR. FOLEY:

The area directly below the park?

18

MR. SMITH:

That's correct.

19

MR. FOLEY:

I think you need to check the ownership again.

20

MR. SMITH:

No, here is the Verizon station that's about

This area here.

21

250, 300 feet away.

22

project.

23

the map that you have.

This is all part of the NRCS

It's -- the Verizon station is shown on

24

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, I know, but the ownership is different.

25

MR. SMITH:

Different than Verizon?
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2

3

MR. FOLEY:

No, the Verizon site, as I understand it is

that larger -- that larger area.
MR. SMITH:

The map delineates the parcels as shown on the

4

TMK map, so I'm not quite sure what your confusion

5

is.

6

MR. FOLEY:

I don't think I'm the one confused.

7

MR. SMITH:

I beg to differ.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

MR. FOLEY:

Any more questions, Mike?

No.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Member Hokama.

Thank you, Chairman.

I came back

12

because this is the area I've been waiting for.

13

I've been reading -- you -- have you indicated how

14

big this plant is going to be?

15

MR. SILKWOOD:

Yeah, we plan to build it on a

16

75-foot-by-75-foot footprint.

17

approximately 4,000 square feet.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

MR. SILKWOOD:

It's going to be

4,000 square feet.

And this is - - this is modeled - - the

20

primary design is modeled after the treatment plant

21

that's located in Wailua.

22

built there was specifically engineered to be very

23

condensed and we're going to follow that design.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It's -- the one that they

And how many stage treatment

program is this being planned for?
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1

MR. SILKWOOD:

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

program?

4

MR. SILKWOOD:

By stages do you mean stages -Is this a tertiary treatment

No, it's only secondary.

Tertiary

5

treatment's only required if we're going to be

6

reusing the water for irrigation purposes in areas

7

that are frequented by the public, and as it stands

8

now, we're not going to be doing that.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So there will be no effluent or

10

waste that will be exposed to the air?

11

going to be processed through tanks and enclosed

12

environments?

13

MR. SILKWOOD:

Everything's

No, actually, most of the process is

14

exposed to air.

It's going to be set in a series of

15

units.

16

design dimensions of it because that's going to come

17

later.

18

work backwards process from the injection well

19

standards which we have to, once the project goes

20

forward, apply for and receive based on Maui

21

County's and the Department of Health.

22

as -- and I think maybe your concern comes from

23

public exposure possibly.

These units -- I don't have the actual

The process for finalizing design, it's a

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

MR. SILKWOOD:

But as far

These--

Well, I live with ponds on Lanai.

Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So we deal with smell.

We deal

2

with big size of ponds.

3

buildups.

4

system.

5

you get the Kona winds

6

say -- what area of the residential units may be

7

impacted by odor concern?

8
9

MR. SILKWOOD:

We deal with sludge
and we have a tertiary

We deal with

So if you do have exposed areas
l

l

then when

how far generally would you

The way that we've designed the plant is

specifically to eliminate odors

and by this -- like

l

10

the ponds that you talk about are -- they allow the

11

water to sit and kind of stagnate

12

does is it creates two different types of reaction.

13

One uses oxygen and one doesn't.

14

doesn't use oxygen ends up smelling.

15

does

16

based on the by-products and different microbes

17

used.

18

l

doesn't -- doesn't smell

l

I

and what that

The one that
The one that

and that's just

Ours doesn't allow water stagnation

l

so

19

you're not going to get the same types of odors that

20

are generated by these lagoons.

21

result of that

22

going to be in -- I don't even want to use the word

23

greatly reduced.

24

the surrounding residents.

25

feel that examples speak louder than design criteria

l

And as a direct

the odor coming off of the plant is

It's going to be of no problem to
And once againl I always
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1

and words.

I encourage everybody to go out to the

2

wastewater treatment plant in Wailua and see for

3

yourself.

4

of that plant and you can't smell anything.

Once again, you can stand within ten feet

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

MR. SILKWOOD:

7

8
9

Wailua, Oahu?

Yeah, on the North Shore.

They have a

great plant out there.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well, the likelihood that we'll be

there is almost nil.

10

MR. SILKWOOD:

Just an idea.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But

Let me ask you this question, then.

12

since it's a double -- or -- tell me why -- I still

13

need to understand the benefit of not hooking up to

14

the County system, for me, and I'm going to tell you

15

why.

16

MR. SILKWOOD:

Okay.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I've supported the increased

18

capacity of our treatment facilities to take into

19

account future requirements, such as this type of

20

housing projects.

21

we can drop our unit cost for people on the County

22

system, okay.

23

requires, that the users pay for the service.

24

the most people I have on the system, the lower I

25

can reduce the rate that we charge them for sewer

The more users we get, the lower

And that's how the Federal government

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

So

HHS 11/17/03

285

1

services.

2

that we have invested in and now you're telling us

3

you're going to make your own program?

4

MR. SILKWOOD:

Tell me why I should support something

Unfortunately I don't feel I can answer

5

that question.

6

involvement only circles around the design of the

7

treatment plant/ not the reasons why this

8

subdivision is going to have its own wastewater

9

treatment plant.

10

11

The reason being is that my area of

I think that's something that Kent

Smith can better answer for you.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Then let me ask you this question.

12

The injection wells that you plan to shoot this

13

100/000 gallons per day?

14

MR. SILKWOOD:

Yeah.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You mentioned earlier to this

16

Committee members that you will be shooting it in

17

the brackish water level.

18

MR. SILKWOOD:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

Yes.
Which would be below the lens of

the potable water?

21

MR. SILKWOOD:

Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

If you treat it right/

23

wouldn't that treated effluent eventually rise above

24

the brackish?

25

MR. SILKWOOD:

It will eventually combine with the
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1

brackish water, but it will be -- it -- the way that

2

the groundwater lens works is the inland areas

3

receive rain, the water moves down and out, so the

4

flow goes out towards the ocean.

5

goes into the brackish groundwater it will

6

automatically undergo a series of, you know,

7

biological processes that begin breaking down any of

8

the dissolved solids that the treatment plant didn't

9

get out, and it's -- you know, without tertiary

When the effluent

10

treatment, it's impossible to get out all of them,

11

but our plant will exceed the

12

standards.

Departmen~

of Health

And then as this groundwater migrates out

13
14

towards the ocean, it's going to have to go through

15

the ground, obviously, and the soil, and once in

16

there all other remaining by-products should be

17

broken down, if they weren't broken down long before

18

that.

19

exact numbers of where it's going to be.

20

questions would better be taken up with the

21

Department of Health.

22

standards for the deepness of the well.

23

"

Unfortunately I can't definitively contest to

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Those

They're the ones who set the

You've done your shoreline analysis

24

that you know what's under the surface of where you

25

plan to designate -- locate your injection wells?
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1

MR. SILKWOOD:

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

4

Yeah.
So how deep are you going to go

down?
MR. SILKWOOD:

Well, that -- that depends on the thickness

5

of the top layer/ which we haven't drilled through

6

yet.

7

the Department of Health gives.

8

memorized.

9

but as far as -- if your concern is that we won't

There's certain specific design criteria that
I don't have those

They're kind of -- fairly complicated/

10

dig down far enough or we won't inject it far

11

enough, those are all standards that are set by the

12

Department of Health.

13

we follow their guidelines to the letter as far as

14

the construction of these wells go.

15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

They're out of our hands, so

Yeah, but the Department of Health

has no idea what's under the surface yet.
MR. SILKWOOD:

Actually, there's a series of geological

18

maps that you can get through the Department of

19

Health/ and I have them in my car/ unfortunately.

20

didn't think this issue was going to arise/ but

21

there's been surveys

22

all the islands, and as a result of those surveys

23

they've established an underground injection control

24

line, which is a line that's marked on topographical

25

maps and that shows you basically how far inland you

groundwater surveys done on
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1

can place these injection wells, and it's roughly at

2

about 140 feet above mean sea level.

3

plant is going to be about 40 to 45 feet above mean

4

sea level.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Our treatment

I just ask you this because my

6

understanding of the Federal public law that created

7

the Safe Water Drinking Act discourages and I think

8

the State has followed through to discourage

9

injection wells in general.

10

MR. SILKWOOD:

On this issue I

I met with -- his name's

11

Chauncey.

12

individual that heads up the injection well

13

department through the Department of Health, and

14

when I talked to him about this wastewater treatment

15

plant, at the time we were exploring all options of

16

disposal, and he was the one who informed me that

17

injection wells are the only acceptable method of

18

wastewater disposal on Maui and that direct

19

effluence to the ocean is not possible.

20
21

I can't think of his last name.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah, but the County treats it to

R-1 drinking water quality.

22

MR. SILKWOOD:

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

MR. SILKWOOD:

25

He's the

Before injecting it into the ground?
That's right.

Yeah/ I'm not -- I don't know what the

County of Maui does.

I just follow what the
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1

Department of Health recommends, and that's the

2

standards that we're going to follow.

3

that's great that the County treats it to R-1r but

4

as it stands, we're going to follow the State

5

regulations.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But you're asking us to give the

waiver and the approval.

8

MR. SILKWOOD:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

10

I think

MR. SILKWOOD:

For what?
For this project.

Yeah, as far as approval of the treatment

11

plant goes, it will pass every -- every department

12

that it's --

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well, it needs to pass this

14

Committee and then eventually needs to pass our

15

Council.

16

MR. SILKWOOD:

Yeah, I understand, and I assure you that

17

every effort has been made to ensure compliance with

18

all of the appropriate laws as far as this

19

wastewater treatment plant goes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, when are you planning to

21

bring department representatives like someone who

22

could answer for wastewater?

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

That would be tomorrow afternoon.

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Tomorrow afternoon?

Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
responses.

3

MR. SILKWOOD:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

Thank you very much for your

Thank you.
Any more questions, Members?

If not,

thank you, Mr. Silkwood.
Members, earlier this evening or early in the

6
7

afternoon we had a lot of questions in regards to

8

litigation on this particular problem -- on this

9

particular project.

Here with us tonight is

10

Corporation Counsel Jane Lovell.

11

provide some insights as far as some of the

12

correspondence that you have received in regards to

13

some litigations that are ongoing.

14

MS. LOVELL:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

If Jane can

Jane.

Earlier today I

15

received a fax from Richard McCarty, who is I

16

believe present this evening.

17

known as Kuleana Ku'ikahi, LLC in some litigation

18

that is pending against the County.

19

letter he mentioned to me that he believed that some

20

of the issues involved in this subdivision are

21

similar to or related to issues that are also

22

present in the litigation against the County, namely

23

a case called Kuleana Ku'ikahi versus the County of

24

Maui, the Department of Public Works, and I believe

25

David Goode as defendants.

He represents a group

And in his
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This was the first time that this issue was

1

2

brought to my attention.

I quickly distributed

3

copies of his letter to the legislative assistants

4

so that I could comply with Mr. McCarty's request

5

that I bring this issue to your attention

6

beyond what is contained in his letter I -- I don't

7

have any specific information about his concerns or

8

the concerns of his client with respect to this

9

subdivision.

l

but

I did urge him to be present and to

10

present any testimony that he felt was necessary and

11

to invite his clients to also testify and bring any

12

specific concerns that they had to the Committee's

13

attention.

14

With respect to the litigation itself

l

I

15

would be happy to brief the Committee on the pending

16

litigation over other subdivisions in this area.

17

Those are Pu'unoa I and Pu'unoa III but to do so I

18

believe it would be advisable to go into executive

19

session if that's what the Committee would like to

20

dOl

21

potential liabilities of the County.

22

because any such discussion would involve

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Ms. Lovell.

At this timer

23

if there is no objections, the Chair will entertain

24

a motion to convene in executive meeting for

25

Committee Item HHS-4(1) pursuant to subsection
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1

92-5(a) (4) of the Hawaii Revised Statutes to consult

2

with legal counsel on questions and issues

3

pertaining to the powers, duties{ privileges[

4

immunities, and liabilities of the County, the

5

Council, and the Committee.

6

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

So moved.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Second.

It's been moved and seconded.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Discussion.

Member Hokama.

Before -- I would ask you to

12

consider my request for a very short recess before

13

you consider taking the vote.

14
15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Consider that.

short recess.

Recess.

(Gavel) .

9:50 p.m.

16

RECESS:

17

RECONVENE:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9: 55 p.m.

(Gavel).

We do have a motion on the

19

floor to go into executive session.

20

I'd like to pose a motion.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

VOTE: AYES:

24
25

We'll take a

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Okay.

At this time

All in favor, say "aye."

All opposed?

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Mateo,
Vice-Chair Molina, and Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.
None.
None.
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1
MOTION CARRIED.
2

ACTION:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

3

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, we're going to executive session,

5

and I'd like to call a short recess to empty these

6

chambers so that we can go into our executive

7

session.

Recess.

(Gavel) .

8

RECESS:

9

10

(THE HOUSING AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING ENTERED
INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 10:03 P.M. AND ENDED AT
10:53 P.M.)

11

RECONVENE:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9:57 p.m.

10: 57 p.m.

(Gavel).

Members, the Housing and

13

Human Services Committee meeting is reconvened.

At

14

this time I'd like to thank Jane Lovell for coming

15

down.

16

MS. LOVELL:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

MS. LOVELL:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Good night, Jane.
Good night.
Have a good evening.

(Inaudible) .
Members, it has been a long, long day,

20

and I appreciate all of you for being here in this

21

Committee meeting, you know, discussing this very

22

important project for West Maui.

23

objections, I'd like to call a recess and reconvene

24

at 5:30 tomorrow.

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

If there is no

No objections.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No objections?

This meeting is in recess.
RECESS:

Thank you very much.
(Gavel) .

10: 57 p.m.
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